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L JACQUELINE SAMUELS ON BEMALF OF LEGIBUS SECRETARIES LIMITED
of ROYEX HOUSE

ALDERMANBURY SQUARE

LONDON EC2V 7LD

t delote as do solemnly and sincerely declare that | am g KRRCHUK N AGOIK ket rextoxcoaol X X cpRa N
Bt
spropriste {person named as direoterns secretary of the company in the statement delivered to the registrar

under section 10(2)]t and that all the requirerents of the above Act in respact of the registration of the
above company and of matters procedent and incidental to it have been complied with,

And 1 make this solemn deciaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the

provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835 ‘

Declarod at 35 _BASINGHALL STREET
LONDON EC2

Daclarant to sign below

s

&

the ‘ ﬂ\u' day of ‘EAWW For and miﬁff of LEGIBUS SECRETARIES LTD.
One thousand nine h eighty- nine ' W/Q,J .

red and [ /
before me Aﬁu&w O A ,D\MA Y Awthorised Signstary
=

—Mmmmmmﬂomﬁiimrdmiceﬂf—h
~the-Peace-er-Solicitor having the powers conferred ona
Commissioner for Qaths.

Presentor's name address and For official Use

reference (if any); New Companies Ssction Post room
CLIFFORD CHANCE
ROYEX HOUSE
ALDERMANBURY SQUARE
LONDON EC2V 7LD

Ref: DHT/CAL/JQS .

- e -P :\wj "“ w(c": h
‘ T eoupANES H%B%,;sz. i
g 4 ‘-& \ Q‘ . '!j‘{‘
FR3FEREE |
U e )
v The Solicitars’ Law Stavonery Secisty ple, Ovez House, 237 Long Lane, London SE1 4PU ° ‘Mﬁ;&ﬂﬁw,ﬂ..;g:i Ed:g

LI



Please do not
wrlte in
this margin

Plogso complete
logthly, profarably
n black type, or
bold bloait tettering

* Insett full name
of company

Page 1

COMPARIES FORM No. 10

Statement of first directors
and secrelary and intended
situation of registered office

Pursuant to section 10 of the Companies Act 1985

To the Registrar of Companies '
- For official use

Narme of corvnany / ' '

WA TSP . " YO Lriierd o Ty J
F» LARCHWOOD LIMITED 7
‘ {
TN E I RO i

i
The Intended situation of the registered office of the com a¢ny on incorporation is as stated below

DR TR STTR S St

ROYEX HOULSE

. ALDERMANBURY SQUARE /

i LONDON {

1 | Postcode| EC2V 7LD
& PR A T T I N NI T R T SO A T W S

If the memaorandum is dellvered by an agent for the subscribers of the
memorandum piease mark ‘X'in the box opposite and insert
the agent’s name and address below
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CLIFFORD CHANCE

ROYEX HOUSE

ALDERMANBURY SQUARE,

Postcoda| ECZ2V 7LD

LONDON

Number of continuation sheetr atiached (see note 1)

Prasantor’s name address and For officlal Use

reference {if any): Genaral Soction Post room
CLIFFORD CHANCE
ROYEX HOQUSE
ALDERMANBURY SQUARE
LONDON EC2V 7LD

Ref: DHT/CAL/JQS
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1 4
r}he name(s) and particulars of the person who is, or the persons who are, to be the first director or
Irictors of the company {note 2) are as follows:
Name {note 3) TATE, DAVID HENRY Business occupation
SOLICITOR
Pravious hamae(s) (note 3 Nationality
Address {nots 4) ROYEX HOUSE BRITISH

ALDERMANBURY SQUARE

LONDOR Posteode | pcoy 71D

Date of birth (where applicable)
{note 6)

|

Other directorships t

SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Signature

| consent to act as dire o Of%i companv named on page 1

Name {note 3)

RICHARDS, MARTIN EDGAR

Business occupation

BOYEX HOQUSE

SOLICITOR
Previous name(s) (note 3} Nationality
Address (note 4} BRITISH

ALDERMANBURY SQUARE

LONDON Postcode|  EC2y 7LD

Date of birth {where applicabie)
{note B)

Other directorships t

LEGIRUS SECRETARIES LIMITED

LEGIBUS NOMINEES LIMITED

LEGIBUS COMPUTERS LIMITED

- g {
{ consent to act as dlr{jm of-the company ngzyéd on page i}] ?
Signature " e et -

Pleacs da not
writa in
this margin

1 anter particulars
of other
directorships
held or previous
held {sge note 5)
if this space is
insufflcient use 2
continustic she

_Da‘f: L. DY

7
v

Name (note 3)

" Business oceupation

Previous namais) [note 3}

Address (note 4)

Nationality

Postcode

Date of birth {where applicablej
{note B}

Other directorships ¥

Signature

{ consent to act as director of the company named on page 1

Date

‘Page 2
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The narr]e(s) and particulars of the person who is,
secretaries, of the company are as follows:

or the persons who arg,10 be the first secretary, or joint

Dame (notes 3 & 7) LEGIBUS SECRETARIES LIMLTED
Previous name(s) (note 3}
Address {notes 4 & 7} ROYEX HOUSE
ALDERMANBURY SQUARE N
LONDON Postcode,l” EC2V 7LD
| consent to act as secretary of the company named on page 1
For and oo bahal? of \EGINNG SECRETARES LD
Signature ?JS oo Date 1279
ATRESE STpeteny \
Name {notes 3 & 7)
Previous name(s) (note 3)
Address (notes 4 & 7)
Postcode

| consent to act as secretary of the company named on page 1

Signature Date

Signature of agent on behalf of subsribers Date

Signed ﬁmm}n Da& Al A

Signed FOR AND OR BEHALF OF LEGIBUS SECRETARIES LID pate /

Signed . M Date }(’} . 1-89

. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF LEGIBUS NOMINEES LTD

Signed Date

Signed Date

Signed Date




DIRECTORSEIPS OF MR D H TATE

ATLANTIC RESOURCES (NORTH SEA) LIMITED
CHIEFTAIN EXPLORATION (UK) LIMITED

LEGIBUS SECRETARIES LIMITED

LEGIBUS NOMINEES LIMITED

THE COLLEY WOOD SYNDICATE LIMITED

CHARTER OIL (UK) LIMITED

NEPCO EXPLORATION (UK) LIMITED

NEPCO PETROLEUM (UK) LIMITED

CHARTER OIL (UK TRADING) LIMITED ,
I.F.P. FOREST AND PAPER PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED (ALT)
MICROPRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (ALT)

CROSBY ASSOCIATES UK LIMITED (ALT)
ERMENEGILDO ZEGNA LIMITED (PAST)

ESSELTE LIMITED (ALT) (PAST)

BURKE O‘NEIL LIMITED (PAST)

NEW BRIDGE STREET CONSULTANTS LIMITED (PAST)
CONTINENTAL OFFICE SERVICES LIMITED (PAST)
ESSELTE HOLDINGS LIMITED (ALT) (PAST)

ALYRAH LIMITED (PAST)

CHANCELLOR INSURANCE CO (UK) LIMITED (PAST)
CONTINENTAL CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED (PAST)
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COMPANIES HOUSE

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION a7

- of - .
ﬁ;{

LARCHWOOD LIMITED & -

The Company's name is »LARCHWOOD LIMITED".
The Company’s registered office is to be situated in England.
The Company's objects are:

To carry on business as manufacturers, builders and suppliers
of and dealers in goods of all kinds, and as mechanical,
general, electrical, marine, radio, elactronic, aerconautical,
chemical, petroleum, gas civil and constructional engineexs,
and manufacturers, importexs and exporters of, dealers in
machinery, plant and equipment of all descriptions and
component parts thereof, forgings, castings, tools,
implements, apparatus and all other articles and things.

To act as an investment holding company and to co-ordinate
the business of any companies in which the Company is for the
yime being interestad, and to acguire (whether by original
subscription, tender, purchase exchange or otherwise) the
whole of or any part of 1he stock, shares, debentures,
debenture stocks, bonds and other securities issued or
guaranteed by a body corporate constituted or carxying on
puginess in any part of the world or by any government,
soverelgn rulexr, commisaioners, public body or authority and
to hold the same as investments, and to sell, exchange, carry
and dispose of the same.

To carry on the businesses in any part of the world as
importers, exporters, buyers, sellers, distributors and
dealers and to win, process and work produce of all kinds.

(B) To carry on the following businesses, namely, contractors, garage
proprietors, filling station propristors, owners and charterexrs of
road vehicles, aircraft and ships and poats of every description,

VAN

HOUSE,

Jagents, insurance prokers, travel agents, ticket adén;ﬁﬁéﬁ M%??Eg
pusiness of xll kinds and generally to provide enteltgigﬁ§§§%fo
render services of all kinds to others and to carry-on ‘any other’ @%

lightermen and carriers of goods and passengers by road, rail, water
or air, forwarding, trangport and commission agenta, customs agents,
gtevedores, wharfingers, cargo superintendents, packers, warehouse

Lrorekeepers, cold store keepars, hotel proprietors, caterers, ...

i

I 84 . 3 * N I B )
1 5 EEB ﬂ%ﬁgﬁﬁ ublicans, consultants, advigers, financilers, bank95§,»ﬂdvertlﬁ£§%£:?
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(€)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(1)

trade or business whatsocever which can in the apinion of the
Directors be advantageously carried on by the Company in connection
with or as auxiliary to the general business of the Company oxr any
other trade or business whatscever which can in the opinion of the
Directoxrs be advantageously carried on by the Company in connection
with or as auxiliary to the general business of the Company.

To buy, sell, manufacture, repair, alter, improve, manipulate,
prepare for maxket, let on hire, and generally deal in all kinds of
plant, machinery, apparatus, tools, uteneils, materials, produce,
substances, articles and things for the purpose of any of the
businesses specified herein, or likely to be required by customers

or other persons having, or about to have, dealings with the
Company .

To build, construct, maintain, alter, enlarge, pull down and remove
or replace any buildings, shops, factories, offices, works,
machinery, engines and to clear sites for the same or to join with
any person, firm or company in doing any of the things aforesaid and

to work, manage and control the same or join with others in so
doing.

To enter into contracts, agreements and arrangements with any other
company for the carrying out by such other company on behalf of the
Company of any of the objects for which the Company is formed.

To acquire, undertake and carry on the whole or any part ocf the
business, property and liabilities of any person or company carrying
en any business which the Company is authorised to carry on or
possess, or which may seem to the Company capsble of being
conveniently carried on or calculated directly or indirectly to
enhance the value of or render profitable any of the Company’s

pProperty or rights, or any property suitable for the purposes of the
Company.

To enter into any arrangements vith any Government or authorities,
supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, that may seem conducive to
the Company's objects or any of them, and to obtain from any such
Government or authority any rights, privileges, and concessions
which the Company may think it desirable to obtain, and to carry
out, exercise and comply with any such arrangements, rights,
privileges and concessions.

To apply for, or join in applying for, purchase or by other means
acquire and protect, prolong and renew, whether in the United
Kingdom or elsewhere any patents, patent rights, brevets
drinvention, licences, reglstered designs, protections and
concesaions, which may appear likely to be advantageous or useful

to the Company, and to use and turn to account and to manufacture
under or grant licences or privileges in respect of the same, and %o
expend money in experimenting and testing and making resaarches, and
in improving or seeking to improve any patenta, inventions or righis
which the Company may acquire or propose tu acquire.

To enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing
profite, union of interests, co-operation, joint adventurae,
reciprocal concession, or otherwise with any company, or with any
employees of the Company, including in such case if thought fit the

-2 -




(J)

(K}

(L)

(M)

conferring of a participation in the management or its directorate,
or with any company carrying on or engaged in any business or
transaction capable of being conducted so as divectly or indirectly
to benefit the Company, and to give to any company special rights or
privileges in connection with or control over this Company, and in
particular the right to nominate one or more Directors of this
Company. And to lend money to, guarantee the contracts of, or
otharwise asmist any such company, and to take or otherwise acquire
shares or securities of any such company, and to sell, hold, re-
issue, with or without guarantee, or otherwise deal with the same.

To subsidise, and assist any persons or companies and to act as
agents for the collection, receipt or payment of money and generally
to act as agents for and render services to customers and others,

Either with or without the Company raceiving any consideration or
advantage, direct or indirect, from giving any such guarantee, to
guarantee oxr otherwise provide security by personal covenant or by
mortgaging or charging all or any part of the undertaking, property
and assets present and future and uncalled capital or by both such
methods or by any other means whatsocever the performance of the
obligations and the payment of any moneys (including but not limited
to capital or principal, premiums, dividends or interest,
commissions, charges,’ discount and any costs or expenses relating
thereto whether on any stocks, shares or securities or in any other
manner whatscever) by any company, £irm or person including but not
limited to any company which is for the time being the Company'’s
holding company as defined by Section 736 of the Companies Act, 1985
or a subsidiary of the Company or of the Company’a holding company
as so defined or any company, firm or person who is for the time
being a member or otherwise has any intarest in the Company or is
aspociated with the Company in any business or venture or any other
person firm or company whatscever. A guarantee shall also include
any other obligation (whatever called) to pay, purchase, provide
funds (whether by advance of money the purchuse of or the
subscription of shares or other securities, the purchase of assets
or sexvices, or otherwise) for the payment of or to indemnify
against the consequences of default in the payment of or otherwise

be responsible for any indehtednese of any other company firm or
person.

To promote any company for the purpose of acquiring all or any aof
the property and liabilities of this Company, or for any other

purpose which may seem directly or indirectly calculated to benefit
this Company.

To pay out of the funds of the Company all expenses which the
Company may lawfully pay of or incident to the formation,
registration and advertising of or raising money for the Company,
and the issue of its capital, or for contributing to or assisting
any company either issuing or purchasing with a view to issue all or
any part of the Company’s capital in connection with the advertising
or offering the same for sale or subscription, including brokerage
and commissions for obtaining applications for or taking, placing or

underwriting or procuring the underwriting of shares, debentures or
debenturs stock.




(M)

{0)

()

(Q)

(R}

{S)

(T)

(V)

(V)

(W)

(X)

To remunerate any person, firm or company rendering service to the
Company whether by cash payment or by the allotment to him or them

of shares or securities of the Company credited as fully paid up in
full or in part or otherwise.

Generally to purchase, take on laase or eXchange, hire, or otherwise
acquire any real or personal property and any rights or privileges

which the Company may think necessary or convenient for the purposes
of its business.

To receive money on deposit upon such terms as the Company may
approve.

To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company in such manner as
may from time to time be determined.

To lend money with or without security, but not to carry on the
business of a registered money lender.

To borrow or raise or secure the payment of money in such manner as
the Company shall think f£it, and in particular by the issue of
debentures or debenture stock, perpetual or otherwise charged upon
all or any of the Company’s property (both present and future),
including its-uncalled capital, and to purchase, redeem or pay off
any such gecurities.

To remunerate any company for services rendered or to be rendered,
in placing, or assisting to place, or guaranteeing the placing or
procuring the underwriting of any of the shares or debentures, or
other securities of the Company or of any company in which this
Company may be interested or propose to be interested, or in or
about the conduct of the business of the Company, whether by cash
payment or by the allotment of shares, or securities of the Company
credited as paid up in full or in part, or otherwise.

To subscribe for sither absolutely or conditionally or otherwise
acquire and hold shares, stocks, debentures, dehenture stock or
other obligations of any other company having objects altogetler or
in part similar to those of this Company.

To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, sxecute and issue

promissory notes, bills of lading, warrants, debentures and other
negotiable and transferable instruments.

To sell, lease, exchange, let on hire, or dispose of any real or
personal property or the undertaking of the Company, or any part or
parts thersof, for such consideration as the Company may think fit,
and, in particular, for shares whether fully or partly paid up,
debentures or securities of any other company, whether or not having
objects altogether, or in part, similar to those of the Company, and
to hold and retain any shares, debentures or securities so acquired,
and to improve, manage, develop, sell, exchange, lease, moxrtgage,
dispose of or turn to account or otherwise deal with all or any part
of the property or rights of the Company.

To adopt such means of making known the businesses and products of

the Company as may seem expedient, and in particular by advertising
in the Press, by circulars, by purchase and exhibition of works of

-4 -



(Y)

(2}

(AR}

(BB)

{CC)

(DD}

(EE)

art or interest, by publication of books and periodicals, and by
granting prizes, rewards and donations.

To support, subscribe or contribute to any charitable or public

object and any institution, society or club which may be for the
benefit of the Company or its Directors, officers or employees, or

the Directors, officers and employees of its predecessors in

business or of any subsidiary, allied or associated company, or 4
which may be connected with any town or place where the Company R
carries on business and to subsidise oxr assist any association of
employers or employees or any trade association. To give pensions,
gratuities, annuities or charitable aid to any person {including any
Directors or former Directors) who may have gerved the Company or

its predecessors in business or any subsidiary, allied or

asgociated company or to the wives, children or other dependents or
relatives of such persons, to make advance provision for the payment
of such pensions, gratuities or annuities as aforesaid by

establ.shing or acceding to such trusts schemes or arrangements
(whether or not capable of approval by the Commissioners of Inland
Revenue under any relevant legislation for the time being in force)

as may seem expedient, to appoint trustees or to act as trustee of

any such schemes or arrangements.

To establish and contribute to any scheme for the purchase or
subscription by trustees of shares in the Company to be held for the
benefit of the Company'’s employees, and to lend money to the
Company ‘s employees to enable them to purchase or subscribe for
sharea in the Company and to formulate and carxy into effect any

scheme for sharing the profits of the Company with employees or any
of them,

To obtain any Provisional Order or Act of Parliament for enabling
the Company to carry any of its objects into effect or for effecting
any modifications of the Company’s constitution or for any other
purposes which may seem expedient, and to oppose any proceedings or
applications which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to
prejudice the Company’s interests.

To establisb. grant and take up agencies in any part of the world,
and to do all such other things as the Company may deem conducive to
the carrying on of the Company’s business, either as principals, or
agents, and to remunerate any persons in connection with the
establishment or granting of such agencien upon such terms and
conditions as the Company may think fit,

To deo all or any of the above things in any part of thae world and as
principals, agents, contractorse, trustees or otherwise, and by ox
through trustees, agents or otherwise, and either alone or in
conjunction with others and to procure the Company to be registered
or recognised in any foreign country or place.

To distribute any of the property of the Company in spoacie among the
shareholders.

To amalgamate with any other company having objects altogether or in
part similar to those of this Company.



{FF) To do all such other things as
attalmment of the abova objects

And it is hereby declared that
shall be deemed to include any person
persons whether domiciled in the Unite
denoting the singular number only shal
versa, and so that the ohjects specifi
shall, except where otherwige expresge
independent objects, and in nowise lim
inference from the terms of any other

are incidental or conducive to the
: Oor any of them.

the word "company® ip this Clause

or partnership or other body of

d Kingdom or elsewhere, and words ]
1 include the plural number and vice -
ed in each paragraph of this Clause -
d in such paragraph, be regarded as
ited or restricted by reference to or'
paragraph or the name of the Company.

4, The liability of the Members is limited. /fw"
5. The Company‘s Share Capital is £100 divided into laU/shares
of £1 each.,



WE, the subscribers to this Memorandum of Association, wish to be formed
into a company pursuant to this Memorandum; and we agree to take the number
of shares shown opposite our respective names.

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF SUBSCRIBERS Number of Shares
taken by each

///yfw Subscriber

Bomask

JACQUELINE SAMUELS ONE
For and on behalf of

Legibus Secretaries Limited

Royex House

Aldermanbury Square

London EC2V 7LD

ﬁa\ D s

CHRISTINE ANNE LERE ORE
For and on behalf of

Legibus Nominees Limited

Royex House

Aldermaabury Square

London EC2V 7LD

o

Total shares taken: TWO

/J’ ’
f”(

. 19% ‘
DATED the kb  day of G‘UONWH, .j/

WITNESS to all the above Signatures:- Jy////
DENISE WARD

Royex House ﬁ(}lASCiJ\Ci ’
Aldermanbury Square ' A

London EC2V 7LD
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THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

- of -

LARCHWOOD LIMITED

PRELIMINARY.

1. (A) In these Articles "Table A" means Table A in the
Scheduleto the Companies (Table A to F) Regulations 1985 and "the Botn
means the Companies Act, 1985 including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force.

(B) The Regulations contained in Table A shall apply to
the Company save in so far as they are excluded or modified hereby. The
Regulations of Table A numbered 2, 3, 24, 41, 65, 66, 67, 63, 69, 73, 74,
’5, 76, 77, 178, 80, Bl, 94, 95, 96, $7, 98, 110 and 1ig shall not apply,
but, subject as aforasaid, and in addition to the remaining Regqulations of
Table A the following shall be the Articles of Association of the Company.

PRIVATE COMPANY.

2, The Company is a private company and accordingly any
invitation to the public to subscribe for any shares ox debentures of the
Company is prohibited.

SHARES.
3. The ahare capital of the Company is €100 divided into 100
shares of El1 each.
4. (&) The Directors shall have unconditional authority to

allot, grant options over, offer or otherwise deal with or dispose of any
relevant securities or other shares of the Company to such persons, at such
times and generally on such terms and conditions ang carrying such rights
or being subject to such restrictions as the Directors may determine. The
authority hereby conferred shall, subject to Section 80(7) of the Act, be
for a period of five years from the date of incorporation unless renewed,
varied or revoked by the Company in General Meeting, and the maximum amount
of relevant securities which may be allotted pursuant to such authority
shall be the authorised but as yet unissued share capital of the Company at

the date of adoption of these Articles, or where the authority is renewed
at the date of renewal.

(B) The Directors shall be entitled under the authority
conferred by sub-paragraph (A) of this Article or under any renewal thereof
to make at any time prior to the expiry of such authority any offer or
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6. The lien conferred by Regulation 8 of Table A shal) attach +o
iully paig shares and to all shareg registered in the hame of any person
indebted or under liability to the Company whether he be the sole-
registeragd holder thereof or one of two or more jeint holders and sghall

Resolution determine.
NOTICES.

8. Bvery rotice caliing a General Meeting shall comply with the
Provisions of Section 272(3) of the Act, as to giving informatien to
Members in regard to their right to appoint proxies, and all notices and
other communicationg relating to g General Meeting which any Menmber is
entitled to receive shall also be sent to the Auditor for the time being of

TRANSFERS.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERATY, MEETINGS,

meeting a quorum ig not pregent, the meeting, if convened upon the
requisition of membera, ghall he dissolvert; i, any othor case it shall
8tand adjourneq to the same day in the next week, at the same time and
pPlace or to such other day and at guch other tine and place am the
Directorsg may determine, and if at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not

present within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting the
meeting shall be dissolved,

Present in person op by Proxy and entitieq to vote and Regulatiorn 4¢ of
Table shall he modified accordingly.




shall have one vote and or a poll every Member shall have one vote for
every share of which he is the holder.

4. Any corporation which is a Member of the Company imay by
resclution of its directors or other governing body authorise such person
as it thinks fit to act as its representative at any meeting of the Company
or of any class of Members of the Company, and the perscn so authorised
shall be entitled to exercise the game powers on behalf of the eorporation

which he represents as that corporation could exercise if it were an
individual Member of the Company.

VOTES OF HEMBERS.

15. Bvidence of the fact that a proxy is duly appointed may be
accepted by the Directors less than 48 hours before the time appointad for
the meeting but this power shall not prevent the Directors from requiring
that 48 hours notice be given in any given case; and Regulation 62 of
Table A shall be construed accordingly.

DIRECTORS.

16. A Director need not hold any shares of the Company to qualify
him as a Director but he shall be entitled to receive nokice of and attend
at all General Meetings of the Company and at all separate General Meetings
of the holders of any class of shares in the capital of the Conpany and
Regulation 38 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

17. If any Director shall be called upon %o perform extra
services or to make special exertions in going or residing abroad or
otherwise for any of the purposes of the Company, the Company may
remunerate the Director so doing either by a fixed sum or by a percentage
of profits or otherwise as may be determined by a resolution passed at a
Board Meeting of the Directors of the Company, and such remuneration may be
either in addition to or in substitution for any other remuneration to
which he may be entitled as a Director.

18, The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to
borrcw or raise money and to mortgage or charge its undertaking, property
and uncalled capital and subject to Section 80 of the Act, to issue
debentures, debenture stock and other securities as security for any debt,
liability or obligation of the Company or of any third party.

19, Without prejudice to the obligation of any Director to
disclose his interest in accordance with Section 317 of the Act a Director
may vote as a Director in regard to any contract, transaction or
arrangement in which he is interested, or upon any matter arising thereout,
z1.d if he does so vote his vots shall be counted and he shall be reckoned

in calculating a quorum when any such contract transaction or srrangement
is under conasideration.

20, The office of Director shall be vacated if the Director

(a) becomes bankrupt or makes any arrangement or ‘"“‘
composition with his creditors generally; or !

{b) becomes disqualified from being a Director by reason
of any order made under the Company Directors Disqualification Act 1986 or

- 10 -




is otherwise so prohibited or disqualified under any statutory provision
for the time being in force; or

(c) in the opinion of all his co-Directore becomes
incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging his duties as
Directer; or

(d) subject as hereinafter provided resigns his office by
notice in writing to the Company.

21. The Company may by Ordinary Rescolution of which special
notice has been given in accordance with Section 379 of the Act remove any
Director before the expiration of his period of office notwithstanding
anything in these Articles or in any agreement bhetween the Company and such
Director. Such removal shall be without prejudice to any claim such

Directoxr may have for damages for breach of any contract of service between
him and the Company.

22, Without prajudice to the powers of the Directors under
Regulation 79 of Table A the Company may by Ordinary Resolution appeoint a
perscn who 1s willing to act to be a Director either to fill a vacancy or
as an additional Director.

23. A Director appointed to fill a e¢asual vacancy or as an

" addition to the Board shall not retire from office at the Annual General
Meeting next following his appointment and the last two sentences of
Regqulation 79 of Table A shall be deleted.

24. The holder or holders of a majority in nominal value of such
part of the issued share capital of the Company as confers the right for
the time being o attend and vote at General Meetings of the Company may at
any time or from time to time by memorandum in writing signed by or on
behalf of him or them and laft at or sent to the Registered Office of the
Company remove any Director from office or appoint any person to be a
Director. Such removal or appointment shall take effect forthwith upon
delivery of the memorandum to the Registered Office of the Company or on
such later date (if any) as may be specified therein.

25. (A) Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint (1)
any other Director, or (2) any other person who is approved by the Board of
Directers as hereinafter provided to be his alternate; and every such
alternate shall (subject to his giving to the Company an address within the
United Kingdom at which notices may be served on him) be entitled to
receive notices of all meetings of the Directors and, in the absence from
the Board of the Director appointing him, to attend and vote at meetings
of the Directore, and to exsrcise all the powerg, rights, duties and
authorities of the Director appointing him: Provided always that no such
appointment of a pa2rson other than a Director shall be operative unless and
until the approval of the Directors by a majority consisting of not less
than two-thirds of all the Directors shall have been given and entered in
the Directiors' Minute Book. A Director may at any time revoke the
appointment of an alternate appointed by him, and, subject to such approval
ag aforesald, appoint another person in his place, and if a Director shall
die or cease to hold the office of Director the appointment of his
alternate shall thereupon veasae and determine. A Director acting as
alternate shnll have an additional vote at meetings of Directorxs for each
Director for whom he acts as alternate but he shall count ag only one for
the purpose cf determining whether a quorum be present.
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(B) Every person acting as an alternate Director shall be
an officer of the Company, and shall alone be responsible to the Company
for his own acts and defaults, and he shall not be deemed to be the agent
of or for the Lirector appointing him. The remuneration of any such =z
alternate Director shall be payable out of the remuneration payable to the
Director appointing him, and shall consist of such portion of the last- .
mentioned remuneration as shall be agreed between the alternate and
the Director appointing him,

26, No person shall be or become incapable of being appointed a
Director by reesson only of his having attained the age of seventy or any
other age nor shall any spscial notice be required in connection with the
appointment or tha approval of the appointment of such person, and no
Director shall vacate his office at any time by reason only of ‘the fact
that he has attained the age of seventy or any other age.

27. The Directors may firom time to time appoint one or more of
their body to hold any executive office in the management of the business
'of the Company including the office of Chairman or Deputy Chairman oxr'-
Managing or Joint Managing or Deputy or Assistant Managing Director as the
Directors may decide such appointment being (subject to Section 319 of the
Act, if applicable) for such fixed torm or without limitation as to period
and on such terms as they think fit and a Director appointed to any
executive office shall (without prejudice to any ¢laim for damages for
breach of any service contract between him and the Company) if he ceases to

hold the office of Director from any cause ipsc facto and immediately cease
to hold such executive office.

28. A Director holding such executive office as aforesaid for a
fixed period rhall not be entitled to resign as a Director of the Company
and Artlcle 20{d) hereof shall be interpreted accordingly.

29, The maximum number and minimum number respectively of the
Directors may be determined from time to time by Ordinary Resolution in
General Meeting of the Company. Subject to and in default of any such
determination there shall be no maximum number of Directors and the minimim
number of Directors shall be one. Whensoever the minimum number of
Directors shall be one, a sole Director shall have authority to exercise
all the powers and discretions by Table A and by these Articles expressed

teo be vested in the Directors generally, and Regulation 89 of Table A shall
be modified accordingly.

.K/ ,!

THE SEAL.

3c, The Directores or a committee of Directors authorised by the
Directors may by telephone or telex communication or by facsimile
reproduction authorise the Secretary or any Director to use tha Seal and
the transmission of such authority shall constitute a determination in such
case that the Secretary or the named Director alone may sign any instrument
to which the Seal is to be affixed pursuant to that authority, and
Regulation 101 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.
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RESERVES.

3%, The Dirsctors may, before recommending any dividend, set
aside out of the profits of the Company such sums as they think proper as a
reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Directors, be
applicakle for any purpose to which the profits of the Company may be
properly applied, and pending such application may, at the like discretion,
either be employed in the business of the Company or be invested in such
investments (other than shares of the Company) as the Directors may from
time to time think fit. The Directors may also without placing the same to

reserve carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not teo
divide,

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS.

32. The Directors may with the authority of an Ordinaxy
Reselution:-~

(a) subject as hereinafter provided, resolve to capitalise
any undivided profits of the Company {(whether or not the same are available
for distribution and including profits standing to any reserve), or any sum

standing to the credit of the Company’s share premium account or capital
redemption resexve fund;

(R} appropriate the profits or sum resolved to be
capitalised to the Members in proportion to the nominal amount of the
ordinary share capital (whether or not fully paid) held by them
regpectively, and apply such profits or sum on their behalf, either in or
towards paying up the amounts, if any, for the time being unpaid on any
shares held by such Members respectively, or in paying up in full unissued
shares or debentures of the Company of a nominal amount equal to such
profits or sum, and allot and distribute such shares or debentures credited
2g fully paid up, to and amonget such Members, or as they may direct, in
the proportion aforesaid, or partly in one way and partly in the other:
provided that the share premium account and the capital redemption reserve
fund and any such profits which are not available for distribution may, for
the purposes of this Article, only be applied in the paying up of unissued
shares to be issued to Members credited as fully paid;

{c} resoclve that any shares allotted under this Article to
any Membex in respect of a holding by him of any partly paid shares shall,
so long as such shares remain partly paid rank for dividends only to the
extent that such partly paid Ordinary Shares rank for dividend;

{d) make such provisions by the issue of fractional
certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as the Directors think fit

for the case of shares or debentures becoming distributable under this
Article in fractions;

(e) authorige any person to enter on behalf of all the
Members concerned into an agreement with the Company providing for the
allotment to them respectively, credited as fully paid up, of any shares or
debentures to which they may be entitled upon such capitalisation ox (as
the case may require) for the payment up by the Company on their behalf, by
the application thereto of the profits or sum so resolved to be
capitalised, of the amounts or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on
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shares held by them respectively any agreement made under such authority
being thereupon effective and binding on all such Members: and

{£) generally do all acts and things required to give
effect to such resolution as aforesaid.

P
I

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES,

33, The Company shall exercise the power conferred upen it by
Section 718 of the Rct only with the prior sanction of a Special
Rasolution. If at any time the capital of the Company iz divided into
different classes of ghares, the exercise of such powver as aforesaid shall
be deemed to be a variation of the rights attached to each class of shares
and shall accordingly require the prior consent in writing of the holders
of three-fourths in nominal value of the issued shares of each claas or
the prior sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a secparate
meeting of the holders of the shares of each class convenad and held in
accordance with the provisions of Section 125 of the Act.

INDEMNITIES.

34. Every Director, Managing Director, agent, =uditor, secretary
and other officer for the time being of the Company shall be indemnified
out of the assets of the Company against any liability incurred by him in
defending any proceedings relating to his conduct as an officer of the
Company, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his
favour or in which he is acquitted or in connection with any application

under Section 727 of the Act in which relief is granted to him by the
court.
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KAMES AND ADDRESSES OF SUBSCRIBERS

o
JACQUELINE SAMUELS
For and on behalf of
Legibus Secretaries Limited
Royex House .
Aldermanbury Square Vg
London EC2V 7LD 7

CHRISTINE ANNE LEE

For and on behalf of

Legibug Nominees Limited

Royex House -
Aldermanbury Square

London EC2V 7LD

o

I~

P “
P T

d“'r
i ¢
DATED this  1tl day of ﬂt’.lonmr:j, 1989, r"ﬁ

WITNESS to the above Signatures:- ¢

Denise Ward ij{‘ H/f
Royex House }glbkjtl .
Aldermanbury Square

‘London EC2V 7LD

CAL590K1, 05
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION-

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED CCMPANY

No. 2352435

| hereby certify that

LARCHWOOD LIMITED

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as ,

a private company and that the Company is limited.

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office,

Cardiff the 24 FEBRUARY 1989 C
a J
..;;‘:_L%

~
. A- JQSE@H

an authorised officer




Company Numbar 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

wof-

LARCHWCOD LIMXTED

At an EXTRAORDINLNY GENERAL MEETING of the Company held at Royex House,
Aldermanbury Sguare, London EC2V 7LD on Wednesday the 10th day of May 1989

the fellowing Resclutions were passed as Special Resolutions.

(A

(B)

(C)

SPECIAY, RESQLUTIONS

That the authorised capital of the Company be and hereby is increased
to £391,780 by the creation of 21,900 Ordinary Shares of €1 each,
15,000 “A* Ordinary Shares of €1 each, 3,000 "C" Ordinary Shares of 1p
each, 228,000 Preferred Ordinary Shares of £1 ocach and 6,675,000
Redeemable Cumulatiye Preference Shares of 1p each having the rights

set out in the Articles of Association adopted pursuant to Resolution
(B).

That the Articles of Association in the form of the draft produced to

the meeting and initialled by the Chairman be and are hereby adopted aﬁ‘
the new Articles of Association of the Company in replacement of and .in

substitution for the existing Articles of Association of the Company.

That the entering into Sy the Company of the following agreement
containing provisions as to the allotment of shares, the Sharesholders
Agreement to be made between {1) the Company (2) Duncan Chadwick and
others and (3) Citicorp Capital Investors Europe Limited and others
("the Shareholders Agreement") be and is hereby approved by the
Company .

25 MAY 1989

LS
oyt
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(D) That the Directora from time to time of the Company be and 2re hereby
authorised to execute, or procure the exascution of the Warrant
Instrument produced to the Meeting and to create and issue Warrants in

the fozm set out in Schedule 1 to such Warrant Instxument to subsecribe
for "C» Ordinary Shares.

(B} That the Directors from time to time of the Company be and are hereby
generally and unconditionally authorised to exercise all powers of the
Company to allot:-

(1) 17,600 Ordinary Shares of £1 each;

{ii) 288,000 Preferred Ordinary Shares of £1 each;

(iii) 75,000 *A" Ordinary Shares of £1 each,

(iv) 6,675,000 Redeemable Cumulative Praference Shares of 1lp each
(v} 1 "C" Ordinary Shares of 1lp

in accordance with the terms of the Shareholders Agreement

provided that this authority shall expire on 3lst May 1990 save that
this authority shall extend to the allotment at any time of any of the
above shares pursuant to the Subscription Agreement or the Warrant
Instrument if such agreements or instrument are entered into on or
before 3lst May 1989,

(F) That the Directors from time to time of the Company are heraeby
empowered pursuant to Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985 to allot
the above ghares in the capital of the Company pursuant to the
authority conferred by Resolution (E) above as if sub-section (1) of
Section 89 and Sections 90(1l) to (6) of the Companies Act 1985 did not
apply to such allotment provided this power shall expire on [31at May]
1390 save that this power shall extend to the allotment at any time of
the above shares pursuant to the Sharsholders Agreement oxr the Warrant

Instrument if such agreements or instrument are entered into on cor

before 31st May 1989,
.gm“ s e

Chairman

JMC$0489.20/a7s
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THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

el

&0
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
orF

LARCHWOOD LIMITED

Incorporated the 24th day of February, 1989

ADOPTED BY SPECIAL RESOLUTION

Passed on [Of“ ﬂﬂfj) 1989

Clifford Chance
Royex House,
Aldermanbury Sguare,
London

EC2V 7LD

REF: JZB/DCJI/
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Youse




F-f .

10.

11,

CONTENTS

e bt ra—

praliminary and definitiona

Table A

Private company

Share capital

prefarence ahares

5.1

5.2

5.6

5.?

5.8

Income

As regards capital

As regards convarsion
As regards redemption
As regards voting

Matters requiring consent of
praferenca Sharsholders

Early redemption by the Preferance
Shareholders

Barly redemption by the Company

Ordinary "A" Ordinnry Shares, »B"
Ordinary Shares and "C® Ordivary Sharsa
and Preferred Ordinary Shares

6.1

6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5

6.6

Preferred Ordinary, Ordinary,
»A% Opdinary ang "C" Ordinary
Shares to rank as one class
»gr Ordinaxry Shares

Redemption of Ordinary shares
Preferred Ordinary Shares

Dafarred Shares

»¢r Ordinary Shares

Minimum dividend

Issues of chares

Yotes

varmitted transfers

Transfers by "A® Ordinary Shareholders



12,

13,

14,

15.

16.

1i7.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Transfers by Ordinary Sharsholdars

Daamad transfer notice
Tranasfers Preference Shareholdexs
Transfers changing coltrol

Matters requiring consent of
A" Director

Adjourned Maeting

Eolls

Directors' borrowing powers
Directors

A" Director

Board meetings




Company No: 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACT 1935

COMPARY LIKITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
- Of -
LARCHWOOD LIMITED

{as adopted by a Special Resolution passed
on [fof™ ij 1989)

1, PRELIMINARY

The headings shall not affect the construction hereof and in the
interpretation of these Articles unless there be aomething in the subject or
context inconsistent therewith the following words and expressions shall hear
the meanings set opposite them:-

"the Act" the Companies Act 1985

*Director® a director for the time being of the
Company

“*A* Ordinary Share* a Redeemable "A" Ordinary Share of g1

in the capital of the Company as
hereinafter provided

"*A" Ordinary Shareholder® a holder for the time being of “A"
Ordinary Shares

"Asset Sale" ' the disposal of the whole or a
substantial part of the undertaking of
the Company other than to a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company where a
substantial parxt means such part of the
undertaking as representas or accounts
for 75 par cent. or more of the assets,
turnover ox gross profits of the
Company and its subsidiaries by
reference to the latest available
consclidated accounts

W

"Bank" Hational Westminster Bank PLC

"EBIT" the consolidated profits on ordinary
activities of the Company and its
subsidlaries as disclosed by its
audited consolidated accounts for the
relevant period prepared i




o
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with generally accepted accounting
principles but

(i) before deducting interest on any
debt of the Company;

{ii) before deducting any tax charged
in the said account (or any other
tax levied upon and measured by
roeference to profits) on the

. profit earned by the Company and
its subsidiaries

{iii) before taking into account
extraordinary items (including
without limitation and whether or
not such a properly extraordinary
item) and exceptional items; and

(iv) before making any deductions (by
way of amortisation or
otherwise) in respect of goodwill

*»C* Ordinary Share* » "C" Qrdinary Share of lp in the
capital of the Company as heraeinafter
provided

"»C* Ordinary Shareholder® o holder for the time being of *C-

Ordinary Shares

[0t [

*Loan Agreement" a loan agreement dated [ & May
betwean inter alia the Bank and the
Company

"Ordinaxry Share* an Ordinary Share of £1 in the capital
of the Company as hereinafter provided

*Ordinary Shareholder* a holder for the time being of Ordinary
Shares

"Preference Share" a Redeemable Convertible Cumulative

Preference Share of lp in the capital
of the Company

"Preference Shareholder® a holder for the time being of
Preference Shares

“Listing® the admissicn of any of the Company's
shares to the Offjcial List of The
Stock Exchange of the United Kingdom
and Ireland Limited (“The Stock
Exchange™) or the grant of permission
to deal in any of the Company’s shares
on any other public securities market
{including the Unlisted Securities
Market of The Stock Exchange)




*Bxit

Value®

(1)

(ii)

(iiiy

(wV)

in tha event of a Listing the
result of P x N

Wherea:

*P* means the price at which the
Company's shares which are the
subject of the Listing are
offerad to or placed with the
public (or, in the case of an
offer for sale by tender, the
striking price under such offar)
as part of the Listing
arrangements; and

*N* means the total number of the
Company‘'s shares allotted or in
isaue immediately follewing
Listing (excluding any new Shares
which are to be or have bnen
newly subscribed in crder to
raise additional or replacement
capital as part of the Listing
arrangements or to financo the
rodemption of the Preference
Sharas)

in the event of a Share Sale the
Spacified Price (as defined in
Article 15) multiplied by the
number of ordinary shares of the
Company at the relevant time
which are then derived directly
or indirectly from the Ordinary
Shares Preferred Ordinary Shares
»aA" Ordinary Shares or "C»
Qrdinary Sharxes

in the event of an Asset Sale the
aggrogate net cash and the cash
value of any readily realisable
marketable securities
distributsble by the Company and
its subsidiaries to its equity
shareholders after deducting
therefrom any taxation payable by
the Company and withholdings, the
redemption costs of the
Pruference Shares and any
borrowed monies

in the event of a Share Offer the
vrice offered for the entire
jigsued share capital of the
Company (which price is
unconditional to the satisfaction
of the "A* Ordinary Shareholders)



“Preferred Ordinary Sharear

*Preforred Ordinary Shareholdery*

"Share Salae"

"Share Offern

"Sharng»

"Shareholder«

"Shareholder—related
Contractr

: “"Table A"

"Connacted Personw

"Shareholders Agreement:”

preferred erdinary shares of £1 in the
capital of the Company as hereinafter
provided

& holder of Prefarred PDrdinary Shares

the aale of 50 Per cent or more of the
Company's equity shara capital to a
single purchaser (or vo one or mors
purchaners as part of a singla
transaction)

an offer on or after lst February 199:
to acquire the entire issueq ordinary

. share capital of the Company which ig

an offer which

(1)  is wholly unconditional and to
the satisfaction of the »Av
Shareholders and

(il) io yecommended by all of the
Ordinary Shareholders in writing

any shares for the time being in the
capital of the Company

a holder for the time being of any
Shares

any centract, agreement, arrangement
or transaction including (without
limitation) any such matter entereq
into for employment or the provision
of services made between any Ordinary
Shareholder or Preferred Ordinary
Sharsholder (or person who in relation
to such Ordinary Shareholder is a
Connected Person) and the Company or
any subsidiary of thae Company or any
holding Company of the Company or any
subsidiary of any such holding company

Table A in the Schedule to the
Companies (Tables A to F) Requlations
1985 (ag amended)

as defined by Section 839 Income ang
Corporation Taxes Act 1988

the agreement dateq IOM 1389 made CQ:’
between (1) the Company (2} D. Chadwick
and others and (3) Citicorp Capital
Investors Europe Limited and others

relating inter alia to the
subscription for Shares



*Warrant Instrument®” the warrant instrument executed by the 2
Compariy on feempletiony /OF WU / aeq

"Warrant* a warrant issued pursuant to the

Warrant Instrument

Words and expressions defined in the Act shall unless the context
otherwise requires have the same meaninga in these Articles. The singular
shall include the plural and vice versa. Any subsequent legiplation shall
for the purpose of these Articles have no retrospective effect.

2. TABLE A

The Regulations contained in Table A shall apply to the Company save in
80 far as they are excluded or modified hereby. The first sentence of
Regulation 24 and Regulations 64, 73-77 inclusive, 80, 87 and 118 of Table A
shall not apply, but subject as aforesaid, and in addition to the remaining

Regulations of Table A the following shall be the Articles of Association of
the Company.

3. PRIVATE COMPANY

The Company is a private company and accordingly any invitation to the

public teo subscribe for any shares or debentures of the Company is
prohibited.

4. SHARES

The share capital of the Company at the date of adoption of these
Articles is £391,780 divided into 22,000 Ordinary Shares 75,000 “A" Ordinary

Shares, 3,000 *C» Ordinary Shares, 6,675,000 Preference Shares and 228,000
Preferred Ordinary Shares.

5. PREFERENCE SHARES

The righta attaching to the Preference Shares are ag follows:—

5.1 As_regards income
5.1.1 Tha Preference Shares shall confer on the heolders thereof
the right, in priority to any rights of the holdera of any other class
of Shares in the capital of the Company to raceive a fixed cumulative

preferential dividend ("Preference Dividend”) at the following rates
per annum net in respect of the periocds set out below:

Rate per Annum Period_
900 per cent. from date of issue

to 3lst January 1994

975 per cent, from lst February 1934
to 3lst January 1995

and thereafter rising seventy-fiva per cent. per annum in each
successive year on lst February, up to a maximum ratae per annum of
125¢ per cent, in each case on the capital for the time being paid up
thereon. The Preference Dividend shall accrue from day to day and be
paid haif-yearly on 31st January and 31st July in each year in raspect

-5 -
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of the half-years ending on those dates out of the profits of the
Company available for distribution provided that the first guch
payment shall be made on 3lst January 1990 and shall be calculated in
respact of the period from the date of issue up to and including 31lst
January 1990. Without prejudice to the rights of the Preference
Shareholders hersunder any amount not so paid ahall be cerried forward
and become payable without any resolution of the Directors or of the
Company in general meeting (and notwithstanding anything contained in
Regulations 102 to 104 {inclusive) of Table A) on the next date on

which the Preference Dividend is payable in priority to the Prefarence
Dividend payable on that data.

5.1.2 If the Company fails to pay the Preference Dividend on the
due date then interest will accrue on the unpaid Preference Dividend at
the rate of 3 per cent. per annum above the base rate of National
Westminster Bank Plc from time to time or 13 per cent. per annum
whichever is the hlgher compounded with monthly rests and shall be paid

and due on the same dates asg inatalments of the Preference Dividend are
payable.

5.2 As _regards capjital

On 2 return of capital on liquidation or otherwise the assets of the
Company available for distribution amongst the Shareholders shall be applied,
in priority to any payment to the holders of any other class of shares in the
capital of the Company, in paying to the Preference Sharaholders:

(i) first, the amounts paid up on the Preference Shares held by
them;

(ii) secondly, the premium paid on each Preference Share hald by
them: and

(iii) thirdly, a sum gual to any arrears or deficiency of the
Preference Dj -1 nd together with any interest thereon if
appropriate .0 be calculated dewn to the date of return of
capital a' ; to kr payable irrespective of whether or not such
dividend he¢. *~un declared or earned.

The Preference Shares shall not confer upon the Preference Shareholders
any further right of participation in the profits or assets of the Company.

5.3 As _regards redemption

5.3.1 The Company shall redeem for ~ash at par together with the
premium paid on each Preference Share on the following dates the

following proportions in nominal amount of the Preference Shares then
outstanding namaly,

3lst January, 1997 one third )

3lst January, 1998 one half )

3lst January, 1999 The whole of the balance
not previously redeemed;

Bach such date is referred to as a *Redemption Data".

Provided that without prejudice to Article 5.,7.1, in relation to the
redemption due on any Redemption Date apacified above {other than the




firal Razdewption Date), the Preference Shareholders may, by written
notiee aivan to the Company prior to such date, require the Company not
to redeem the whole or any part of the PFraference Shares due to be
redeemed on that date, to the intent that such Preference Shares shall

be redeemed on subsequent redemption dates in accordance with the above
table and this provise.

5.3.2 Each such redemption of some but not all of the Praference
Shares shall be made amongat the holders thereof pro rata to their
holdings of Preference Shares.

5.3.3 On or before the relevant Redemption Date the Preference
Shareholders shall deliver to the registered offige of the Company

certificates in respect of the Preference Shares to be redeemed on that
Radamption Date.

5.3.4 Upon the rglevant Redemption Date the capital redemption
value set out in Article 5.3.1 and any Preference Dividend due up to
the date of redemption (and payable whether or not such dividend has
been declared or earned) and any interest thereon due {"the redemption
meneys®) shall become a debt due ang Payable by the Company to the
Preference Shareholders in respect of those Preferencs Shares to be
redeemed and upcn receipt of the relevant share certificates (or an
indemnity in reapect thereof in a form reasonably satisfactory to the
Company) the Company shall forthwith upon the relevant Redemption Date
Pay the redemption moneys to the appropriatae Preference Shareholder;

5.3.5 The Company shall in the case of a redemption in full
cancel the share certificate of the Preference Shareholder cencerned
and in the case of a redemption of part of the Preference Shareas
included in the Certificate either (i) enface a memorandum of the
amount and date of the redemption on such certificate or {ii) cancel
the same and without charge issue to the Preference Shareholder
delivering such certificate to the Company a fresh certificate for the
balance of Preference Shares not redeemed on that occasion;

5.3.6 If any Preference Shareholder whose Preference Shares are
liable to be redeemed shall fail or refuse to deliver up the
certificate for his Preference Shares the Company may retain the
redemption monays until delivery of the certificate (or of an indemnity
in respect thereof in form reasonably satisfactory to the Company) but
ghall thereupon pay the redemption moneys to the Preferenca
Shareholder;

5.3.7 As from the relevant Redemption Date the Preference
Dividend shall cease to accrue on any Preference Shares due to be
redeemed on that date unless on the presentation of the certificate (or
an indemnity as aforesaid) relating thereto the Company fails to make
payment of the redemption moneys in which case the Preference Dividend
{tegether with interest therecn) ashall be deemed to have continued and
shall continue to accrue from the relevant Redemption Date to the date
of payment;

5.3.8 The Company shall establish a Preference Share Capital
Redemption Reserve (“the Raserve®) and shall so long as there are no
sums due and outstanding under the Loan Agreement transfar each year 13
pPEr ¢ent. of the profits available for distribution (after payment of
the Minimum Dividend pursuant to Article 7 if appropriate) to the



Reserve provided that the Reserve need not exceed the aggregate of the
total amount from time to time paid up on tha Preference Shares plus 13
per cent. of that amount. The Renerve shall subject to the proviso
below be used solely for the purposes of redeeming the Prefarencs
Sharea and shall not be ueed for any other purpose save with the
consent of the holders of sixty per cent. in nominal value of tha
Preference Shares in general meeting or in writing provided that all
sums credited to the Reserves will at all times be available to the
Company to satisfy its actual or contingent obligations or liabilities
under the Loan Agreement in priority to making payments in respect of
the redemption of the Prefarence Shares or any other purpose. While
there are any sums outstanding under the Loan Agreement no sums may be

paid out of the Reserve if such payment would constitute Default
without the consent of the Bank

5.4 As regards voting

Preference Shareholders shall be antitled to receive notice of and to
attend and speak but not to vote at any General Heetinge of the Company
unless the Company shall not have paid the Preference Dividend on a due date
for payment or shall have failed to make paymaent of the redemption moneys due
on a redemption of the Preference Shares when the Preference Sharehclders
shall be entitled to receive notice of, to attend and until payment or
redemption to vote (subject to Article 6.2) at any General Meeting of the
Company and (save as provided in these Articles) on a show of hands each
Preference Shareholder present in person or by prexy shall have one vote and

on a poll shall have cne vote for every Preference Share of which he is the
holder.

5.5 Matters requiring Consent of Preference Sharehonlders

So long as any Preference Shares shall remain outstanding and except
with such consent or sanction on the part of the Preference Shareholders as
is required for a variation of the special rights attached to such shares:-

5.5.1 the Company shall not modify or vary the rights attaching
to its "A* Ordinary Shares, Ordinary Shares, "C" Ordinary Shares or
Preferred Ordinary Shares, or the terms of its Preference Shares;

5.5.2 the Company shall not pass any resolution for reducing its
"A" Ordinary Shares, Ordinary Shares, "C® Ordinary Shares or Preferred
Ordinary Shares or the amount (if any)} for the time being standing to
the credit of its share premium account or capital redemption reserve
in any manner for which the consent of the Court would be required
pursuant to the Act, or for reducing any uncalled liability in respect
of partly paid shares;

5.5.3 the Company shall not make any distribution to Shareholders
of a capital nature including any distribution out of capital profits
or capital reserves or out of profits or reserves arising from a
distributinn of capital profits or capital reserves by a subsidiary of
the Company;

5.5.4 the Company shall not issue any further shares ranking as
regards participation in the profits or asmsets of the Company in
priority to or pari passu with the Preference Shares;




5.5.5 the Company shall not permit any subsidiary to issue (other
than to the Company or another wholly owned subsidiary) any shares
ranking as regards participation in the assets or profits of that
subsidiary in priority to its ordinary share capital nor shall any

disposal be made by the Company or by any subsidiary of any such shares
(otherwise than as aforesaid);

5.5,6 the Company shall not capitalise any undistributed profits
(whether or not the same are available for distribution and including
profits standing to any reserve) or, any sum standing to the credit of
its share premium account or capital redemption reserve;

Early redemption by Preference Shareholdars

5.6.1 The Preference Shareholders shall be entitled by notice in
writing to the Company given by the holders of a majority in nominal
value of the Preference Shares to require redemption of all the
Preference Shares then in issue immediately upon the happening of any
one or more of the following events:-

5.6.1.1 any Prefersnce Dividend due is not paid on a due date
whether or not such dividend shall have been declarad or

earned or otherwise be in law capable of being paid by the
Company; or

5.6.1.2 any amount of the Preference Shares due for redemption
hereunder is not redeemed on the due date whether or not
sufficient profits or other funds are in law available for
such redemption;

Provided that if the Preference Shareholders intend to reguire
redemption of all the Preference Shares under 5.6.1.1 or 5.6.1.2 above
then they shall give the Company notice of such intention and the
Company will have two months to pay any Preference Dividend {together
with any interest) due and/or as the case may be to redeem any
Preference Shares as per the Redemption Schedule in Article 5.3.

5.6.1.3 any breach {other than a breach by an *A" Ordinary
Sharsholder or "C® Ordinary Shareholder) has occurred of
the provisions of Articles 10, 12, 13, 16 and 19 of these
Articles; or

5.6.1.4 any breach has occurred of any of the warranties,
covenants, terms or conditione or any claim has arisen in
respect of any indemnities relating to the Shareholders
Agreement by an Ordinary Shareholder;

and the provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effact in relation to such

redenmption mutatis mutandis save that the Redemption Date shall be the
date of such notica.

PROVIDED THAT the Preference Shareholders shall be entitled by notice

in writing to the Company given by the holders of a majority in nominal

value of the Preference Shares to withdraw any notice requiring
redemption before such redemption has taken placa.

5.6.2. if the Company is at any time unable to redeem the
Preference Shares in accordance with its obligations hereunder then

¥
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5.7

5.6.2.1 the Directors shall forthwith duly proceed to convene a
saparate meeting of the Preference Shareholders for the purposes of

considering and if thought fit, passing as an Extraordinary Resolution
the following resclution namely:-

“That the Company be not wound up voluntarily~.

If such resolution having been put to the vote, shall not be duly
passad as an Extraordinary Resolution, the Directors shall forthwith
duly proceed to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, passing as a
Special Resolution, a resolution to the e#fact that the Company be
wound ¢p voluntarily and that the person named in the notice convening
such meeting be appointed liquidator of the Company .

5.6.2.2 if the Directors do not proceed duly to convene either of
the said meetings within twenty-one days of baceming bound so to do,
any holder of Preference Shares may himself convene the meeting in
question but any meeting so convened shall not be held after the
expiration of four months from the date when the Directors first baecome
bound duly to proceed to convene the same. A meating convened under
this Article shall be convened in the same manner, as nearly as
possible, as that in which meetings are to be convened by the
Directors. Any expenses incurred by the Preference Sharesheldars
concerned by reason of the failure of the Directors duly to convene the
meeting in question shall be repaid teo such holder by the Company.

5.6.2.3 at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company called
pursuant to Article 5.6.2.2 those "A" Ordinary Shareholders and
Praoference Shareholders voting for the resclution to voluntarily wind
up the Company shall be deemed to have cast three times the numbers of
votes cast against the resolution and if no votas are cast against the
resolution the reaolution shall be deemed passed unanimously.

Early Redemption by the Company

5.7.1 The Company may at any time redsem the whole or any paxt of
the Preference Shares then outstanding (provided that in the event of a
partial redemption the Company may redeem only in multiples of 100,000
Preference Shares) by serving notice of such redemption upon the
Preferance Shareholders specifying a date being not less than 14 days
nor more than 30 days upon which redsmption is to take place. The
provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effect mutatis mutandis to such
redemption save that the Redemption Date shall be that specified in the
sald notice,

5.7.2 The Company will redeem the whole of the Preference Shares
then outstanding immediately prior to a Listing, Asaet Sale or Share
Sale. The provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effect mutatia mutandis
to such redemption save that the Redemption Date shall be that
specified in the said notice.

PREFERRED ORDINARY SHARES ORDINARY SHARES *A" ORDINARY SHARES AND
"B*_ORDINARY SHARES AND "C" ORDINARY SHARES

Preferred Ordinary Sharas Ordinary Shares and "C* Ordinaxy Shares
and *A" Ordinary Shares to rank as one class
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Save as otherwise spacifically provided in these Articles the (1Y
Preferred Ordinary Shares ang Ordinary Shaves and (ji) the "A» Ordinary
Shares and “C* Ordinary Shares shall rank pari passu but shall subjasct as
provided in Article 8 hereof constitute two separate classes of shares.

6.2.1 Any "A" Ordinasy Shareholder may at any time convert such
or all of his "A" Ordinary Shares into *B» Ordinary Shares of an
equivalent par value (credited with the pame promium (if any) which is
credited to such "A" Ordinary Share) ("B~ Ordinary Shares") by serving
a notice in writing on the Company at its registered office or upen any
Director if such conversion is necessary to prevent any infringement or
violation by such "A* Ordinary Shareholder of any law or regulation
requiring that the amount of shares held does not excead any limits
imposed by such law or regulation. Save as otherwise specifically
provided in Article 6.2,2 the *A" Ordinary and "B* Ordinary “hares
shall rank pari passu in all respects and all references to “A%
Ordinary Shares and "A* Ordinary Shareholders shall be deemed to
include a reference to “B* Ordinary Shares and "B* Ordinary
Shareholders respectively.

6.2,2 "B" Ordinery Shares shall not entitle the "B» Ordinary
Shareholders to exercise any votes at any Geaneral Meetings of the
Company and the provisions of Article 9 shall be read accordingly.
References in Articles 16 and 21 shall not be deemed to include a
reference to "B Ordinary Shares and “B» Ordinary Shareholders.

6.3.1 The Company shall immediately prior to or on a Listing,
Share Sale Asset Sale or (relating to 6.3.1(b), 6.3.1(c) and 6.3.1(d))
a Sale Offer redeem the number of "Ar" Ordinary Shares or convert into
Deferred Shares the number of Ordinary Shares determined by thae
appropriate Exit Value as set out below:-

(a) If a Listing, Asset Sale or Share Sale occurs cn or

befora 3lst January 1991 then basad on the Exit Value the
Relevant Rumber of *"A* Ordinary Shares shall be redeemed by /:E:
the Company or the Relevant Number of Ordinary Shares shall

be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the Ordinary

_ Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share capital(%iﬁt:ﬁg

issued and outstanding immediately following such te f

redemption or conversion set out below: Ocda
(M)

Exit Value Ordinary Sharee as a percentage

£ million of the ispued ordinary share

capital (nxcluding the Preferred

Ordinary Sharea)

Not less than 2.8 10%
Not lees than 10.00 22%
Not less than 17.2 0%

{b) If a Listing, Asset Sale or Share Sale or Share Offer
is completed on or before 3lst January 1992 then based on
the Exit Value the relative number of =A® Ordinary Shares
shall be radeemed or the Relaevant Numher of Ordinary Shares
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shall be converted into Deforred Shares as will give the
Ordinary Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary sheare
{excluding the Preferrad Ordinary Shares) capital issued
and outstanding immediately following such rademption or
converaion set out bolow:

Exit Value Ordinary Shayes as a percentage

€ million of the issted ordinary share

capital {excluding the Preferrad
Ordinary Shares)

Not less than 7.6 10%
Not less than 16.5 22%
Not less than 25.4 30%

(=) If a Listing, Asset Sale, Share Sale or Sale Offer is
completad on or before 31st January 1593 then based on the
Exit Value the Relevant Number of “A® Ordinary Shares shall
be redeemed or the Relevant Numbar of Ordinary Shares shall
be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the Ordinary
Sharaholders the percentage of the ordinary share capital
excluding Preferred Ordinary Shares issued and outstanding
immediately following such redemption or conversion of the
Company set osut below:-

Exit Value Ordinary Shareg as a percentaqe
£ million of the issued ordinarv share

capital (excluding the Preferred
Ordinary Shares)

Not less than 15.2 10%
Not less than 26.5 223
Not less than 37.8 a0s

(d) If a Listing, Asset Sale, Share Sale or Sale Offer is
compieted on or before 3lat January 1994 then based on the
Exit Value the Relevant Number of "A=~ Ordinary Shares shall
ba redeemed w*ﬁﬁjzhe ﬂplavant er of Ordinary Shares
shall be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the
Ocdinary Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share
capital excluding Preferred Ordinary Shares issued and
outstanding immediately following such redemption or
conversion of the Company set out below:-
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Exit Value Ordinary Shares aa o percentaqge
£ million of the issued ordinary share

capital {excluding the Profaerrad

Ordinary Sharas)

Not leass than 24.3 10%
Not lees than 38.4¢ 20%
Not less than 52.5 30%

In the event that the Exit Value exceeds the highest figure in (a),
{bY, () or (d) above (whichever is applicable) then there shall be redeemed
suca additional number of +*Ae Ordinary Shares so that the Ordinary Shares
represent P percent of the issued ordinary share capital of the Companv
excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) where:-

P=(F % 0,3} + {B-B) x 0.2345 x 100
E

Where:- E = Bxit Value

H = such highest value as is referred to above

For the purposes of thias Art:is!; 5.2.3 the Relevant Number will be the
number of Ordinary Shares the conversion of which or the number of nA"
Ordinary Shares the redemption of which would give the Ordinary
Shareholders the percentage (relative to the entire issued ordinary
share capital excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) shown in the
tables in (a), (b), (c) and (d) ahove and the percentage adjustment
between the bands will be pro rata.

Provided that for the purposes of Article 6.3.1 only:

(a) no redemption of the "A* Ordinary Shares may take
place after the 31st January 1594

(b}  no redemption of the "A* Ordinary Shares as
contemplated in this Article 6.3.1 may be made until the
Preference Shares are redeemed in full and in accordance
with the provisions of these Articles; and

{c) no such redemption as referred te in this Article
6.3.1 shall be effectsd following any redemption of
Prefarence Shares made at the request of the Preference
Shareholders by reason of any default.

6.3.2 The Company shall notify the holders of the "an" Ordinary

Shares of any redemption pursuant to Article 6.3.1 in writing at least
14 days in advance of such redemption.
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6.3.3 Save as provided in Article 6.3.2 the provisions of Articls
5 2.2 to 5.3.6 inclusive have offect mutatis mutandis to such
rodemptions save thats:

(1) "A" Ordinary Shareholders shall receive the nominal
value of ~A* Ordinary Shares plus any premium paid on the
"A" Ordinary Shares and

(1i) the Redemption Date shall in the case of a redempticr,
pursuant to Article 6.3.) above be the date immediately
prior to the Listing, Asset Sale, Share Sale or Share Offer
and any failurxe to do any act by an *A" Ordinary
Shareholder shall not prejudice the due and Proper
redemption herounder,

6.4.1 Subject to the payment of the Preferenca Dividend and the
Minimum Dividend the Preferred Ordinary Shareholders shall bae entitled
in respect of the financial peried ending on 31st January 1950 and in
raspact of each financial year of the Company ending thereafter to a
net dividend (the “"Preferred Ordinary Dividend*) at the rate of 5% per
annum on the capital for the time being paid up therason. The Prefarred
Ordinary Dividend (if any) shall be paid not more than 14 days after
the Annual General Meeting at which the audited accounts of the Company
for the relevant financial year are adopted and shall be distributed
amongst the Preferred Ordinary Shareholders pro rata according to the
nominal amcunt (but excluding any premium) paid up or credited as paid
up on the Preferred Ordinary Shares held by them respectively.

6.4.2 The Preferred Ordinary Shares will be entitled to receive
notice of and attend but not to vota at General Meetings of the
Company.

6.4.2 Cn a winding up (or othar return of capital) {subject to

the rights of the Preference Shares, the "A™ Ordinary Shares and the
Ordinary Shares) the Prefarred Ordinary Shareholders will receive the
amount paid up on the Preferrad Ocdinary Shares held by them (together
with ary premium).

6.5 The Deferred Shares will carry no voting rights, no rights to a
dividand or distribution, no clasr or consent rights and will (on a winding
up or a return of capital) receive back the amount paid up on each Deferred
Share after all other shareholdsrs have raceived back ail the nominal value
and any premiums paid (plus any accrued dividends whaere relevant) on such
shares and otherwise shall not be entitled to any further amount from the
Company.

6.6 The Ordinary Shareholders will be deemed to have served a Sale Notice
(i} on the date of any Event of Daofault {as defined in the Loan Agreement)
and (ii) on the date on which the audited consolidated accounts foxr the
Company and its subsidiaries are produced if those accounts show for the
Relevant period (as set out below in the table) that the EBIT was less than
the Minimum EBIT (as set out in tho table below) i
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Ralevant Pericd Minimum EBIT

A e o e e et Ao L3R e

Deta of adoptien of these £2.375 millicn
Articles to 3lazt January 1990

Yeoar ending 31lst Jenuary 1991 £3.0 millien
Year onding 3lst Januawy »%3. £3.25 million

The provisions of Article 12 shall apply in relation to guch bale Notice aave
that (i} a Sale Notice deemed to ba given pursuant te this Article 6.6 shall
not be capahle of revocation {ii) Market Value shall be the amount paid up
{tegother with any premium) on such sharees, {iii) the date of the Sale

Notice will be the data on which the andited accounts for any of the Relevant
years are produced, and (iv) a "Quulifying Purchaser® will be any "A"
Ordinary Sharsholder.

Provided that the holders of 75% in nominal value of the "A" Ordinary Shares
may within two months of date of Deemad Sale Notice regolve that the
provisions of this Article 6.6 should not apply.

£.7 The *C* Ordinary Shares will each carry one vote, have no rights to
dividends under Article 7.1 and any rights undar Articles 15 or 21 but save
a5 provided in these Articles will be deemad to be in the same class as the
oA% Qrdinary Shares.

(e MINIMUM DIVIDENWD

7.1 Subject to the payment of the Preference Dividend the "A" Ordinary
Sharcholders shall be entitled {i} in respect of the financial year ending

on 3lat Janvary 1993 and in raspact of the financial year of the Company
ending on 3lst January 1994 to 2 dividend of a cash sum (net of any
associated tax credit) equal to 15 per cent. of the net profits (as
hereinafter defined) of the Company and its subgidiaries for the relevant
financial year {il) in respact of each financial year of the Company ending
on 37at January 1995 to a dividand of a cash sum {net of any assoclated tax
credit) equal to 30 per cent. of the net profits {as hereinafter defined) of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant financial year and (iii} in
respect of each financial year of the Company ending on 3lst January 1996 and
thereafter to a dividend of a cash sum net of any associated tax credit egual
to 50 pex cent. (the dividend paysble in (1), {11y, (iil) and (iv) hereafter
referred to as “the Minimum Dividend"}; the Minimum Dividend (if any) shall
be paid not more than 14 days after the Annual General Meeting at which the
‘audited accounts of the Company for rhe relevant financial year are adcpted
such Annusl General Meeting to be held no later than three months after the
end of sach financial period and shall be dirtributed amongat the "A®
Ordinary Shareholders pro rata acgording to the nomipal amount (but excluding
any premium) paid up or eraedited as paid up on the “A® Ordinary Shares held
by them reppactively.

7.2 For the purpcse of calculating the Minimum pDividend the expression “net
profits” shall mean the net profits of the Company and its aubsidiariaes
available for distribution as shown by the audited consolidated profit and
loss account of the Company and ita subsidiaries for the relevant financial

" year hafore any provision is made for the payment of any dividend on any
ehare in tho capital of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or for any
other distribution or for the transfer of any sum to raserves other than the
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Preference Dividend and transfers to the Reserve (2s defined in Article
5.3.8).

7.3 Subject to payment of the Minimum Dividend any further profits which
the Company may determine to distribute in respect of any financial vear
shall be distributed amongat the Ordinary Shareholders according e the
amounts paid up or credited as paid up on the Ordinary Shares {excluuding any
premium) and in accordance with the rights attaching to such Ordinary Sharas
held by them respectively,

8. ISSUES OF SHARES

8.1 Subject to the issve of shares pursuant to the Warrant Instrument and
to the issue of the Ordinary Shares authorised and unissuaed at the date of
adoption of these Articles and subject to these Articles and save as
provided in Article 8.2 tha pPre-emption provisione of aub-pection {1) of
Section 89 end sub-asections (1) to (6) cf Section 90 of the Act shal) apply
to any allotment of tha Company’s equity securities. Provided that for the
purposes of those sub-sections the Preferred Ordinary Shares, the Ordinary
Sharea, the "C" Ordinary Shares and the "A" Ordinary Shares shall bs trezted
as one clzss and the period specified in Section 90(6) of the Act shall be 60
days and Provided further that the holders of such classes of shares ("Equity
Shareholders”) who accept shares ghall be entitled to indicate that they
would accept shares that have not been accepted by other Equity Shareholders
("Excess Shares") on the same terms a8 originally offered to all Equity
Shareholders and any shares not so accepted shall be allotted tc the Equity
Shareholders whe have indicated they would accept Excess Shares; such Excess
Shares shall be allotted in the numbers in which they have been accepted by
Equity Shareholders or if the number of Excess Shares ie not sufficient for
all Equity Shareholders to be allotted all the Excesa Shares they have
indicated they would accept then the Exceas Shares shall be allotted as
nearly as practicable in the proportion that the number of Excess Shares each

Equity Shareholder indicated he would accept bears to the total number of
Excess Shares.

8.2 Save with the consent of the holders of 8ixty per cent. in nominal
value of the "A" Ordinary Sharas only no person shall be entitled to be
entered on the Register of Members of the Company unless such person shall
have first entered into an agreement with the Company as agent of and trustee
for all the Shareholders to be bound by 'texrms and conditions of the
Shareholders Agreement.

9. VOTES

Subject to the provisions of these Articles, Regulation 54 of Table A
shall apply to the voting rights of the Shareholders of the Company.

190. PERMITTED TRANSFERS

10.1 The Directors shall not register any transfer of Shares in the Company
save in the circumstances permitted by Articles 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 and
save a8 provided in the subsequent provisions of this Article the
Shareholders shall not be entitled %o transfer any Shares whether by way of

sale or otherwise except in accordance with the provisions of Articlas 11,
12, 13 and 14.

10.2 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any share held by a
Shareholder may be transferred to a person shown to the reascnabla
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satisfaction of an wa» Director to be a nominee of or a trustes for that
Shareholder only (“Beneficial Shareholder™) PROVIDED THAT the Provisions of
this Article and Articles 11, 12, 13 and 14 shall apply to any Shars ao
transferred as if it were astill held by the Beneficial Shareholder.

10.3.1 Any share held by a nominee of or a trustee for a
Beneficial Shareholder may, provided always that the requirements of
Article 10.3.2. are satisfied, be transferred to such Beneficial
Shareholder or subject to the proviso in Article 10.2 to any other
nominee of or trustee for such Beneficial Shareholder only.

18.3,2 Where a share is to be held as nominee of or trustee for
angther, the intending nominee or trustee must prior to the issue or
transfer of such ghare to the nominee or trustee disclosa to the
Company that he is to hold such share or shares as nominee of or
trustee for a Beneficial Shareholder. A nominee or trustee failing to
make such prior disclosure shall not be entitled to, have transferred to
bim any share or shares {subsequently) held by the Beneficial
Shareholder,

10.4 Any Shareholder which is a body corporate may tranasfer any Shares to
its ultimate parent company or any other body corporate controlled directly
or indirectly by its ultimate parent company PROVIDED ALWAYS THAT the
transferee gives an undertaking to the Company that in the event of any such
body corporate ceasing to be controlled directly or indirectly by such
ultimate parent company immediately prior to it so ceasing such Shares shall
be transferred to another body corporate so controlled.

0.5 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any share held by a
Sharsholder may be transferred to a person or persons shown to the reascnable
satisfaction of an A~ Director to be the trustee of any family trust of that
Shaveholder. For these purposes a “family trust" means, in relation to a
Shareholder, trusts the beneficiaries or potential beneficiaries whereunder
are exclusively the Shareholder concerned and/or the spouse, child or other
isaue, stepchild or adopted child and brother or sister of that Shareholder.

10.6 Any Share may be transferred by any person shown to the reasonable
sa.isfaction of the "A" Director (wvhose determination shall be final and
binding on all persons) to be a trustee or nominee to the beneficial owner
theraof,

10.7 Any Share may be transfarred at any time by a Shareholder to any other
person with the consent of the holders of not less than seventy five per
cent, in nominal value of the issued Ordinary and ~A~ Ordinary Shares for the
time being of the Company.

10.8 CIN Venture Managers Limited may transfer any Shares held by it to a
fund or a nominee of a fund managed by CIN Venture Managers Limited or to any
other person who becomes a manager or trustee of auch a fund.

11. TRANSFER BY "A" ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS AND *C~ ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS

11.1 Any *a» Ordinary Shareholder oxr »C* Ordinary Shareholder {the "Retiring
Shareholder™) wishing to transfer part or all of the "An Ordinary Shares or
"C "Ordinary Shares held by him shall first give a notice in writing (a *Sale
Notice") to tha Company specifying the number and denoting numbers (if any)
of the "A" Ordinary Shares or »C+» Ordinary Shares which the Retiring
Shareholder wishes to gell (the "Sale Shares*} which notice shall constitute
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the Company the agent of the Rotiring Shareholder for the sale of the Sale

Shares at market value (such value to be determined in accordance with the
proviaions of Article 11.6) (“Market Value").

11.2 On receipt of a Sale Notice the Company shall forthwith offer the Sale
Shares at Market Value firast to all the other "A" Ordinary Shareholders in
Yoportion as nearly as may be to the nominal amount of their existing
heldings of "A- Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer shall to the
extent that the same is not accepted within 21 days of the receipt of the
Sale Notice by the Company be deemed to be declined and any remaining Sale
Shares which have not been acceptad shall forthwith be offered at Market
Value to the "A" Ordinary Sharsholdera who have accepted Sala Shares and if
there be more than one such “A-~ Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly
as may be to their existing holdings of *A* Ordinary Shares in the Company.
Such offer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 28 days of
receipt of the Sale Notice by thae Company be deemed to be declined.

11.3 If the Company shall not have found "A® Ordinary Shareholders willing
to purchase all of the Sale Shares pursuant to Article 11.2 the Company shall
forthwith offer the Sala Shares not so accepted to the Ordinary Shareholders
at Market Value in proportion ag nearly as may be to the nominal amount of
their respective holdings of Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer
shall to the extent that the gsame is not accepted within 42 days of receipt
of the Sale Notica by the Company be deemed to be declined and any remaining
Sale Shares which have not been accepted shall forthwith be offared at Market
Value to the Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there
be more than one such Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly as may be
to their existing holdings of Ordinary Shares. Such offer shall to the
extent that it is not accepted within 49 days of the receipt of the Sale
Notice by the Company ba deamed to be declined.

11.4 If the Company shall find purchasing Shareholders in respect of all or
{except where the Sale Notice provides otherwise) any of the Sale Shares in
accordance with Articles 11.2 and 11.3 it shall forthwith give notice thereof
to the Retiring Shareholder which notice shall provide that:~

11.4.1 the price for the Sale Shares is to be Market Value
determined in accordance with this Article and

11.4.2 subject to the proviso contained in Article 13 the
Retiring Shareholder shall have the right to revoke his Sale Notice and
the purchasing Shareholder shall have the right to withdraw from the
propesed purchase until either the Market Value is agreed betwean them
or within seven days of the date of the Chartered Accountant'’'s
determination as provided in Article 11.6. In the event of withdrawal
tho Shares comprized in such Sale Notice shall be offered as if the
offer to the purchssing Shareholder had beoen declined and all time
limits shall be adjusted to run accordingly. In the event of
revocation the offer shall lapse and the provisions of this Article
shall apply to any further attempt to transfer the Sale Shares; and

11.4.3 if the Retiring Shareholder does not revoke his Sale Notice
and the purchasing Shareholder does not withdraw pursuant to Artisle
11.4.2 above then they shall be bound to complate the sale and purchase
within seven daye of the end of the pariod of revocation or withdrawal
specified in Article 11.4,2.
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1i.5 1If the Company shall not find purchasing Shareholder(s) rursuant to
Articles 11.2 and 11.3 for all of the Sale Shares or if through no default of
the Retiring Shareholder the purchase of azny of the Sale Shares is not
completed within the time period specified in Article 11.4 the Raetiring
Shareholder phall be at liberty at any time within one month after the
determination of Market Valua or if later within “wo months after the firat
service of the Sale Notice to transfer such of the Sale Shares as were not
accepted by the purchasing Shareholder or in respact of which the sale was
not completed as aforesaid or (in any case whera the Sale Notice stated that
the Retiring Shareholder required to sell all and not part only of the Sale
Shares) all of the Sale Shares to any person he may wish and at Market Value
or any higher or (subject as provided below) lower price PROVIDED THAT no
Sale Shares shall be sold at a lower price than Market Value without first
serving a further Sale Notice upon the Company specifying such lower price as
the price at which such Sale Shares are offered and all the provisions of
this Article 11 shall apply to such further Sale Notice save that Market
Value shall be deemed to be such lower price.

11.6 The market value of the Salo Shares shall be determined by agreement
between the Retiring Shareholder and the purchasing Shareholders but in
default of agreement thereon within fourteen daye of the first offering of
the Sale Shares or any of them to such Shareheolders shall be calculated on
the basis of a sale between a willing seller and a willing purchaser (as at
the date of the Sale Notica) (without any discount for a minority holding)
and shall be certified by an independent Chartered Accountant of not less
than five years standing to be agreed between the parties and in default of
agreement to be appointed by the President for the time being of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. In so certifying
the said Chartered Accountant shall act as an expert and not as an arbitrator
and his decision shall be final and binding upon the parties.

11.7 In the event of the Retiring Shareholder failing to carry out the sale
of any of the Sale Sharss after the expiry of the time limit for revocation
the Directors may authorise some person to execute a transfar of the Sala
Shares to the purchasing Shareholder and the Company may give a good receipt
for the purchase price of such Sale Shares and may register the purchasing
Shareholders as holders thereof and issue to them certificates for the same
whereupon the purchasing Shareholders shall kecome indefeasibly entitled
thereto, The Retiring Shareholder shall in such case be bound to deliver up
his certificate for the Sale Sharas to the Company whereupon the Retiring
Shareholder shall be entitled to recsive the purchase price which shall in
the meantime be held by the Company on trust for the Retiring Sharcholder but
without interest. If such certificate shall comprise any Shares which the
Retiring Shareholder has not become bound to transfor as aforesaid the
Company shall issue to the Retiring Shareholder a balance certificate for
such Shares,

11.8 rhe cost of obtaining a certificata of Market Valus shall be borne
equally by the Retiring Sharsholder and the purchasing Shareholder provided
that if any Retiring Shareholder shall within twelve months of reveking a
Sale Notice serve a further Sale Notice in respect of any of the Shares
comprised in an earlier Sale Notlce the cost of obtaining a certificate
relating to such further Sale Notice shall be borne wholly by such Retiring
Shareholder.
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2. TRANSFERS BY ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS AND PREFERRED SHAREHOLDERS

12.1 Save as provided in Article 10 the Ordinary Shareholdera and Preferred
Ordinary Shareholders shall not be entitled to transfer any Ordinary Shares
or Preferrsd Ordinary Shares whether by way of sale or otherwige except in
accordance with the following provisions of thia Article. References in
Articles 12.2 to 12.7 inclugive to "Ordinary Shares" shall be deemed to be
references to either or both Ordinary Sharaam and Praferred Oxdinary Shares.

12.2 Any Ordinary Shareholder wishing to transfer part or all of the
Ordinary Shares held by bim {"Retiring Ordinary Shareholder~) shall first
give a notice in writing (a “Transfer Hotice"”) to the Company and to an "A-~
Director spacifying the number and denoting numbers (if any) of the Ordinary
8hares which the Retiring Ordinary Sharsholder wishes to sell (~the Ordinary
Sale Shares") which notice shall constitute the Company the agent of the
Retiring Ordinary Shareholder for the sale of the Ordinary Sale Sharaes szt
Market Value and otherwise in accordance with the provisions of this Article.
A Transfer Notice once given may not be revoked.

12.3 On receipt of a Transfer Notice an "A* Diresctor may forthwith offer
the Ordinary Sale Shares at Market Value to the Qualifying Purchasers {being

an employee(s) of the Company or its subsidiaries) to be determined by the
*A" Director,

12.4 If within 42 days of the recaipt by the Company of the Transfer Notice
a Qualifying Purchaser is/are found for the whole or part of the Ordinary
Sale Shares at Market Value then the sale and purchase of such shares shall
be completed within seven days of the determination of the Market Value
thereof. If pursuant to an offer made by the "A" Director as aforesaid a
Qualifying Purchaser or Purchassre is/are found for more Ordinary Shares than
are comprised in the Transfer Notice the entitlement of each Qualifying
Purchaser to the Ordinary Sale Shares shall be decided upon by the "A"
Director. Such offer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 42

days of the receipt by tha Company of the Transfer Notice be deemed to be
declined.

12.5 If a Qualifying Purchaner is not found for all of the Ordinary Sale
Shares pursuant to Article 12.4 then:

12,5.1 at euch time the Retiring Ordinary Shareholder shall be
deemad to have served a Sale Notice in respect of such of the Ordinary
Sale Shares as remain unsold; and

12.5.2 the Company shall forthwith offaer the Sale Shares at Market
Value firstly to all the other Ordinary Shareholder. in proporticn as
nearly as may be to the nominal amount of their existing holdings of
Ordinary Shares. Such offer shall to the extent that the same is not
acceptad within 63 days of receipt by the Company of the Transfer
Notice be deemed to be declined and any remaining Sale Shares which
have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered at Market Value to
the Ordinary Sharsholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there be
more than one such Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly as may
be to their existing holdings of Ordinary Shares such offer shall to
the extent that it is not accepted within 70 daya of raceipt by the
Company of the Transfer Notice ba deemed to be declined.

12.6 If the Company shall not have found purchasers for all of the Ordinaxy
Sale Shares pursuant to Articles 12.4 and 12.5 the Company shall forthwith
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offer the Ordinary Sale Shares not accepted to the "A" Ordinary Shareholders
at Market Value in preportion as nearly az may be to the nominal amount of
their respective holdings of “A~ Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer
shall to the extent that the same is not accepted within 91 days of the
recoipt by the Company of the Transfar Notice be deemed teo be declined and
any remaining Ordinary Sale Shares which have not been accepted shall
forthwith be offered at Market Value to the "A~ Ordinary Shareholders who
have accepted Sale Shares and if thers be more than one such Shareholdar in
proportion as nearly as may be to their existing holdings of such shares such
offer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 397 days of the
receipt by the Company of the Transfer Notice be deemed teo be declined.

12.7 The provisions of Article 11 shall apply mutatis mutandis to such offer
for sale, but ao that a “~Sale Noticae" shall mean a "Transfer Notica".

13. DEEMED TRANSFER NOTICE

In any canse where a Shareholder (other than an “A* Director) ceases
(for whatever reason) to be aither a director or employee of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries (and is not continuing as aither a director or
employaee of the Company or of that subsidiary, as the case may be) the
Company may determine (at its absolute discretion and at any time after such
cessation) that the Shareholder in question shall be deemed to have served a
Sale Notice pursuant to Article 12 above in respect of his entire holding of
Preferred Ordinary Shares and Oxdinary Shares (including any shares held for
him pursuant to Article 10) and the provisions of Article 12 shall apply in
relation thereto save that a Sale Notice deemed to be given by such director
or employee in the circumstances herein referrad to shall not be capable of
revocation. Provided that if the Shareholder leaves on or befors 3lst
January 1991 (otherwise than feor reason of death incapacity or unleas a
majority of the Board of Directors determines otherwise) Market Value will be
£l per share. Provided that this Article 12 will apply to shares held

pursuant to Article 10.6 as if such shares were still held by the
Shareholider.

14. IRANSFER OF PREFERENCE SHARES

The Preference Shares shall be freely transferable and the provisions
and restrictions of Articles 10, 11, 12 and 13 shall not apply to the
Preference Shares.

15, TRANSFERS - CHANGING CONTROL

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles no sale or
transfer of any Ordinary Shares or "Av" Ordinary Shares to any person
whomscever conferring the right to vote (whether immediately or subject to
the lodging of a notice under Article 6.2) at general meetings of the
Company which would result if made and registered in a person whether or not
then a member of the Company obtaining a controliing interest in the Company
(the "Specified Shares”) shall be made or registered without the pravious
written consent of the holders of not less than sixty per cent. in nominal
value of the issued Ordinary and A" Ordinary Share capital of the Company
unless before the transfer is lodged for registration the proposed transferee
or his nominees has made an offer (stipulated to be open for acceptance for
twenty-eight days) to purchasme all the other Ordinary, =C* Ordinary Shares
and "A" Ordinary Shares at the Specified Price (as hereinafter defined) and
the Preferred Ordinary Shares and Preference Shares at par plus the premium
paid on such Shares which offer every Shareholder shall ba bound within
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twenty-eight days of the making of such offer to him either to accept or
reject in writing (and in default of so doing shall be deemed to have
rejected the offer). Such offer shall be made to all helders of Warrants who
have pald the Exercise Price (as defined in the Warrant Instrument).

Provided that the proviasions of this Article shall not apply to the
acquisition of Shares by a person who is at the time of the adoption of
these Articles of Association an existing Shareholder and the acquisition is

made under ths terma of a Sale Notice given pursuant to Articles 6.6, 11, 12
or 13,

15.1 For the purpose of this Article

15.1.1 the expression “a controlling interest~ shall mean sharas
conferring in the aggregate 30 per cent. or more of the total voting
rights (including voting rights subject to the lodging of a notice
pursuant to Article 6.2) conferred by all the Shares in the capital of
the Conpany for the time being in issue and conferring the right to
vote at all General Meetings

15.1.2 the expressions "transfer®, "tranasferor” and "transferee*
shall include respectively the renunciation of 2 renounceable letter of
allotment, the original allottee and the ranouncee under any auch
letter of allotment; and

15,3.3 tha "Specified Frice" shall mean a price per share at least
equal to that offered or paid or payable by the proposed transferee or
transferees or his or their nominees for the Specified Shares to the
holders thereof plus an amount equal te the relevant proportion of any
other consideration (in casli or otherwise) received or raceivable by
the holders of the Specified Shares which, having regard to the
substance of the transaction as a whole, can reasonably be regarded as
&n addition to the price paid or payable for the Specified Shares. In
the event of disagreement the calculation of the Specified Price shall
be referred to an umpire {acting as expart and not as arbitrator)
nominated by and acting at the joint expense of the parties concerned
{or, in the event of disagreement as to nomination, appointed by the
Prezident for the time being of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales) whose decision shall be final and binding.

ls, MATTERS REQUIRING CONSENT OF AN *A* DIRECTOR

In addition to any other authori.y required in law the following
matters all require to be authorised by an "A" Director in writing and
provided that in the event of anv conflict between any of the provisions of
this Article and the provisions us auy w.her Article the provisions of this
Article shall prevail:-

16.1 the sale lease trrnsfer or other disposition in any financial year of
the Company of the whole or any part of the undertaking of the Company
representing 10 per cent. of the net tangible assets of the Company and its
subpidiaries taken as a whole or the sale or other disposal of a subsidiary
the net asaets of which represent more than 10 per cent. of the net tangible
assets attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries taken as a whole as
shown by the latest available consolidated audited balance shaet of the
Company and its subsidiaries {adjusted as appropriate to reflect any
deterioration since the balance sheet date if any Director se requires and he
shall 80 require if he has any reason to believe the net tangible assets have
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decreased since such date) or if no such balance sheet is available then
agsets representing £50,000., Provided that for the purposes of this hrticle
all disposals in any financial year of the Company shall be aggregated for

the purposes of asseasing whether authorisation is required from an ~A"
Dirgetor;

16.2 any action is commenced by a Shareholder to wind up or dissolve the
Company or any subsidiary;

16.3 the alteration of the accounting reference date of the Company or any
subsidiary;

16.4 any variation in the authorised or issued share or loan capital or the
creation or the granting of any options or other rights to subacribe for

shares or to convert into shares in the capital of the Company or any
subsidiary;

16.5 any capital expenditure by the Company and its subsidiaries in any one

financial year of the Company of an amount in excess of budget approved by
the "A" Director;

16.6 any material change in the nature of the business of the Company and
its subsidiaries taken as a whole;

16.7 the creation of any one or more mortgages charges or encumbrances on
any asset of the Company or its subsidiaries to secure an amount or amounts
aggregating or exceeding in any one financial year of the Company £25,000 or
the giving by the Company or its subsidiaries of any guarantee for auch an
amount or amounts otherwise than as detailed in the relevant bu’sy: approved
by an "A" Director in respect of the relevant financiel year;

16.8 the creation of or any amendment to any Shareholder-related Contract or
any variation otherwise than as detailed in the relavant budget approved by
an "A" Director in respect of the relevant financial year of the

remuperation or other benefits payable thereunder or the making by the
Company or any subsidiary of any contract outside the ordinary cocursge of
their respective businesses or otherwise than at arm’s length;

16.9 any alteration to the Memorandum or Articles of Association of the
Company or any subsidiary;

16.10 the entering ilnto by the Company and its subsidiaries of any lease,
licence, temancy or other similar obligation where the rentzal or other
paymenta theraeunder exceed or are likely to exceed £25,000 per annum or the
entering into by the Company and its subsidiaries of any auch commitments
whereby the rental or other payments in the aggregate exceed or are likely to
exceed £50,000 in any year otherwise than as detailed in the relevant budget
approved by an “A" Director in reapect of the relevant financial year;

16.11 the declaration or distribution of any dividend or other payment cut of

the distributable profits of the Company other than dividends payable in

respect of the Preference Shares and the Minimum Dividend payable pursuant to
Article 7;

16.12 the incorporaticn of a new subsidiary;

16.13 the appointment of any director to the Board of the Company or any
subsidiary;
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16.14 tho entering into of or variation of zny conceaaion or “shop within a
shop™ arrangemente by the Company or any subsidiary;

16.15 the grant of any right to upe the "Hamley’s" name or the grant of any

franchise (or similar arxangement) of the businesa carried on by the Company
or its subsidiaries.

17. ADJOURNED MERTINGS

17.1 If a meeting is adjourned under Regulation 41 of Table A bacauge a
quorum is not present and at the adjourned meetiny a quorum is not present
within half an hour from the time appeinted for the meeting, the Sharsholder

pragent ahall form a quorum and Regulations 41 of Tzble A shall be modifiaed
accordingly.

17.2 It shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjourned meeting
and Regulations 45 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

lg. BOLLS

A pell may be demanded by the Chairman or by any Shareholder present in
person or by proxy and having the right to vote at the meeting and Regulation
46 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

19, DIRECTORS’ BORROWING POWERS

Subject to Article 16 hereof the Directora may exercise all the powars
of the Company to borrow or raise money and to mortgage or charge ita
undertaking, property and uncalled capital and subject to Sections 81 and 82
of the Act to issue debentures, debenture stock and other securities as
security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third
party PROVIDED THAT the Directors shall procure thac the aggregate of the
amounts for the time being remaining undischarged or owing by the Company and
its subsidiaries by way of borreowed monies (but excluding any inter-company
loans, mortgages and charges) and ineluding any amounts payable under leases
or hire purchase commitments shall not exceed whichever is the greater of
£18,500,000 or an amount equal to the aggregate of the amount for the time
being paid up or credited as paid up on the isaued share capital of the
Company and the total of the amounts for the time being standing to the
cradit of the consolidated regerves (including but not limited to share
premium account, capital redemption reserve, and prefit and loss account) of
the Company and its aubsidiaries all based on the latest audited consolidated
balance sheet of the Company and its subsidiaries but:-

19.1.1 adjuated as may be appropriate to reflect any variatiocns
since the date of such balance sheet in the amount of such paid up
capital the share premium account and the capital rademption reserve,
since tha date of such balance sheat;

19.1.2 excluding any amounta set aside for deferred taxation and
any amounts attributed to minority intarests in subsidiaries of the
Company;

19.1.3 deducting any amounts attributed to goodwill or other

intangible asgata;
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15.2

19.1.4 deducting any amount equal to any distribution by the
Company out of profits earnued prior to the date of puch balance sheet
and which have been declared, recommended or made since that date
except so far as provided for in such balznce sheet;

1%.1.5 and deducting any debit balances on profit znd loas
account.

For the purposes cf this Article "borrowed monias® shall be deemed to

include the following except in so far as ctherwise taken into account:-

19.2.1 the aggregate amounts outstanding in respect of Fu.ilities

afforded to the Company and its subsidiaries from any bank, nac.eptance

house, financial institution or any other person whatscever, whether by
way of overdraft, loan, acceptance cradit or otherwisa howsoever;

19.2.2 any sums of money the repayment whereof by a person other
than the Company or any subsidiary is the subject of a guarantee or
indemnity by the Company or its subsidiaries;

19.2.3 outstanding amounts raised by accaptancesd by any bank or
accepting house undex any acceptance credit opened on bahalf of and in
dvour of any of the Company and its subsidiaries;

19.2.4 the pvincipal amount of any dabenture {(whether secured or
ungecured) of any of the Company and its subsidiaries owed otherwise
than by any of the Company and its subsidiaries;

19.2.5 the principal amount of any preference share capital of any
subaidiary owed otherwise than to any of the Company and its
subsidiaries; and

19.2.6 any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of
any borrowing or deemed borrowing;

but shall be deemed not to include:-

19.,2.7 borrowings for the purposes of repaying the whole or any
part of borrowings by any of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
time boing outstanding and so to be applied within six months of being
80 borrowed, pending their application for such purpose within such
period; and

19.2.8 borrowings for the purpose of financing any contract in
respect of which any part of the price raceivable by any of the Company
and its subsidiaries is guaranteed or insured by the Export Credits
Guarantee Dapartment of the Department of Trade or oY any other
Governmental department fulfilling a similar function, to an amount not
exceeding that part of the price raceivzble thersunder which is so
guaranteed or insured.

19.3 A Report by the Auditors as to the aggregate amount which may at any
one time in accordance with the provisiona of Articles 19.1 to 19.2 be owing
by the Company and its subsidiaries shall be conclusive in favour of the
Company and all persons dealing with the Company.

19.4 When the aggregata amount of borrowings required tc be taken into
account for the purposes of this Article 19 on any particular day ias being
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ascertainad, any of smuch moneys dencminatad or repayable in a currancy cthar

than sterling shall be converted for the purpore of calculating the sterling
equivalent either:-

19.4.1 at the rate of exchange prevailing on that day in London
or
19.4.2 to the extent that the repayment of such moneys is

specifically covered by a forward purchase contract at the rate of
exchange specifiad therein.

159.5 No lender or other person dealing with the Company shall ho concerned
to see or enquire whethar the limit imposed by this Article 18 is observed
and no debt or liability incurred in excess of such limit shall be invalid
and no security given for the same shsall boe invalid or ineffectual except in
the case of express notice to the lender or recipient of the security or
person to whom the liability is incurred at the time when the debt or

liability was incurred or the security given that the limit hereky imposed
had been or was thereby exceaeded.

20. DIRECTORS

20.1 Unlees otherwise determined by ordinary resoluticn the number of
Directors (other than alternate directors) shall be not less than two and
not more than [eight]).

20.2 A Director shall not retire by rotation and a Director appointed to
fill 2 casual vacazncy or as an addition to the Board shall not retire from
office at the Annual General Meeting next following his appeintment.
Regulations 78 and 79 of Table A shall he modified accordingly.

20.3 The office of Director shall be vacated if the Director in the
reasonable opinicn of all his co-Directors becomes incapable by reason of
mental disorder of discharging his duties as Director, and Regulation 81 of
Table A shall be modified accordingly.

21. "A* DIRECTOR

The holders of a majority. in nominal amount of the "A* O, 'inary
Shares shall be entitled to appoint and remove two Directors of the Company
(""A" Directors”), and each of the “A" Directors shall be entitled to receive
an annual fee of €10,000 plus VAT payable quarterly in arrears in respect of
such appointment together with all expenases reasonably and properly incurrad
by him in connection with his appointment as a Director. Such appointments

shall be made by notice in writing served upon the Company at its registered
office.

22, BOARD MEETINGS

Meetings of the Board of Directors shall take place no less frequently
than once per calendar month and at least three clear working days notice of
each meeting shall be given to each Director provided that if a majority in
number of the Directors agree to less frequent meetings and/or to a shorter
period of notice then board meetinga may be callad less fraquently and/or on
such agreed shorter period of notice provided further that such majority so
agreeing must include an "A" Director. All Board Mewtings shall take place
in the United Kingdom save with such agroament as aforasaid.
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23.  INDEMNITIES

Every Director or other officer of the Cowpany shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company againet all loasses or
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto including any liability
incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminzl, in
which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is scquitted or in
connection with any application under Section 727 of the Act in which raeliet
is granted to him by the Court and no Director or other officar shall ba
liable for any losa, damage or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred
by the Company in the execution of the duties of his office or in relation
thereto. But this Article shall only have effect insofar as its provisions
are not avoided by Section 310 of the Act.

DCI$9459.16 /qmbh

- 27 -




Company No: 2352435

The Companies Act 1985
Company Limited by Shares
Larchweoed Limited

We, being all the members of the Company who were entitled to recwive nctice
of and to attend and vote at Generzl Meetings of the Company at the time of
the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 10th May 1989 at 3.25 a.m. inter
alia to adopt new Articléa of Association, hereby confirm that the Articles
of Association in the form attached hereto and initialled by the undersigned
are the same Articles of Association adopted at the sald Extraoxdinary

General Meeting except that minor typographical errors have now been amended.
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Company Wo: 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
- 0f ~
LARCHEWOOD LIMITED

{23 adopted by a Special Resolution passed
A on 10th May 1989)

1.  PRELIMINARY

The headings shall not affect the construction hereof and in the
interpretation of these Articles unless there be something in the subject or
context inconsistent therewith the following words and expressions shall beax
the meanings set opposite them:-

"the Actn the Companies Act 198%

"Directoxr" a director for the time being of the
Company

"vA" Ordinary Share* a Redeemable "A" Qrdinary Share of El

in the capital of the Company as
hereinafter provided

"»Ar Qrdinary Shareholder® a holder for the time being of "A"
Ordinary Shares

"Agset Salev the disposal of the whole or a
substantial part of the undertaking of
the Company other than to a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company where a
substantial part means such part of the
undertaking as represents or accounts
for 75 per cent. or more of the assets,
turnover or gqross profits of the
Company and its subsidiaries by
referenca to the latest available
congovlidated accounts

“Bank» National Westminster Bank PLC

"EBIT" the consolidated profits on ordinary
activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries as disclosed by its
audited consolidated accounts for the
relevant period prepared in accerdance




"tC" Ordinary Sharev

"*C" Ordinary Shareholder"

*"Loan Agreement”

"Ordinary Share”
*Ordinary Shareholder”

"Preference Sharev

"Praference Shareholder®

"Listing®

with generally accepted accounting
principles but

(i) before deducting interest on any
debt of the Company;

(ii) before deducting any tax charged
in the said account (or any other
tax levied upon and measured by
reference to profits) on the
profit earned by the Company and
its subsidiaries;

(iii) before taking inte account
extraordinary items (including
without limitation and whether or
not such a properly extraordinary
item) and exceptional items; and

(iv) before making any deductions {by
way of amortisation or
otherwise) in respect of goodwill

a "C" Ordinary Share of 1p in the
capital of the Company as hereinafter
provided ’

a holder for the time being of "C
Ordinary Shares

a loan agreement dated 10th May
between inter alia the Bank and the
Company

an Ordinary Share of El in the capital
of the Company as hereinafter provided

a holder for the time being of Ordinary
Shares

a Redeemable Convertible Cumulative
Preference Share of 1p in the capital
of the Company

a holder for the time being of
Preference Shares

the admission of any of the Company’s
shares to the Official List of The
Stock Exchange of the United Kingdom
and Ireland Limited ("The Stock
Exchange") or the grant of permission
to deal in any of the Company‘s shares
on any other public securities market
(including the Unlisted Securities
Market of The Stock Exchange)



“Exit Value"

(i)

(ii}

{4ii)

{iv)

in the event of a Listing the
result of P X N

Where:

“P* means the price at which the
Company's shares which are the
subject ©¢f the Listing are
offered to or placed with the
public {or, in the case of an
offer for sale by tender, the
striking price under such offer)
as part of the Listing
arrangements; and

"N" means the total number of the
Company'’s shares allotted or in
issue immediately following
Listing (excluding any new Shares
which are to be or have been
newly subscribed in order to
raise additional or replacement
capital as part of the Listing
arrangements or to finance the
redemption of the Preference
Shares)

in the event of a Share Sale the
Specified Price (as dafined in
Article 15) multiplied by the
number of ordinary shares of the
Company at the relevant time
which are then derived directly
or indirectly from the Ordinary
Shares Preferred Ordinary Shares
*A" Ordinary Shares or "C+
Ordinary Shares

in the event of an Asset Sale the
aggregate net cash and the cash
value of any readily realisable
marketable securities
distributable by the Company and
its subsidiaries to its equity
shareholders after deducting
therefrom any taxation payable by
the Company and withholdings, the
redemption costs of the
Preference Shares and any
borrowed monies

in the event of a Share Offer the
price offered for the entire
issued share capital of the
Company {(which price is
unconditional to the satisfaction
of the "A" Ordinary Shareholders)



"Preferred Ordinary Shares"

"Preferred Ordinary Shareholders"

"Share Salen

"Share Offuar™

"Shares"
"Shareholder"

"Shareholder-related
Ceontract”

"Table A"

"Connected Person”

“Shareholders Agreement”

preferred ordinary shares of £1 in the
capital of the Company as hereinafter
provided

" a holder of Preferred Ordinary Shares

ks
the sale of 50 per cent or more of the
Company’s equity share capital to a
single purchaser {(or to one or more
purchasers as part of a single
transaction)

an offer on or after lst February 1991
to acquire the entire issued ordinary
share capital of the Company which is
an offer which

(i) is wholly unconditional and to
the satisfaction of the "A"
Shareholders and

(ii) is recommended by all of the
Ordinary Shareholders in writing

any shares for the time being in the
capital of the Company

& holder for the time being of any
Shares

any contract, agreement, arrangement
or transaction including (without
limitation) any such matter entered
into for employment or the provision
of services made between any Ordinary
Shareholder or Preferred Ordinary
Shareholder (or person whe in relation
to such Ordinary Shareholder is a
Connected Person) and the Company or v
any subsidiary of the Company or any
holding company of the Company or any
subsidiary of any such holding company

Table A in the Schedule to the
Companies (Tables A to F) Regulations
1985 (as amended)

as defined by Section 839 Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988

the agreement dated 10th May 1989 made
between (1) the Company (2) D. Chadwick
and others and (3) Citicorp Capital
Investors Europe Limited and others
relating inter alia to the

subscription for Shares
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ofjarrant Instrument” the warrant instrument avecuted by the
Company on 10th May 1989

*Warrant" a warrant lssued pursuant to the
Warrant Instrument

Words and expressions defined in the Act shall unless the context
otherwise requires have the same meanings in these Articles. The singular
shall include the plural and vice versa. Any subseguent legislation shall
for the purpose of these Articles have no retrospective effect.

2. TABLE A

The Regulations contained in Table A shall apply to the Company save in
so far as they are excluded or modified hereby. The first sentence of
Regulation 24 and Regulations 64, 7377 inclusive, 80, g7 and 118 of Table A
shall not apply. but gubject as aforesaid, and in addition to the remaining
Regulations of Table A the following shall be the Articles of Association of
the Company.

3. PRIVATE COMPANY_

The Cumpany 15 a private company and accordingly any jnvitation to the
public to subgcribe for any shares or depbentures of the Company is
prohibited. )

4, SHARES

The share capital of the Company at the date of adoption of these
Articles 1s £391,780 divided inte 22,000 Ordinary Shares 75,000 "A" Ordinary
Shares, 3,000 "C" Ordinary Shares, 65,675,000 preference Shares and 228,000
preforred Ordinary Shares.

5. PREFERENCE SHARES

The rights attaching to the Proference Shares are as follows:~
5.1 Ag_regards income

5.1.1 The Preference Shares shall confer on the holders thereof
the right, in priority to any rights of the holders of any other class
of Shares in the capital of the Company to receive a fixed cumulative
preferential dividend ("Preferasnce Dividend“) at the following rates
pexr annpum net in respect of the periods setb out below:

Rate per Annum Period

900 per cent. from date of issue
to 3lst January 1994

975 per cent. from lst February 1994
to 31st January 19585

and thereafter rising seventy~five pex cent. per annum in each
guccaessive yesar on 1st February, up to & maximum rate per annum of
1250 per cent, in each case on the capital for rhe time being paid up
thereon. The Preference pividend shall accrue from day to day and be
paid half-yearly on 3ist January and 31st July in each year in respect



of the half-years ending on those dates out of the profits of the
Company available for distribution provided that the first such
payment shall be made on 313t January 1990 and shall be calculated in
respect of the period from the date of issue up to and including 31st
January 1990, Without prejudice to the rights of the Preference
Shareholders hereunder any amount not so paid shall be carried forward
and become payable without any rescluticn of the Directors or of the
Company in general meeting (and notwithstanding anything contained in
Regulations 102 to 104 (inclusive) of Table A} on the next date on

which the Preference Dividend is payable in priority to the Preference
Dividend payable on that date,

5.1.2 If the Company fails to pay the Preference Dividend on the
due date then interestL will acerue on the unpaid Preference Dividend at
the rate of 3 per cent. per annum above the base rate of National
Westminster Bank Plc from time to time or 13 per cent. per annum
whichever is the higher compounded with monthly rests and shall be paid

and due on the same dates as instalments of the Preference Dividend are
payable.

As reqards capital

On a return of capital on liguidation or otherwise the assets of the

Company available for distribution amongst the Shareholders shall be applied,
in priority to any payment to the holders of any other class of shares ip the
capital of the Company, in paying to the Preference Shareholders:

(1) first, the amounts paid up on the Preference Shares held by
them;

(11) secondly, the premium paid on each Preference Share held by
them; and

(iii) thirdly, a sum equal to any arrears or deficiency of the
Preference Dividend together with any interest thercon if
appropriate te be calculated down to the date of return of
capital and to be payable irrespective of whether or not such
dividend has been declared or earned.

The Preference Shares shall not confer upon the Preference Sharcholders

any further right of participation in the profits or assets of the Company .

5.3

As regards redemption

5.3.1 The Company shall redeem for cash at par together with the
premium paid on each Preference Share on the following dates the

following proportions in nominal amount of the Preference Shares then
outstanding namely, N

Jlst January, 1997 one third )

3lst January, 1998 one half }

3lst January, 1999 The whele of the balance
not previously redeemed;

Each such date is referred to as a "Redemption Date",

Provided that without prejudice to Article 5.7.1, in relation to the
redemption due on any Redemption Date specified above (other than the
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final Redemption Date), the Preference Shareholders may, by written
notice given to the Company prior to such date, require the Company not
to redeem the whole or any part of the Preference Shares due to be
redeemed on that date, to the intent that such Preference Shares shall

be redeemed on subseqguent redemption dates in accordance with the above
table and this proviso;

5.3.2 Each such redemption of some but not all of the Preference
Shares shall be made amongst the holders thereof pro rata to their
holdings of Preference Shares:

5.3.3 On or before the relevant Redemption Date the Preference
Shareholders shall deliver to the registered office of the Company

certificates in respect of the Preference Shares to be redeemed on that
Redemption Date:

5.3.4 Upon the relevant Redemption Date the capital redemption
value set out in Article 5.3.1 and any Preference Dividend due up to
the date of redemption (and payable whether or not such dividend has
been declared or earned) and any interest thereon due (“the redemption
moneys”) shall become a debt due and payable by the Company to the
Preference Shareholders in respect of those Preference Shares to be
redeemed and upon reveipt of the relevant share certificates (or an
indemnity in respect thereof in a form reasonably satisfactory to the
Company) the Company shall forthwith upon the relevant Redemption Date
pay the redemption moneys to the appropriate Preference Sharesholder;

5.3.5 The Company shall in the case of a redemption in full
cancel the share certificate of the Preference Shareholder concerned
and in the case of a redemption of part of the Preference Shares
included in the Certificate either (i) enface a memorandum of the
amount and date of the redemption on such certificate or (ii) cancel
the same and without charge issue to the Preference Shareholder
delivering such certificate to the Company a fresh certificate for the
balance of Preference Shares not redeemed on that occasion:

5.3.6 If any Preference Shareholder whose Preference Shares are
llable to be redeemed shall fail or refuse to deliver up the
certificate for his Preference Shares the Company may retain the
redemption moneys until delivery of tha certificate (or of an indemnity
in respect thereof in form reasonably satisfactory to the Company) but

shall thereupon pay the redemption moneys to the Preference
Shareholder;

5.3.7 As from the relevant Redemption Date the Preference
Dividend shall cease to accrue on any Preference Shares due to be
redeemed on that date unless on the presentation of the certificate {or
an indemnity as aforesaid) relating thereto the Company fails to make
payment of the redemption moneys in which case the Preference Dividend
(together with interest thereon) shall be deemed to have continued and

shall continue to accrue from the relevant Redemption Date to the date
of payment;

5.3.8 The Company shall establish a Preference Share Capital
Redemption Reserve ("the Reserve") and shall soc long as there are no
sums due and outstanding under the Loan Agreement transfer each year 13
per cent. of the profits available for distribution (after payment of
the Minimum Dividend pursuant to Article 7 if appropriate) to the



Reserve provided that the Reserve need not exceed the aggregate of the
total amount from time to time paid up on the Preferance Shares plus 13
per cent. of that amount. The Reserve shall subject to the proviso
below be used solely for the purposes of redeeming the Preference
Shares and shall not be used for any other purpose save with the
consent of the holders of sixty per cent. in nominal value of the
Preference Shares in general meeting or in writing provided that all
sums credited to the Reserver will at all times be available to the
Company to satisfy its actual or contingent obligations or liabilities
under the Loan Agreement in priority to making payments in respect of
the redemption of the Preference Shares or any other purpose. While
there are any sums outstanding under the Loan Agreement no sums may be

paid out of the Reserve if such payment would constitute Default
without the consent of the Bank

5.4 As reqards voting

Preference Shareholders shall be entitled to receive notice of and to
attend and speak but not to vote at any General Meetings of the Company
unless the Company shall not have paid the Preference Dividend on a due date
for payment or shall have failed to make payment of the redemption moneys due
on a redemption of the Preference Shares when the Preference Shareholders
shall be entitled to receive notice of, to attend and until payment or
redemption to vote (subject to Article 6.2) at any General Meeting of the
Company and (save as provided in these Articles) on a show of hands each
Preference Shareholder present in person or by proxy shall have one vote and

on a pell shall have one vote for every Preference Share of which he iz the
holder.

55 Matters requiring Consent of Preference Shareholders

S0 long as any Preference Shares shall remain outstanding and except
with such consent or sanction on the part of the Preference Shareholders as
is required for a variation of the special rights attached to such shares:-

5.5.1 the Company shall not medify or vary the rights attaching
to its "A" Ordinary Shares, Ordinary Shares, »C» Ordinary Shares or
Preferred Ordinary Shares, or the terms of its Preference Shares;

5.5.2 the Company shall not pass any resolution for reducing its
“A" Ordinary Shares, Ordinary Shares, "C" Ordinary Shares or Preferred
Ordinary Shares or the amount (if any) for the time being standing to
the credit of its share premium account or capital redemption reserve
in any manner for which the consent of the Court would be required
pursuant to the Act, or for reducing any uncalled liability in respect
of partly paid shares;

5,5.3 the Company shall not make any distribution to Shareholders
of a capital nature including any distribution out of capital profits
or capital reserves or out of profits or reserves arising from a

distribution of capital profits or capital reserves by a subsidiary of
the Company;

5.5.4 the Company shall not issue any further shares ranking as
regards participation in the profits or assets of the Company in
priority to or pari passu with the Preference Shares;
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5,5.5% the Company shall not permit any subsidiary to issue (other
than to the Company or another wholly owned subsidiary) any shares
ranking as regards participation in the assets or profits of that
subsidiary in priority to its ordinary share capital nor shall any
disposal be made by the Company or by any subsidiary of any such shares
(otherwise than as aforesaid);

5.5.6 the Company shall not capitalise any undistributed profits
(whether or not the same are available for distribution and including
profits standing to any reserve) or, any sum standing to the credit of
its share premium account or capital redemption reserve;

Early redemption by Preference Shareholders

5.6.1 The Preference Shareholders shall be entitled by notice in
writing to the Company given by the holders of a majority in neminal
value of the Preference Shares to require redemption of all the
Preference Shares then in issne immediately upon the happening of any
one or more of the following events:-

5.6.1.1 any Preference Dividend due is not paid on a due date
whether or not such dividend shall have been declared or
earned or otherwise be in law capable of being paid by the
Company; or

5.6.1.2 any amount of the Preference Shares due for redemption
hereunder is nct redeemed on the due date whether or not
sufficient profits or other funds are in law available for
such redemption;

Provided that if the Preference Shareholders intend to require
redemption of all the Preference Shares under 5.6.1.1 or 5.6.1.2 above
then they shall give the Company notice of such intention and the
Company will have two months to pay any Preference Dividend {together
with any interest) due and/or as the case may be to redeem any
Preference Shares as per the Redemption Schedule in Article 5.3.

5.6.1.3 any breach (other than a breach by an "A® Ordinary
Shareholder or "C" Ordinary Shareholder) has occurred of
the provisions of Articles 10, 12, 13, 16 and 19 of these
Articles; or

5.6.1.4 any breach has occurred of any of the warranties,
covenants, terms or conditions or any claim has arisen in
respect of any indemnities relating to the Shareholders
Agreement by an Ordinary Shareholder;

and the provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effect in relation to such

redemption mutatis mutandis save that the Redemption Date shall be the
date of such notice.

PROVIDED THAT the Preference Shareholders shall be entitled by notice
in writing to the Company given by the holders of a majority in nominal
value of the Preference Sharas to withdraw any notice reguiring
redemption before such redemption has taken place.

5.6.2. if the Company is at any time unable to redeem the
Preference Shares in accordance with its obligationgs hereunder then
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5.7

5.6.2.1 the Directors shall forthwith duly proceed to convene a
separate meeting of the Preference Shareholders for the purposes of
considering and if thought fit, passing as an Extraordinary Resolution
the following resolution namely:-

"That the Company be not wound up voluntarily".

If such resolution having been put to the vote, shall not be duly
passed as an Extraordinary Reselution, the Directors shall forthwith
duly proceed to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, passing as a
Special Resolution, a resolution to the effect that the Company be
wound up voluntarily and that the person named in the notice cenvening
such meeting be appointed liquidator of the Company.

5.6.2.2 if the Directors do not proceed duly to convene either of
the said meetings within twenty-one days of becoming bound so to do,
any holder of Preference Shares may himself convene the meeting in
guestion but any meeting so convened shall not be held after the
expiration of four months from the date when the Directors first become
bound duly to proceed to ceonvene the same. A meeting convened under
this Article shall be convened in the same manner, as nearly as
possible, as that in which meetings are to be convened by the
Directors. Any expenses incurred by the Preference Sharsholders
concerned by reason of the failure of the Directors duly to convene the
meeting in guestion shall be repaid to such holder by the Company.

5.6.2.3 at an Extraordipary General Meeting of the Company called
pursuant to Article 5.6.2.2 those "A" Ordinary Shareholders and
Preference Shareholders voting for the resolution to voluntarily wind
up the Company shall be deemed to have cast three times the number of
votes cast against the resolution and if no votes are cast against the
resolution the resolution shall be deemed passed unanimously.

Early Redemption by the Company

5.7.1 The Company may at any time redeem the whole or any part of
the Preference Shares then outstanding (provided that in the event of a
partial redemption the Company may redeem only in multiples of 100,000
Prelerence Shares) by serving notice of such redemption upon the
Preference Shareholders specifying a date being not less than 14 days
nor more than 30 days upon which redemption is to take place. The
provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effect mutatis mutandis to such
redemption save that the Redemption Date shall be that specified in the
said notice.

5.7.2 The Company will redeem the whole of the Preference Shares
then outstanding immediately prior to a Listing, Asset Sale or Share
Sale. The provisions of Article 5.3 shall have effect mutatis mutandis
to such redemption save that the Redemption Date shall be that
specified in the said notice.

PREFERRED ORDINARY SHARES ORDINARY SHARES "A“ ORDINARY SHARES AND
»B» ORDINARY SHARES AND »C" ORDINARY SHARES

Preferred Ordinary Shares Ordinary Shares and "C* Ordinary Shares
and "A" Ordinary Shares to rank as one class




Save as otherwise specifically provided in these Articles the (i)

Preferred Ordinary Shares and Ordinary Shares and (ii) the "Av Ordinary
Shares and "C" Ordinary Shares shall rank pari passu but shall subject as
provided in Article 8 hereof constitute two separate classes of shares,

6.2.1 Any *A"* Ordinary Shareholder may at any time convert such
or all of his "A» Ordinary Shares into “B» Ordinary Sharev of an
equivalent par value (credited with the same premium (if any) which is
credited to such "A" Ordinary Share) ("B” Ordinary Shares") by serving
a notice in writing on the Company at its registered office or upon any
Director if such conversion is necessary to prevent any infringement or
violation by such "A" Ordinary Shareholder of any law or regulation
requiring that the amount of shares held does not exceed any limits
imposed by such law or regulation, Save as otherwise specifically
provided in Article 6.2.2 the "Av Ordinary and "B" Ordinary Shares
shall rank pari passu in all respects and all references to “AY
Ordinary Shares and "A" Oxrdinary Shareholders shall be deemed to
include a reference to "B Ordinary Shares and “B* Ordinary
Shareholders respectively.

6.2.2 "B" Ordinary Shares shall not entitle the "B" Ordinary
Shareholders to exercise any votaes at any General Meetings of the

Company and the provisions of Article 9 shall be read accordingly.
References in Articles 16 and 21 shall not be deemed to include a

reference to “B” Ordinary Shares and “B» Ordinary Shareholders,

6§.3.1 The Company shall immediately prior to or on a Listing,
Share Sale, Asset Sale or (relating te 6.3.1(b), 6.3.1(c) and 6.3.1(dyy
a Sale Offer redeem the number of "An Ordinary Shares or convert into
Deferred Shares the number of Ordinary Shares determined by the
appropriate Exit Value as set out below:.

{a} If a Listing, Asset Sale or Share Sale occurs on or
before 31st January 1991 then based on the Exit Value the
Relevant Nuwber of "A" Ordinary Shares shall be redeemed by
the Company or the Relevant Number of Ordinary Shares shall
be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the Ordinary
Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share capital
{excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) issued and
outstanding immediately following such redemption or
conversion set out below:

Exit Value Qrdinary Shares as a percentage
£ million of the issued ordinary share

capital (excluding the Preferred

Ordinary Shares)

Not less than 2.8 10%
Not less than 10.00 22%
Not less than 17.2 30%
{(b) If a Listing, Asset Sale or Share Sale or Share Offer

is completed on or befora 3lst January 1992 then based on
the Exit Value the relative number of “Ar Ordinary Shares
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shall be redeemed or the Relevant Number of Ordinary Shares
shall le converted into Deferred Shares as will give the
Ordinary Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share
(excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) capital issued
and outstanding immediately following such redemption cor
conversion set out below:

Exit Value Ordinary Shares _as a percentage
E million of the issued ordinary share

capital (excluding the Preferred
Ordinary Shares)

Not less than 7.6 10%
Net less than 16.5 22%
Neot less than 25.4 30%
(c) If a Listing, Asset Sale, Share Sale or Sale Offer is

completed on or before 31st January 1993 then based on the
Exit Value the Relevant Number of "A" Ordinary Shares shall
be redeemed or the Relavant Number of Ordinary Shares shall
be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the Ordinary
Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share capital
excluding Preferred Ordinary Shares issued and outstanding
immediately following such redemption or conversion of the
Company set out below:-

Exit Value Ordinary Shares as a percentage
E million of the issued ordinary share

capital (excluding the Preferred
Ordinary Shares

Not less than 15.2 10%
Not less than 26.5 22%
Neot less than 37.8 30%

{d) If a Listing, Asset Sale, Share Sale or Sale Offer is
completed on or before 3lst January 1994 then based on the
Exit Value the Relevant Number of "A" Ordinary Shares shall
be redeemed or the Relevant Number of Ordinary Shares

shall be converted into Deferred Shares as will give the
Ordinary Shareholders the percentage of the ordinary share
capltal excluding Preferred Ordinary Shares issued and
outstanding immediately following such redemption or
converaion of the Company set out below:-
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Exit Value Ordinary Shares ag a percentage

£ million of the issued ordinaryv share
capital (excluding the Preferred

Ordinary Shares)

Not less than 24.3 10%
Not less than 38.4 20%
Not less than 52.5 30%

In the event that the Exit Value excesds the highest figure in (a),
(b), (¢) or (d)} above (whichever is applicable) then there shall be redeemed
such additional numbexr of "A" Ordinary Shares so that the Ordinary Shares
represent P percent of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company
(excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) where:—

P =4(E % 0.3 +(:E-H} X 0.2343}}( 100 ;2-

Where:- E

I

CE

oL

Exit Value

such highest value as is referred to above

For the purpcses of this Article 6.3.,1 the Relevant Number will be cthe
number of Ordinary Shares the conversion of which or the number of “Av
Ordinary Shares the redemption of which would give the Ordinary
Shareholders the percentage {relative to the entire issued ordinary
share capital excluding the Preferred Ordinary Shares) shown in the
tables in (a), (b), (c) and (d) above and the percentage adjustment
between the bands will be pro rata.

Provided that for the purposes of Article 6.3.1 only:

6.3.2

(a) no redemption of the "A" Ordinary Shares may take
place after the 3lst January 1994;

(b} no redemption of the "A" Ordinary Shares as
contemplated in this Article 6.3.1 may be made until the
Preference Shares are redeemed ip full and in accordance
with the provisions of these Articles; and

{c) no such redemption as referred to in this Article
6.3.1 shall be effected follewing any redemption of
Preference Shares made at the regquest of the Preference
Shareholders by reason of any default.

The Company shall notify the holders of the “A" Ordinary

Shares of any redemption pursuant to Article 6.3.1 in writing at least
14 days in advance of such redemption.
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6.3.3 Save a8 provided in Article 6.3.2 the provisions of Article
5.3.2 to 5.3.6 inclusive have effect mutatis mutandis to such
redemptions save that:

(i) wpr Qprdinary ghareholders shall recelive the nominal
value of "A" ordinary Shares plus any premium paid on the
whiv Ordinary gnares and

(iiy the redemption Date shall in the case of @ redemption
pursuant to Article 6£.3.1 above be the date jmmediately
prior to the Listing. Asset Sale, Share Sale oOT share Offer
and any fallure xo do any act by an "A" ordinary
Shareholder shall net prejudice the due and praper
redemption hereunder.

6.4.1 Supbject to the payment of the Preference pividend and the
Minimum Dividend the pPreferred Ordinary ghareholders shall be entitled
in respect of the financial pericd ending on 31st January 1990 and in
respect of each ginancial year of the Company ending thereafter to &
nat dividend {the wpreferred Ordinary pividend") at the rate of 5% per
annum on the capital for the time beind paid up rhereon. The preferred
Drdinarcy pDividend {if any} ghall be paid not mare than 14 days after
the Annual General Meeting at which the audited accounts of the Company
¢or the relevant financial yeaxr are adopted and shall be distribured
amongst the preferred Drdinary ghareholders pre rata according to the
nominal amount {but excluding any premium) paid up ©r credited as paid
up on the preferred Ordinary Shares held by them respectively.

6.4.2 The Preferred ordinary Shares will be entitled o recelve
notice of and attend but not to vote at General Meetings of the
Company

6.4.3 Oon a winding up {or other return of capital) {subject t@

the rights of the Preference Shares, the wpv Ordinary shares and the
Ordinary Shares) the Preferrad Ordinary ghareholders will receive the
amount paid up on the Preferred ordinary Shares held by them (together
with any premium) .

6.5 The paferred Shares will carry ne voting rights, no rights to a
dividand or distribution, neo c¢lassg oF consant rights and will (eon & winding
ap or a returd of capital) receive back the amount paid up on each Deferred
share after all other shareholders have received pack all the nominal value
and apy premiumeé paid {plus any accrued dividends where relevant) on sueh
ghares and otherwlse ghall not he antitled to any further amount from the
Company .

6.6 The Ordinary Shareholders will be deemed Lo have served & Sale Notice
(i) on the date of any Event of pefault (as defined in the Loan Agreement)
and {ii) on the date on which the audited consolidated accounts for the
Company and its subsidiaries are prcduced if those accounts show for the
Relevant period (as ger out below in the table) that the EBIT was 1ess than
the Minimum EBIT (as set out in the table bhelow)i=
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Relevant Period Minimum EBIT

Date of adoption of these £2.375 million
Articles to 3lst January 1590

Year ending 31st January 1991 £3.0 million
Year ending 3lst January 1592 £3.25 millien

The provisions of Article 12 shall apply in relation to such Sale Notice save
that (i) a Sale Notice deemed to be given pursuant to this Article 6.6 shall
not be capable of revocation (ii) Market Value shall be the amount paid up
(together with any sremium) on such shares, (iii) the date of the Sale

Notice will be the date on which the audited accounts for any of the Relevant

years are produced, and (iv) a "Qualifying Purchaser" will be any “A"
Ordinary Shareholder.

Provided that the holders of 75% in nominal value of the "Aw» Ordinary Shares
may within two months of date of Deemed Sale Notice resclve that the
provisions of this Article 6.6 should not apply.

6.7 The "C" Ordinary Shares will each carry one vote, have no rights to
dividends under Article 7.1 and any rights under Articles 16 or 21 but save
as provided in these Articles will be deemed to be in the same class as the
"A" Ordinary Shares.

7. MINTMUM DIVIDEND

7.1 Subject to the payment of the Preference Dividend the "Av Ordinary
Shareholders shall be entitled (i) in respact of the financial year ending

on 3lst January 1993 and in respect of the financial year of the Company
ending on 31st January 1994 to a dividend of a cash sum (net of any
assaciated tax credit) equal to 15 per cent. of the net profits (as
hereinafter defined) of the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant
financial year (ii) in respect of esach financial year of the Company ending
on 3lst January 1995 to a dividend of a cash sum (net of any associated tax
credit) equal to 30 per caent. of the net profits (as hereinafter defined) of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant financial year and (iii) in
respect of each financial year of the Company ending on 3lst January 1996 and
thereafter to a dividend of a cash sum net of any associated tax credit equal
to 50 per cert. (the dividend payable in (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv)} hereafter
referred tc. as "the Minimum Dividend®); the Minimum Dividend {if any) shall
be paid not more than 14 days after the Annual General Meeting at which the
audited accounts of the Company for the relevant financial year are adopted
such Annual General Meeting to be held no later than three months after the
end of each financial period and shall be distributed amongst the "A"
Ordinary Shareholders pro rata according to the nominal amount {but excluding

any premium) paid up or credited as pald up on the "A" Ordinary Shares held
by them respectively.

7.2 For the purpose of calculating the Minimum Dividend the expression "net
profits" shall mean the net profits of the Company and its subsidiaries
available for distribution as shown by the audited consolidated profit and
loss account of the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant financial
year before any provision is made for the payment of any dividend on any
share in the capital of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or for any
other distribution or for the transfer of any sum to reserves other chan the
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Preference Dividend and transfers to the Reserve (as defined in Article
5.3.8).

7.3 Subject to payment of the Winimum Dividend any further profits which
the Company may determine to distribute in respect of any financial year
shall be distributed amongst the Ordinary Shareholders according to the
amounts pald up or credited as paid up on the Ordinary Shares {excluding any

premium) and in accordance with the rights attaching to such Ordinary Shares
held by them respectively.

8. ISSUES OF SHARES

8.1 Subject to the issue of shares pursuant to the Warrant Instrument and
to the issue of the Ordinary Shares authorised and unissued at the date of
adoption of these Articles and subject to these Articles and save as
provided in Artiecle 8.2 the pre-emption provisions of sub-section (1) of
Section 89 and sub-sections (1) to {6) of Section 90 of the Act shall apply
to any allotment of the Company’s equity securities. Provided that for the
purposes of those sub-gsections the Preferred Ordinary Shares, the Ordinary
Shares, the "C" Ordinary Shares and the “A® Ordinary Shares shall be treated
as one class and the period specified in Sectiecn 80(6) of the Act shall be 60
days and Provided further that the holders of such classes of shares {"Equity
Shareholdars") who accept shares shall be entitled to indicate that they
would accept shares that have not been accepted by other Equity Shareholders
("Excess Shares") on the same terms as originally offered to all Equity
Shareholders and any shares not se accepted shall be allotted to the Equity
Shareholders who have indicated they would accept Excess Shares; such Excess
Shares shall be allotted in the numbers in which they have been accepted by
Equity Shareholders or if the number of Excess Shares is not sufficient for
a’.l Equity Shareholders to be allotted all the Excess Shares they have
indicated they would accept then the Excess Shares shall be allotted as
nearly as practicable in the proportion that the number of Excess Shares each

Equity Shareholder indicated he would accept bears to the total number of
Excess Shares.

g.2 Save with the consent of the holders of sixty per cent. in nominal
value of the "A" Ordinary Shaxes only no person shall be entitled to be
entered on the Register of Members of the Company unless such person shall
have first entered into an agreement with the Company as agent of and trustee
for all the Shareholders to be bound by terms and conditions of the
Shareholders Agraement.,

9.  VOTES

Subjeet to the provisions of these Articles, Regulation 54 of Table A
shall apply to the voting rights of the Shareholders of the Company.

10, PERMITTED TRANSFERS

10.1 The Directors shall not register any transfer of Shares in the Company
save in the circumstances permitted by Articlas 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 and
save as provided in the subsequent provisions of this Article the
Shareholders shall not be entitled to transfer any Shares whether by way of

sale or otherwise except in accordance with the provisions of Articles 11,
12, 13 and 14.

10.2 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any Share held by a
Shareholder may be transferred to a person shown to the reascnable
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satisfaction of an "A" Director to be a nominee of or a trustes for that
Shareholder only {"Beneficial Shareholder") PROVIDED THAT the provisions of
this Article and Articles 11, 12, 13 and 14 shall apply to any Share so
transferred as if it were still held by the Beneficial Shareholder.

10.3.1 Any Share held by a nominee of or a trustee for a
Beneficial Shareholder may, provided always that the requirements of
Article 10.3.2. are satisfied, be transferred to such Beneficial
Shareholder or subject to the proviso in Article 10.2 to any other
nominee of or trustee for such Beneficial Shareholder only.

10.3.2 Where a Share is to be held as nominee of or trustee for
another, the intending nominee or trustee must prior te the issue or
transfer of such Share to the nominee or trustee disclose to the
Company that he is to hold such Share or Shares as nominee of or
trustee for a Beneficial Shareholder. A nominee or trustee failing to
make such prior disclosure shall not be entitled to have transferred to
him any Share or Shares {subsequently) held by the Beneficial
Shareholder.

10.4 Any Shareholder which is a body corporate may transfer any Shares to
its ultimate parent company or any other body corporate controlled directly
or indirectly by its ultimate parent company PROVIDED ALWAYS THAT the
transferee gives an undertaking to the Company that in the event of any such
body corporate ceasing to be controlled directly or indirectly by such
ultimate parent company immediately prior to it so ceasing such Shares shall
be transferred to another body corporate so controlled.

1U.5 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any Share held by a
Shareholder may be transferred to a person or persons shown to the reascnable
satisfaction of an “"A" Diresctor to be the trustee of any family trust of that
Shareholder. For these purposes a “family trust" means, in relation to a
Shareholder, trusts the beneficiaries or potential beneficiaries whereunder
are exclusively the Shareholder concerned and/or the spouse, child or other
issue, stepchild or adopted child and brother or sister of that Shareholder.

10.6 Any Share may be transferred by any persen shown to the reasonable
satisfaction of the “A" Director (whose determination shall be final and
binding on all persons) to be a trustee or nominee te the beneficlal owner
theraof.

10.7 Any Share may be transferred at any time by a Shareholder to any other
person with the consent of the holders of not less than seventy five per
cent. in nominal value of the issued Ordinary and "A+ Ordinary Shares for the
time being of the Company.

10.8 CIN Venture Managers Limited may transfer any Shares held by it to a
fund or a nominee of a fund managed by CIN Venture Managers Limited or to any
other person who becomes a manager or trustee of such a fund.

11, TRANSFER BY “A" QRDINARY SHAREHOLDERS AND "C“ ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS

11.1 Any "A" Ordinary Shareholder or "Cv Ordinary Shareholder (the “"Retiring
Shareholder") wishing to transfer part or all of the "“A" Ordipary Shares or
“C" Ordinary Shares held by him shall first give a notice in writing (a “Sale
Notice") to the Company specifying the number and denoting numbers (if any)
of the "A" Ordinary Shares or "Cv Ordinary Shares which the Retiring
Shareholder wishes to sell (the *Sale Shares") which notice shall constitute
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the Company the agent of the Retiring Shareholder for the sale of the Sale

Shares at market value (such value to be determined in accordance with the
provisions of Article 11.6) ("Market Valu-).

11.2 On receipt of a Sale Notice the Company shall forthwith offer the Sale
Shares at Market Value first to all the other "Av Ordinary Shareholders in
proportion as nearly as may be te¢ the nominal amount of their axisting
holdings of "A" Oxdinary Shares in the Company. Such offer shall to the
extent that the same is not accepted within 21 days of the receiot of the
Sale Notice by the Company be deemed tc be declined and any remaining Sale
Shares which have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered at Market
Value to the "A" Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if
there be more than one such "A" Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly
as may be to their existing holdings of "A* Ordinary Shares in the Company.
Such offer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 28 days of
receipt of the Sale Hotice by the Company be deemed to be declined.

11.3 If the Company shall not have found “A" Ordinary Shareholders willing
to purchase all of the Sale Shares purstant to Article 11.2 tha Company shall
forthwith offer the Sale Shares not so accepted to the Ordinary Shareholders
at Market Value in proportion as nearly as may be to the nominal amount of
their respective holdings of Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer
shall to the extent that the same is not accepted within 42 days of receipt
of the Bale Notice by the Company be deemed to be declined and any remaiining
Sale Shares which have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered at Market
Value to the Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there
be more than one such Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly as may be
to their existing holdings of Ordipary Shares. Such offer shall to the
extent that it is not accepted within 49 days of the receipt of the Sale
Notice by the Company be deemed to be declined.

11.4 1If the Company shall find purchasing Shareholders in respect of all or
{except where the Sale Notice provides otherwise) any of the Sale Shares in
accordance with Articles 11.2 and 11.3 it shall forthwith give notice thereof
to the Retiring Shareholder which notire shall provide that:-

11.4.1 the price for the Sale Shares is to be Market Value
determined in accordance with this Article; and

11.4.2 subject to the provise contained in Article 13 the
Retiring Shareholder shall have the right to revoke hia Sale Notice and
the purchasing Shareholder shall have the right to withdraw from the
proposed purchase until either the Market Value is agreed betwzen them
or within seven days of the date of the Chartered Accountant's

det/ rmination as provided in Arti-:le 11.6. In the event of withdrawal
the Shares comprised in such Sale Notice shall be offered as if the
offer to the purchasing Shareholder had been declined and all time
limits shall be adjusted to run accordingly. In the event of
ravocation the offer shall lapse and the provisions of this Article
shall apply to any further attempt to transfer the Sale Shares; and

11.4.3 if the Retiring Shareholder does not revoke his Sale Notice
and the purchasing Sharesholder does not withdraw pursuant to Article
11.4.2 above then they shall be bound to complete the sale and purchase

within seven days of the end of the period of revosation or withdrawal
specified in Article 11.4.2.
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11.5 If the Company shall not find purchasing Shareholder(s) pursuant to
Articles 11.2 and 11,3 for all of the Sale Shares or if through no default of
the Retiring Shareholder the purchase of any of the Sale Shares is not
completed within the time period specified in Article 11.4 the Retiring
Shareholder shall be at liberty at any time within one month after the
determination of Market Value or if later within two months after the first
service of the Sale Notice to transfer such of the Sale Shares as were not
accepted by the purchasing Shareholder or in respect of which the sale was
not completed as aforesaid or (in any case where the Sale Notice stated that
the Retiring Shareholder required to sell all and not part only of the Sale
Shares) all of the Sale Shares to any person he may wish and at Market Value
or any highe- or (subject as provided below) lower price PROVIDED THAT no
Sale Shares shall be sold at a lower price than Market Value without first
serving a further Sale Notice upon the Company specifying such lower price as
the price at which such Sale Shares are offered and all the provisicns of
this Article 11 shall apply to such further Sale Notice save that Market
Value shall be deemed to be such lower price.

11.6 The Market Value of the Sale Shares shall be determined by agreement
between the Retiring Shareholder and the purchasing Shareholders but in
default of agreement thereon within fourteen days of the first offering of
the Sale Shares or any of them to such Shareholders shall be calculated on
the basis of a sale between a willing seller and a willing purchaser (as at
the date of the Sale Notice) (without any discount for a minority holding)
and shall be certified by an independent Chartered Accourtant of not less
than five years standing to be agreed between the parties and in default of
agreement to be appointed by the President for the time being of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. In se certifying
the said Chartered Accountant shall act as an expert and not as an arbitrator
and his decision shall be final and binding upon the parties.

1.7 In the event of the Retiring Shareholder failing to carry out the sale
of any of the Sale Shares after the expiry of tha time limit for revecation
the Directors may authorise some person to execute a transfer of the Sale
Shares to the purchasing Shareholder and the Company may give a good receipt
for the purchase price of such Sale Shares and may register the purchasing
Shareholders as holders theresof and issue to them certificates for the same
whareupon the purchasing Shareholders shall become indefeasibly entitled
thereto. The Retiring Shareholder shall in such case be bound to deliver up
his certificate for the Sale Shares to the Company whereupon the Retiring
Shareholder shall be entitled to receive the purchase price which shall in
the meantime be held by the Company on trust for the Retiring Shareholder bhut
without interest. If such certificate shall comprise any Shares which the
Retiring Sharcholder has not become bound te transfer as aforesaid the

Company shall issue to the Retiring Shareholder a balance certificate for
such Shares,

il.8 The cost of obtaining a certificate of Market Value shall be borne
equally by the Retiring Shareholder and the purchasing Shareholder provided
that if any Retiring Shareholder shall within twelve months of reveoking a
Sale Notice serve a further Szle Notice in raespect of any of the Shares
comprised in an earlier Sale Notice the cost of obtaining a certificate

relating to such further Sale Notice shall be borne wholly by such Retiring
Shareholder.
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12, TRANSFERS BY ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS AND PREFERRED SHAREHOLDERS

12.1 Save as provided in Article 10 the Ordinary Shareholders and Preferred
Ordinary Shareholders shall not be entitled to transfer any Ordinary Shares
or Preferred Ordinary Shares whether by way of sale or otherwise except in
accordance with the following provisions of this Article. References in
Articles 12.2 to 12.7 inclusive to "Ordinary Shares” shall be deemed to be
references to either or both Ordinary Shares and Preferred Ordinary Shares.

12.2 Any Ordinary Shareholder wishing to transfer part or all of the
Ordinary Shares held by him (“Retiring Ordinary Shareholder") shall first
give a notice in writing (a "Transfer Notice") to the Company and to an "A®
Director specifying the number and denoting numbers (if any) of the Ordinary
Shares which the Retiring Ordinary Shareholder wishes to sell (the "Ordinary
Sale Shares") which notice shall constitute the Company the agent of the
Retiring Ordinary Shareholder for the sale of the Ordinary Sale Shares at
Market Value and otherwise in accordance with the provisions of this Article.
A Transfer Notice once given may not be revoked.

12.3 On receipt of a Transfer Notice an "A" Director may forthwith offer
the Ordinary Sale Shares at Market Value to the Qualifying Purchasers {being

an employee(s) of the Company or its subsidiaries) to be determined by the
"A* Director.

12.4 If within 42 days of the receipt by the Company of the Transfer Notice
a Qualifying Purchaser is/are round for the whole or part of the Ordinary
Sale Shares at Market Value then the sale and purchase of such Shares shall
be completed within seven days of the determination of the Market Valua
thereof. If pursuant to an offer made by the "A* Director as aforesaid a
Qualifying Purchaser or Purchasers is/are found for more Ordinary Shares than
are comprised in the Transfer Notice the entitlement of each Qualifying
Purchaser to the Ordinary Sale Shares shall be decided upon by the "“A"
Pirector. Such effer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 42

days of the receipt by the Company of the Transfer Notice be deemed to be
declined.

12.5 If a Qualifying Purchaser is not found for all of the Ordinary Sale
Shares pursuant to Article 12.4 then:

12.5.1 at such time the Retiring Ordinary Shareholder shall be
deemed to have served a Sale Notice in respect of such of the Ordinary
Sale Shares as remain unsold; and

12.5.2 the Company shall forthwith offer the Sale Shares at Market
Value firstly to all the other Ordinary Shareholders in proportion as
nearly as may be to the nomlnal amount of their existing holdings of
Ordinary Shares. Such offer shall to the extent that the same is not
accepted within 63 days of receipt by the Company of the Transfer
Notice be deemed to be declined and any remaining Sale Shares which
have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered at Market Value to
the Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there be
more than one such Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly as may
be to their existing holdings of Ordinary Shares such offer shall to
the extent that it is not accepted within 70 days of receipt by the
Company of the Transfer Notice be deemed to be declined.

12.6 If the Company shall not have found purchasers for all of the Ordinary
Sale Shares pursuant to Articles 12.4 and 12.5 the Company shall forthwith
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offer the Ondinary Sale Shar2s not accepted to the "A® Ordinary Shareholders
at Market Value in proportion as nearly as may be to the nominal amount of
their respective holdings of "Av Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer
shall to the extent that the same is not accepted within 91 days of the
receipt by the Company of the Transfer Notice be deemed to be declined and
any remaining Ordinary Sale Shares which have not been accepted shall
forthwith be offered at Market Value to the "A" Ordinary Shareholders who
have accepted Sale Shares and if there be more than one such Skareholder in
proportion as nearly as may be to their existing holdings of such Shares such
offer shall to the extent that it im not accepted within 97 days of the
receipt by the Company of the Transfer Wotice be deemed to be declined.

12.7 The provisions of Article 11 shall apply mutatis mutandis to such offer
fu sale, but so that a “Sale Notice" shall mean a "Transfer Notice".

13. DEEMED TRANSFER _NOTICE

In any case where a Shareholder (other than an "A" Director) ceases
(for whatever reason) to be either a director or employee of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries (and is not continuing as either a director or
employee of the Company or of that subsidiary, as the case may be) the
Company may determine (at its absolute discretion and at any time after such
cessation) that the Shareholder in question shall be deemed to have served a
Sale Notice pursuant to Article 12 above in respect of his entire holding of
Preferred Ordinary Shares and Ordinary Shares {including any Shares held for
him pursuant to Article 10) and the provisions of Article 12 shall apply in
relation thereto save that a Sale Notice deemed to be given by such director
or employee in the circumstances herein referred to shall not be capable of
revocation. Provided that if the Shareholder leaves on or before 31lst
January 1991 (otherwise than for reason of death incapacity or unless s
majority of the Board of Directors determinas otherwise) Market Value will be
£l per share. Provided that this Article 13 will apply to Shares held
pursuant to Article 10.6 as if such Shares were still held by the
Shareholder.

14. TRANSFER OF PREFERENCE SHARES

The Preference Shares shall be freely transferable and the provisions
and restrictions of Articles 10, 11, 12 and 13 shall not apply to the
Preference Shares.

15, TRANSFERS - CHANGING CONTROL

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles no sale or
transfer of any Ordinary Shares or "A" Ordinary Shares to any person
whomsoever conferring the right to vote (whether immediately or subject to
the lodging of a notice under Article 6.2) at general meetings of the
Company which would result if made and registered in a person whether or not
then a member of the Company obtaining a controlling interest in the Company
(the "Specified Shares”) shall be made or registered without the previous
written consent of the holders of not less than sixty per cent. in nominal
value of the issued Ordinary and "A" Ordinary Share capital of the Company
unless before the transfer is lodged for registration the proposed transferee
or his nominees has made an offer (stipulated to be open for acceptance for
twenty-eight days) to purchase all the other Ordinary, “Cn Ordinary Shares
and "A" Ordinary Shares at the Specified Price (as hereinafter defined) and
the Preferred Ordinary Shares and Preference Shares at par plus the premium
paid on such Shares which offer every Shareholder shall be bound within
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twenty~eight days of the making of such offer to him either to accept or
reject in writing (and in default of so doing shall be deemed to have
rejected the offer). Such offer shal) be made to all holdexrs of Warrants who
have paid the Exercise Price (as defined in the Warrant Instrument),

Provided that the provisions of this Article shall not apply to the
acquisition of Shares by 2 person who is at the time of the adoption of
these Articles of Association an existing Shareholder and the acquisition is

made under the terms of a Sale Notice given pursuant to Articles 6.§, 11, 12
or 13,

15.1 Feor the purpose of this Article

15.1.1 the expression “a controlling interest” ghall mean Shares
conferring in the aggregate 30 per cent. or more of the total voting
rights (including voting rights subject to the lodging of a notice
pursuant to Article 6.2) conferred by all the Shares in the capital of
the Company for the time being in issue and conferring the right to
vote at all General Meetings;

15.1.2 the expressions "transfer", "transferor" and "transferee"
shall include respectively the renunciation of a renounceable letter of

allotment, the original allottee and the renouncee under any such
letter of allotment; and

15.1.3 the “Specified Price" shall mean a price per Share at least
equal to that offered or paid or payable by the proposed transferee or
transferees or his or their nominees for the Specified Shares to the
helders thereof plus an amount equal to the relevant proportion of any
other consideration (in cash or otherwise) received or receivable by
the holders of the Specified Shares which, having regard to the
substance of the transaction as a whole, can reasonably be regarded as
an addition to the price paid or payable for the Specified Shares. In
the event of disagreement the calculation of the Specified Price shall
be referred to an umpire (acting as expert and not as arbitrator)
nominated by and acting at the joint expense of the parties concerned
(or, in the event of disagreement as to nemination, appointed by the
President for the time being of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales) whose decision shall be final and binding.

16, MATTERS REQUIRING CONSENT OF AN *A* DIRECTOR

In addition to any other authority required in law the following
matters all require to be authorised by an "A" Director in writing and
provided that in the event of any conflict between any of the provisions of
this Article and the provisions of any other Article the provisions of this
Article shall prevail:-

16.1 the sale lease tranafer or other disposition in any financial year of
the Company of the whole or any part of the undertaking of the Company
reprasenting 10 per cent, of the net tangible assets of the Company and its
subsidiariea taken as a whole or the sale or other disposal of a subsidiary
the net assets of which represent more than 10 per cent, of the net tangible
assets attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries taken as a whole as
shown by the latest available consolidated audited balance sheet of the
Company and its subsidiaries (adjusted as appropriate to reflect any
deterioration since the balance sheet date if any Director so requires and he
shall so require if he has any reason to believe the net tangible assets have
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decreased since such date) or if no such balance sheet is available then
assetn representing £€50,000, DProvided that for the purposes of this Article
all disposals in any financial year of the Company shall be aggregated for

the purposes of assessing whether authorisation is required from an "A"
Director;

16.2 any action is commenced by a Shareholder to wind up or dissolve the
Company or any subsidiary;

16.3 the alteration of the accounting reference date of the Company or any
subsidiary;

16.4 any variation in the authorised or issued Share or loan capital or the
creation or the granting of any options or other rights to subscribe for

Shares or to convert inte Shares in the capital of the Company or any
subsidiary;

16.5 any ~apital cxpenditure by the Company and its subsidiaries in any cone

financial year of the Company of an amount in excess of budget approved by
the A" Director;

16.6 any material change in the nature of the business of the Company and
its subsidiaries taken as a whole;

16.7 the creation of any one or more mortgages charges or encumbrances on
any asset of the Company or its subsidiaries to secure an ameunt or amounts
aggregating or exceeding in any one financial year of the Company €£€25,000 or
the giving by the Company or its subsidiaries of any guarantee for such an
amount or awmounts otherwise than as detailed in the relevant budget approved
by an "A" Director in respect of the relevant financial year:;

16.8 the creation of or any amendment to any Shareholder-related Contract or
any variation otherwise than as detailed in the relevant budget approved by
an "A" Director in respect of the relevant financial year of the

remuneration or other benefits payable thereunder or the making by the
Company or any subsidiary of any contract outside the ordinary course of
their respactive businesses or otherwise than at arm’s langth;

16.9 any alteration to the Memorandum or Articles of Association of the
Company or any subsidiary;

16.10 the entering into by the Company and its subsidiaries of any lease,
licence, tenancy or other similar obligation whare the rental or other
paymeuts thereunder exceed or are likely to exceed £25,000 per annum or the
entering into by the Company and its subsidiaries of any such commitments
whereby the rental or other payments in the aggregate exceed or are likely to
exceed £50,000 in any year otherwise than as detailed in the relevant budget
approved by an "A" Director in respect of the relevant financial year;

16.11 the declaration or distribution of any dividend or other payment out of

the distributable profits of the Company other than dividends payable in

respect of the Preference Shares and the Minimum Dividend payable pursuvant to
Article 7;

16.12 the incorporation of a new subsidiary;

16.13 the appointment of any director to the Board of the Company or any
subsidiary;
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16.14 the entering into of or variation of any concession or "shop within a
shop" arrangements by the Company or any subsidiary;

16.15 the grant of any right to use the "Hamley's" name or the grant of any

franchise (or similar arrangement) of the business carried on by the Company
or its subsidiaries.

17. ADJOURNED MEETINGS

17.1 If a meeting is adjourned under Regulation 41 of Table A hecause a
quorum is not present and at the adjourned meeting a querum is not present
within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the Shareholders

present shall form a guorum and Regulation 41 of Table A shall be modified
accordingly.

17.2 It shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjourned meeting
and Regulation 45 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

18,  POLLS

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any Shareholder present in
person or by proxy and having the right to wvote at the meeting and Regulation
46 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

19. DIRECTORS+ BORROWING POWERS

Subject to Article 16 kereof the Directors may exercise all the powers
of the Company to borrow or raise money and to mortgage or charge its
undertaking, property and uncalled capital and subject to Sections 81 and 82
of the Act to issue debentures, debenture stock and other securities as
security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third
party PROVIDED THAT the Directors shall procure that the aggregate of the
amounts for the time being remaining undischarged or owing by the Company and
its subsidiaries by way of borrowed monies (but excluding any inter-company
loans, mortgages and charges) and including any amounts payable under leases
or hire purchase commitments shall not exceed whichever is the greater of
£18,500,000 or an amount equal te the aggregate of the amount for the time
being paid up or credited as paid up on the issued share capital of the
Company and the total of the amounts for the time being standing to the
cradit of the consclidated reserves (including but not limited to share
premium account, capital redemption reserve, and profit and loss account) of
the Company and its subsidiaries all based on the latest audited consolidated
balance sheet of the Company and its subsidiaries but:-

19.1.1 adjusted as may be appropriate to reflect any variations
since the date of such balance sheet in the amount of such paid up
capital the share premium account and the capital redemption reserve,
since the date of such balance sheet;

19.1.2 excluding any amounts set aside for deferred taxation and
any amounts attributed to minority interests in subsidiaries of the
Company ; '

19.1.3 deducting any amounts attributed to goodwill or other

intangible assetas;
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19.1.4 deducting any amount equal to any distribution by the
Compainy out of profits earned prior to the date of such balance sheet
and which have been declared, recommended or made since that date
except so far as provided for in such balance sheet;

18,1.,5 and deducting any debit balances on profit and loss
aceount.

For the purpoges of this Article "borrowed monies” shall be deemed to

include the following except in so far as otherwise taken into account:-

19.2.1 the aggregate amounts outstanding in respect of facilities
afforded to the Company and its subsidiaries from any bank, acceptance
house, finaneial iustitution or any other person whatsoever, whether by
way of overdraft, loan, acceptance credit or otherwise howsoever:;

12.2.2 any sums of money the repayment whereof by a person other
than the Company or any subsidiary is the subject of a guarantee or
indemnity by the Company or its subsidiaries:

19,.2.3 outstanding amounts raised by acceptances by any bank or
accepting house under any acceptance credit opened on behalf of and in
favour of any of tihe Company and its subsidiaries;

19.2.4 the principal amount of any debenture (whether secured or
unsecured) of any of the Company and its subsidiaries owed otherwise
than by any of the Company and its subsidiaries;

1%.2.5 the prineipal amount of any preference share capital of any
subsidiary owed otherwise than to any of the Company and its
subsidiaries; and

19.2.6 any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of
any borrowing or deemed borrowing;

but shall be desmed not to include:-

19.,2.,7 horrowings for the purpeses of repaying the whale or any
part of borrowings by any of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
time being outstanding and so to be applied within six months of being
so borrowed, pending their application for such purpose within such
period; and

19.2.8 borrowings for the purpose of financing any contract in
respect of which any part of the price receivable by any of the Company
and its subsidiaries is guaranteed or insured by the Export Credits
Guarantee Department of the Department of Trade or by any other
Governmental department fulfilling a similar function, to an amount not
exceeding that part of the price receivable thereunder which is so
guaranteed or insured.

19.3 A Report by the Auditors as to the aggregate amount which may at any

one time in accordance with the provisions of Articles 19.1 to 19.2 be owing
by the Company and its subsidiaries shall be conclusive in favour of the

Company and all persons dealing with the Company.

19.4 When the aggregate amount of horrowings required to be taken intoe

account for the purpeses of this Articls 19 on any particular day is being
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ascertained, any of such moneys denominated or repayable in a currency other

than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the sterling
equivalent eithoar:-

19.4.1 at the rate of exchange prevailing on that day in London
or
19.4.2 to the extent that the repayment of such moneys is

specifically covered by a forward purchase contract at the rate of
exchange specified therein.

19.5 No lender or other person dealing with the Company shall be concerned
to see or enquire whether the limit imposed by this Article 19 is observed
and no debt or liability incurred in excess of such limit shall be invalid
and no security given for the same shall be invalid or ineffectual except in
the case of express notice to the lender or recipient of the security or
person to whom the liability is incurred at the time when the debt or
liability was incurred or the security given that the limit hereby imposed

had been or was thereby exceeded.
20. DIRECTORS
20.1
\EZ

Unless otherwise deftermined by ordinary resolution the number of
Directors (other than alternate directors) shall be not less than two and

not more than/}éighsgf C}L )

20.2 A Director shall not retire by rotation and a Director appointed to
£ill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall not retire from
office at the Annual General Meeting next following his appointment.
Regulations 78 and 79 of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

¥

20.3 The office of Director shall be vacated if the Directer in the
reasonable opinion of all his co-Directors becomes incapable by reason of
mental disorder of discharging his duties as Director, and Regulaticn 81 of
Table A shall be medified accordingly.

21. “A" DIRECTOR

The holders of a majority in nominal amount of the "Aw Ordinary Shares
shall be entitled to appoint and remove two Directors of the Company (“"A"
Directors"), and each of the "A" Directors shall be entitled to receive an
annual fee of £10,000 plas VAT payable quarterly in arrears in respect of
such appointment together with all expenses reasonably and properly incurred
by him in conneccion with his appointment as a Director. Such appointments

shall be made by notice in writing served upen the Company at its registered
office.

22. BOARD MEETINGS

Meetings of the Board «f Directors shall take place no less frequently
than once per calendar month and at least three clear working days notice of
each meeting shall be given to each Director provided that if a majority in
number of the Directors agree to less frequent meetings and/or to a shorter
period of notice then board meetings may be called less frequently and/or on
such agreed shorter peried of notice provided furthler that such majority so
agreeing must include an "A" Director. All Board Meetings shall take place
in the United Kingdom save with such agreement as aforesaid.
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INDEMNITIES

Every Director or aother officer of the Company shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto including any liability
incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in
which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or in
connection with any application under Section 727 of the Act in which relief
is granted to him by the Court and no Director or other officer shall be
liable for any loss, damage or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred
by the Company in the execution of the duties of his office or in relation

thereto. But this Article shall only have effect insofar as its provisions
are not avoided by Section 310 of the Act.

DCJ$04$9.16/ajs
26/07/89




Company No 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

LARCHWOOD vm|Tep / o
" 4? \%\Q ,

SPECIAI: RESOIUTION Numbers 1, 2 and 3 as set out below, were

passed by the members at the Extraordinary General Meeting

held at 188-196 Regent Street, London W1R 6BT on Thursday 28

September 19§9'at 2.30 pm.

1

(a)

(o)

(e)

(d)

That the authorised capital of the Company be and hereby
is increased to £418,980 by the creation of 27,200
Preferred Ordinary Shares of f£1 each, having the rights
set out in the Articles of Association of the Company.

rThat the Directors from time to time of the Company be

.and are hereby generally and unconditionally authorised

to exercise all powers of tha Company to allot the
47,800 authorised unissued Preferred Ordinary Shares of
£l each provided that this authority shall expire six
months after the date of this resolution. :

that the Directors ‘from time to tires of the Company

be and are hereby authorised to exercise all powers

of the company to allot the 2,200 authorised unissued
Ordinary Shares of £1 each provided that this authority
shall expire six months after the date of this
resolution.

That the Directors from time to time of the Company are
hereby empowered pursuant to section 95 of the Companies °
Act 1985 to allot the above shares in the capital of the
Company pursuaht to the authority conferred by
Resolutions (b) and (c) above as if sub~-section (1)

of Section 89 and Sections 90(1) to (6) of the

Companies Act 1985 did not apply to such allotment
provided this power shall expire six months after the
date of this resolution.
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FEE o PAID
£ |
o 40 |
COMPANIES HOUSE
2 That the name of the Company he changed to Hamleys of
London Ltd ‘
3 With reference to the Extraordinary General Meeting . .

held on 10 May 1989 at 3.25 am it is noted that ‘whereas
it was resolved at that Meeting that the Directors of
the Company be generally and unconditionally authorised
to exercise all powers of the Company to allot, inter
alia 17,600 ordinary shares of £1 each in accordance
with the terms of the Shareholders Agreement dated 10
May made between (1) the Company (2) Duncan Chadwick
and others (3) Citicorp Capital Investors Europe
Limited and others ("the Shareholders Agreement') as
if subsection (1) of section 89 and sections 90(1) to

. (6) of the Companies Act 1985 did not apply to the,
~ allotment, the Shareholders Agreement in fact provided

for the allotment of 19,800 Ordinary Shares of £1 each
and 19,800 such shares were allotted by the Directors
of the Company NOW IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to ratify the
allotment of the additional 2,200 Ordinary Shares of
£1 each as if sub-section (1) of section 89 and sections

90(1) to (6) of the Companies Act 1985 did not apply
.to the allotment.

(‘ N L
) 1/\_/
- & » - a9 * ¢ 8P A b E

D H M CHADWICK
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
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FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

ON CHANGE OF NAME

No. 2352435

| hereby certify that

LARCHWOOD LIMITED

" having by special resolution changed its name,

is now incorporated under the name of

HAMLEYS OF LONDON LTD.

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office,

Cardiff the 18 OCTOBER 1989

T aAMES

an authorised officer
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SPRECIAL RESOLUTION Numbers 1, 2 and 3 as set out below, were
passed by the members at the Extraordinary General Meeting
held at 188-196 Regent Street, London W1R 6BT on Thursday 28

September 1989 at 2.30 pm.

1 (a) That the authorised capital of the Company be and hereby
is increased to £418,980 by the creation of 27,200
Preferred Ordinary Shares of g1 each, having the rights
set out in the Articles of Association of the Company.

(b} That the Directors from time to time of the Company be
and are hereby generally and unconditionally authorised
to exercise all powers of the Company to allot the
47,800 authorised unissued Preferred Ordinary Shares of
£1 each provided that this authority shall expire six
months after the date of this resolution.

() that the Directors from time to time of the Company
be and are hereby authorised to exercise all powers
of the company to allot the 2,200 authorised unissued
Ordinary Shares of £1 each provided that this authority
shall expire six months after the date of this
resolution.

(q) That the Directors from time to time of the Company are
hereby empowered pursuant to section 95 of the Companies
Act 1985 to allot the above shares in the capital of the
Company pursuant to the authority conferred by
Resolutions (b) and (c)} above as if sub-section (1)
of Section 89 and Sections 90({1) to (6) of the
Companies Act 1985 did not apply to such allotment
provided this power shall expire six months after the
date of this resolution.
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held on 10 May 1989 at 3.25 am it is noted that whereas
it was resolved at that Meeting that the Directors of
the Company be generally and unconditionally authorised
to exercise all powers of the Company to allot, inter
alia 17,600 ordinary shares of £l each in accordance
with the terms of the Sharehwlders Agreement dated 10
May made between (1) the Company (2) Duncan Chadwick
and others (3) Citicorp Capital Investors Europe
Limited and others ("the Shareholders Agreenent") as
if subsection (1) of section 89 and sections 90(1) to
(6) of the Companies Act 1985 did not apply to the
allotment, the Shareholders Agreement in fact provided
for the allotment of 19,800 Ordinary Shares of £1 each
and 19,800 such shares were allotted by the Directors
A of the Company NOW IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to ratify the
5 allotment of the additional 2,200 Ordinary Shares of
; £1 each as if sub-section (1) of section 89 and sections

90(1) to (6) of the Companies Act 1985 did not apply
to the allotment,.
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COMFANIES FORM No. 123

Notice of increase
in nominal capita!

Piease do not Pursuant to section 123 of the Companies Act 1985
write in
this margin

To the Registrar of Companies
Plense complste
legibly, preferably
in black type, or
betd block lettaring  Name of company

For official use

(™ = P = o e

e e als am

Company number

2385 24 3 &

* LARCHWOCD LIMITED

* insert full name
of company

& the copy must be

ather form approved
by the registrar

$ Insert
Diractor,

X Receiver or —

=

shares have been or are to be issued are as follow:

Secretary, }
Administrator, , . R
Administrative Signed \'\ (CL..I Designation: \.

gives notice in accordance with section 123 of the above Act that by resolution of the company
dated _10th May 1989 the nominal capital of the company has been
increased by £ 391,680 beyond the registered capital of £ 100

printed or In some A copy of the resolution authorising the increase is attached.§

/

el

‘The conditions {eg. voting rights, dividend rights, winding-up rights etc.) subject t, whig!, the new

o —

in accordance with the terms of the Articles of Association of the
Company adopted by Special resolution dated 10th May 1989.

Please tick here jf

continued overleaf

Receiver
{Siotland) as

appropriate

Clfpd Choso,
Am o Howse,

Holatsaudwesy ASques,
hovelon ECZ
L) T28(gmc

Presentor’'s name address and Eaor official Use
reference (if any): General Saction

! EHTXT.PLLKES Stat-Plus Group PLC

Companies Form 123  Stat-Plus Limited, Stot-Plus House, Greenles Park, Prince George’s Road, London SW19 2PU  Tel. 01-646 5500

EHG/2

PRagieard lune 1089



Please do not
wilte in
this margin

Please complate
lagibly, praferably
In black type, or
bold biock lettering

*insert full name
of company

§ the copy must be
printed or in soma
other form approved
by the registrar

t Insert
Director,
Sacretary,
Administrator,
Administrative

COMPANIES FORM No. 123

. Notice of increase
i nominal capital - )

Pursuant to saction 123 of the Comnanies Act 1985

To the Registrar of Companies For official use  Company number
= =~
[t | | | 2352435
e e v o o e el

‘Name of company

« Hamleys of London Litd

gives notice in accordance with section 123 of the above Act that by resolution of the company
_dated 10th January 1992 the nominal capital of the company has been
incregsed by £ 48, 535 beyond the registered capital of £ 418,980
A copy of the resclution autherising the increase Is attached.§
The conditions (eg. voting rights, dividend rights, winding-up rights etc.) subject to which the new

shares have been or are to be issued are as follow:

to rank pari passu with the existing Ordinary--Shares in the capital of the
Company having the rights attaching to them in the repulations adopted
as the new Articles of Association of the Company on 10th January 1992

Please tick here if
continuad overieaf

Signed Designations Qm@ Date \7 , ) 'qg_

Receiver or
Reaceiver
{Scotland) as ‘ \d
iat
appropriate Prasentor’s name address and For official Use
reference {if any): General Section Post room
Clifford Chance
Royex House
Aldermanbury -Square COMPANIES HOUSE
London EC2V 7LD
26 FEB 1892
i 78
Companies Farm 123  Stat-Pius Limited, Stat-Plus Houss, Greenles Park, Prince George's Road, London SW19 2PV EHG/2

e .
STAT-FLLING Stat-Plus Group PLC Revised Juna 1987
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Company No; 23524358

>

THE COMPANIES ACT 198s

e ———

. COMPARY LIMITED BY SHARES

NEW ARTICLES oF ASSOCTATION
- of -
HAMLEYS OF Lonpoy LTpl

{as adopted by a Special Resolution Passed
on 10th Janvary 1982y

1. PRELININARY
SReL LI NARY

Tha headings shall net affect the construction hereof and in the
interpretation of these Articles unless there be Something in the subject or
context inconsigtant therewith the follewing words and expressions shall beay
the meanings sat opposite them;-

"the Act~ the Companies Act 1985 ag amended by the
Companjes Act igsy

"the Agreemant for Servicap~

-

"the Board~ the Board of Directora of the Company

~Bank~ the Agent from time to time tnder the
Loan Agreement

- Ordinaxy Sharew a ng» Ordinary Share of 1p in the capital
of the Company as hereinafrer Provided

nrge Ordinary Shareholdgrr 3 holder for the time being of "B*
Ordinary Shareg

"Co~Investment Scheme~

company or other vehiclej, inter alia, to
acquire, by transfer op subscription,
sharas which that Financial Institution

IChangad its name from Larchwood Limiteq with effeet from 18th Octobar 1589




"Connected Person®

"Deep Disceounted Loan Notaa™

"Deferred Share*
 "Deferred Shareholder™
"Director"
‘"Group Company"

*Inatitutional Shareholders*

"Loan Agreement"

"Management Sharsholders”

e
R AL
Lo e

would otherwise become or be entitled to
atcguire ‘

an defined by Section 839 Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988

the £4,280,297 Deep Discounted Loan Hotes
1998 issued by the Company on the date of
the adoption by it of these Articles

a deferred share of 1lp in the capital of
the Company as hereinafter provided

# holder for the time being of Deferred
Shares

8 director for the time being of the
Company

the Company and any of its subsidiaries
from time to time

any Shareholder in the Company being a
corporation who is not a Management
Shareholder but not including Hamleys

_ Trustees Limited or Lowndes Queensway

Group Limited or those acquiring shares
from either of them (who shall be
Management Sharaholdera) unless such
persons are Institutional Shareholders as
at the date of the adoption of these
articles or are tranaferees of such
Institutional Sharehclders and acquire
their shares in such capacity

4 loan agreement dated 10th May 1989
betwean, inter alia, the Bank and the
Company as the same is amended and
restated by an amendment and restatement
agreement between the Company and, inter
alia, the Bank dated tha same date as
that upon which these Articles were
adopted by the Company

any Shareholder {save for Timothy
Chadwick as long as he shall remain a
Sharehelder and save further, for the
avoidance of doubt, for any individual
who acquires Shares under a Co-Invastment
Scheme) who, being an individual, is or
was at the time of acquiring his shares a
director or employee or consultant or
equivalent adviser to any Group Company
{other than an "A" Director) from time to
time or any other Sharesholder not being



. -an Institutional Shareholder who acquires
* » shares from any such person

"Qrdinary Share" an Ordinary Share of 1p in the capital of
the Company as hereinafter provided

*Ordinary Shareholder~ a holder for the time being of Ordinary
Shares

"Sharaes® +  any shares (other thaﬁ Deferred Shares)
for the time being in the capital of the
Company

~“Shareholdar* a holder for the time being of any Shares

»Shareholders Agreement” the agreement dated the same date as that

upon which these Articles were adopted by
the Company made between (1) the Company
{2} Hamleys Trustees Limited and Othars
(3) Citicorp Capital Investors Europe
Limited and others and (4) H. Dyer and

. Another relating inter alia to the
subscription for further Shares

"Shareholder-related any centract, agreement, arrangement
Contract™ or transaction including (without
limitation) any such matter entered into
for employment or the provision of
services made between any Shareholder (or
person who in relation to auch
Shareholder is a Connected Person) and
the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company or any holding ceompany of the
Company cor any subsidiary of any such
helding company

*Table A" : Table A in the Schedule to the Companies
{Tables A to F) Regulations 1985 (as
amended)

Words and expressions defined in the Act shall unless the context
otherwise raquires have the same meanings in theae Articles. The singular
shall include the plural and vice versa. Any subseguent legislation shall
for the purpose of these Articles have no retrospective affect.

2. TABLE A

The Regulations contained in Table A shall apply to the Company
save in so far as they are excluded or modified hereby. The first sentence
of Regulation 24 and Regulationa 64, 73-77 inclusive, 80, 87 and 118 of Table
A shall not apply, but pubject as aforesaid, and in addition to the remaining
Regulations of Table A the following shall ba the Articles of Asscciation of
the Company.




3. PRIVATE COMPANY

.

The Company is a private company and accordingly any invitation to
the public to subscribe for any shares or debentures of the Company is
prohibited.

" SHARES

The share capital of tha Company at the date of adoption of these
Articles ia €457,515 divided into 3,626,245 Ordinary Shares, 327,255 Bn»
Ordinary Shares and 41,798,000 Deferrad Sharea.

5. "B ORDINARY SHARES

5.1.1 Any Shareholder may at any time convert such or all of
his Shares into "B* Ordinary Shares of an equivalent par value
(ereditad with the same premium (if any) which is credited to such
Ordinary Share) by serving a notice in writing on the Company at
its registered office or upen any Director, if such conversion is
necessary to prevent any infringement or viclation by such
Shareholder of any law or regqulation reqguiring that the amount of

shares held does not exceed any limits imposed by such law or

regulation. Save as otherwise specifically provided in Article

5.1.2 the Ordinary and "B" Ordinary Shares shall rank pari passu in

all respects and all references to Ordinary Shares and Ordinary
Shareholders shall be deemed to include a reference to "B* Ordinary

Shares and "B" Ordinary S$hareholders respectively.

5.1.2 "B~ Ordinary Shares shall not entitle the "B" Ordinary
Shareholders to exercise any votes at any General Mesetings of the
Company and the provisions of Article 9 shall be read accoerdingly.

. Refersnces in Articles 14 and 19 shall not be deemed in these
Articles to include a reference to "B" Ordinary Shares and "B®
Ordinary Shareholders,

5.1,3 Any "B" Ordinary Shareholder may at any time convert
guch or all of his "B" Ordinary Shares into Ordinary Shares of an
equivalent par valua (credited with the same premium (if any) which
iz credited %o such "B" Ordinary Share} by serving a notice in
writing on the Company at its registered office or upon any
Dlractor pravided that such convernion does not infringe or violate
any law or regulation imposing limits on the amount of shares held.

6. DEFERRED SHARES

The Deferred Shares will carry no voting rights, no rights to a
dividend or distribution, no class or consent rights and will (on a
liguidation or other return of capital) not be entitled to any amount from
the Company.

7. ' MINIMUM DIVIDEND

7.1 The Ordinary Shareheclders shall, subject always to the terms of the
Lisan Agreement, be entitled in each financial year commencing with that
ending 31lst January 1297 to a cumulative minimum dividend of a cash sum (net
of any amsoclated tax credit), equal to 30% of the net profits (as
hereinafter defined) of the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant
financial year such dividend to be paid no more than 30 days after the next



r

Annual Gensral Meeting of the Company held after the end of the relevant
finangial year. Any amount not se paid shall be carried forward and become
payable without any resolution of the Directors or of the Company in general
meeting (and notwithstanding anything contained in Regulations 102 to 104
(inclusive) of Table A) and be payable in priority to the dividends payable
hereunder in future years. Dividends paid hereunder shall be distributed pro
rata according to the nominal amount (but excluding any premium) paid up and
credited as paid up on the Ordinary Shares in issue at the time.

7.2 For the purpose of calculating the Minimum Dividend the expressicn
"net profitms* shall mean the net profits of the Company and its subsidiaries
available for diestribution as shown by the audited consolidated profit and
loss account of the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant financial
year before any provision is made for the payment of any dividend on any
share in tha capital of the Company or any of its pubsidiaries or for any
other distribution or for the transfer of any sum to resarves.

B. ISSUES OF SHARES

Subject to these Articles the pro-empticn provisions of sub-section
(1) of Section 89 and sub-secticns (1) to (6) of Section 90 of the Act shall
apply to any allotment of the Company’s equity securities, Provided that for
the purposes of those sub-sections the period specified in Section 30({6) of
the Act shall be 21 days and Provided further that the holders of such
¢lasses of shares (“Equity Shareholders") who accept shares shall be entitled
to indicate that they would accept shares that have not been accepted by
other Equity Shareholders ("Excess Shares”) on the same terms as originally
offered to all Equity Shareholders and any sharos not asc accepted shall be
allotted to the Equity Shareholders who have indicated they would accept
Excaess Sharaes; such Excess Shares nhall be allotted in the numbers in which
they have been accepted by Equity Shareholders or if the number of Excess
Shares is not sufficlent for all Equity Sharaholders to be allotted all the
Excess Shares they have indicated they would accept then the Excess Shares
shall be allotted as nearly as practicable in tho propertion that the number
of Excess Shares each Equity Sharsholder indicated he would accept bears to
the total number of Excess Shares and provided further that none of the
foragoing shall apply to the jissue of the 59,302 authorised but unissued
Ordinary Siiares exinting at the date hareof which such Shares shall, in
accordance with the resolutions of the members of the Company passed on the
date of adoptien of those Articlos be issuable by the directors frss from the
restrictions herein provided the same are issued only to empleyees/directors
of the Company who shall hold their shares as HManagement Shareholders and
that the pubseription price for such sharaes shall be not less than 6.32 pence
per shara.

9. VOTES

Subject to the provisions of these Articles, Regulation 54 of Table
A shall apply to the voting rights of the Shareholders of the Company.

10. PERMITTED TRANSFERS

10.1 The Directors shall not register any transfer of Shares in the
Company nave in the ecircumstances permitted by Articles 10, 11, 12 and 13 and
save as provided in the subsequent proviaions of this Article 10 the
Shareholders shall not be entitled to transfer any Shares whether by way of



sale or otherwina except in accordance with the provisions of Articles 11, 12
and 12,

10,2 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any Share held by a
Sharsholder may be tranaferred to a person shown to the reasonable
patisfaction of the “A" Director to be a nominee of or a trustee for that
Shareholder only (*Beneficial Sharsholder™) PROVIDED THAT the provisions of
this Article and Articles 11, 12 and 13 shall apply to any Share so
transferred as if it were still held by the Beneficial Sharehclder.

10.2.1 Any Share held by a nominee of or a trustee for a Benefivzial
Shareholder may, provided always that the requirements of Article 10.2.2.
are satisfled, be transferred to such Beneficial Shareholder or subject
to the provise in Article 10.2 to any other nominee of or trustee for
such Beneficial Shareholder only.

10,2.2 Where a Share is to be held as nominee of or trustee for
another, the intending nomince or trustee must prior to the isasue or
tranafer of such Share to the nom{nee or trustee disclose to the Company
that he is to hold such Share or Shares as nominee of or trustee for a
Beneficial Shareholder. A nominee or trustee failing to make such prior
disclosure shall not be entitled to have transferred to him any Share or
Shares {subseguently) held by the Beneficial Shargholder.

10.3 Any Shareholder which im a body corporate may transfer any Shares
to its uyltimate parent company or any other body corporate controlled

directly or indirectly by its ultimate parent company BROVIDED ALWAYS THAT

the transferee gives an undertaking to the Company that in the event of any
such body corporate caasing to ba controlled directly or indirectly by such
ultimate parent cempany immediately prior to it so coasing such Shares shall
be transferred to ancthar body corporate »o controlled.

10.4 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Table A, any Share held by a
Zhareholder may be transferraed to a pereon or persohs shown to the reasonable
satisfaction of the "A" Director to be the trustee of any family trust of
ehat Sharoholder. TFor these pirposes a "family trust® meana, in relation to
a Sharcholder, trusts the beneficlarien or potential beneficiaries whareunder
are exclusively the Shareholder concerned and/or the spouse, child or other
issue, stepchild or adopted child and brother "or mister of that Shareholder.
10.5 Any Share may bae traneferrad at any time by a Shareholder to any
other person with the consent of the holdars of not less than seventy five
per cent., in sominal value of the issued Ordinary Shares for the time being
of the Company.

10.6 Any Institutional Shareholder may transfer any Shares held by it te
a fund or a nominee of a fund managed by it or to any other person who
becomens a manager or trustee of such a fund.

16.7 Any Institutional Shareholder may transfer shares to any vehicle
{including for the aveidance of doubt and without limitation any form of
incorporated entity, partnership, individual or the like) of its Co~-
Investiment Scheme and any such Co~Investment Scheme vehicle may transfer
shares to any replacement vehicle to the scheme should the scheme change.
Tha Co~Investment Scheme vehicle shall alsc be entitled to transfer any
shares to the participants thereof, subject to the rules of the scheme
itaelf.




10.8 Hamleys (Truptmes) Limited may tranafer any shares held by it to
any director or employee of any Group Company to whom it is decided by the
Directors to make shares availabla by way of incentivisation or reward for
past services,

1l. TRANSFERS
11.1 Any holders of Ordinary Shares (the "Retiring Shareholder®) wishing

to transfer part or all of his Ordinary Shares shall first give a notice in
writing (a "Sale Notice") to the Company spacifying the number and denoting
numbers (if any) of Shares which the Retiring Shareholder wishes to sell (the
"Sale Shares®) which notice shall conatitute the Company the agent of the
Retiring Shareholder for the sale of the Sale Shares at market value {such
value to be determined in accordance with the provisions of Article 11.5)
{*Market Valua~).

11.2 On recelipt of a Sale Notice thne Company shall forthwith offar the

Sale Shares at Market Value first to all the cther Ordinary Shareholders in

proportion as nearly as may be to the nominal amcunt of their existing

holdings of Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer shall to the extent

that the same is not acceptod within 21 days of the receipt of the Sale

Notica by the Company be doemed to ba declined and any remaining Sala Shares

which have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered at Market Value to
the Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there be more
than one such Ordinary Shareholder in proportion as nearly as: may bs to their
exiating holdings of Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such cffer shall to the
extent that it is not accepted within 28 days of receipt of the Sale Notice
by the Company be deomed to bo declined.

11.3 If the Company shall find purchasing Shareholders in respect of all
or (except whare the Sale Notice provides otherwise) any of the Sale Shares
in accordance with Article 11.2 it shall forthwith give notice thereof to the
Retiring Sharehelder which notico shall provide that:-
‘11,30 the price for tha Sals Sharen is to be Market Value
determined in accordance with this Article; and

11.3.2 subject to the proviso contained in Article 14 the Retiring
Shareholder shall have the right to ravoke his Sale Notice and thae
purchaaing Shareholdér shall have the right Lo withdruw from the proposed
purchaso until either the Market Value is agreed betwean them or within
seven days of the dato of the Chartered Accountant’s determination as
provided in Article 11.5. In the event of withdrawal by a purchasing
Shareholdex the Shares comprised in such Sale Notice shall be offered as
if the offer to the purchasing Shareholder had been declined and all time
limits shall be adjuated to run accordingly. In the ovent of revocation
by the Retiring Shareholder the offer shall lapse and the provisions of
this Article shall apply to any further attempt to transfer the Sale
Shares; and

11.3.3 if the Retiring Shareholder does not revoke his Sale Notice
and the purchasing Shareholder does not withdraw pursuant to Article
11.3.2 above then they shall be bound to complete the sale and purchase
within seven days of the end of the period of revecation or withdrawal
specified in Article 11.3.2.

11.4 If tha Company shall not find purchasing Shareholder(s) pursuant to
Axrticle 11.2 for all of the Sale Shares or if through no default of the
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kntiring Shareholdesr the purchase of rny of the Sale Shares is not completed
within the time period specified in Acticle 11.3 the Retiring Shareholder
shall be at liberty at any time within one month after the determination of
Market Valua or if later within two months after the firat service of the
Sale Notice to transfer such of the Sale Shares as were not accepted by the
purchsaing Shareholder or in respect of which the cale was not completed as
aforesaid or (in any case whero the Sale Notice stated that the Rotiring
Shareholder requirad to sell all and not part only of the Sale Shares) all of
the Sale Shares to any person he may wish and at Market Value or any higher
or (mubjact as provided below) lower price PROVIDED THAT no Sale Shares shall
be sold at a lower price than Market Value without firat serving a further
Sale Notice upon the Company specifying such lower price as the price at
which such Sale Shares are offered and all the provisions of this Article 11
shall apply to such furthar Sale Notice save that Market Value shall be
deemed to b& svch lower price.

11.5 The Market Value of the Sale Sharas shall be determined by
agreement between the Retiring Shareholder and the purchasing Shareholders
but in default of agraement thereon within fourteen daye of the firat
offering of the Sale Shares or any of them to such Shareholders shall be
calculated on the basls of a sale between a willing seller and a willing
purchaser (as at the date of the Sale Noticae) (without any discount for a
minority holding) and shall be certified by an indepondent Chartered
Accountant of not lews than five yoars astanding to be agroed between the
parties and in default of agreement to be appointed by the Prasidant for the
time being of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.
In oo certifying the said Chartered Accountant shall act as an expert and not
ag an arbitrator and his decislon shall be final and binding upon the
partiee.

11.6 In the event of the Reotiring Sharecholder failing to carry out the
-sale of any of the Sale Shares after the expiry of the time limit for
revocation the Directors may authorise some peraon to execute a transfer of
tha Sale Shares to the purchasing Shareholder and the Company may give a good
receipt for the purchase price of puch Sale Shares and may register the
purchasing Shareholders as holders thareof and issue to them cartificates for
the same whareupon the purchasing Sharevholders shall become indefeasibly
entitled thereto. Tha Rotiring Shareholdar shall in such case bes bound to
deliver up his certificate for the Sale Shares to the Company whereupon the
Retiring Shareholder shall be entitled to receive the purchase price which
shall in the meoantime ba held by the Company on trust for the Retiring
Sharehelder but without interest, If such certificate shall compri=e any
Sharer which the Retiring Shareholder has not hecome bound to transfer asa
aforemaid the Company shall issue to the Retiring Shareheolder a balance
cortificate for such Sharos.

11.7 The cost of obtaining a certificate of Market Value shall be borne
equally by the Retiring Shareholder and the purchasing Sharcholder provided
that if any Retiring Shareholder shall within twelve months of revoking a
Sale Notice merva a further Sale Neotice in respect of any of the Shares
comprised in an earlier Sale Notice the cost of obtaining a certificate
relating to auch further Sale Notice shall be borne wholly by such Retiring
Shareholder,

12. DEEMED TRANSFER NOTICE

Save with the prior written agreement of those of the Institutional
Sharehelders holding between them sixty per cent. in nominal value of the




O0ddinary Shares held by Institutionul Sharsholdars for the time being, in any
cape whars a Management Shareholder ceases (for whataver reason} to be sither
a dirbctor or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries (and is rot
continuing as either a director or semployee =£ the Company or of that
subaidiary, as the cass may be) and in the cape of Howard Dyer, upon the
termination of the Agrzement for Servicas the Company may determine {at its
absolute discretion aud at any time after guch cessation) that the
Shareholder in quastion {including for the avolidance of doubt, Mr. Dyer s
aforasaid) shall be deemed to have sarved a Sale Notice pursuant to Article
11 above in reospect of his entire holding of Shares (including any Shares
hald or desmed held for him pursuant to Article 10) and the proviaions of
Article 11 shall apply in relation thereato aave that a Sale Notice deemed to
be given by such director ox employse in the circumstances herein referred to
shall not be capabls of revocation.

13. TRANSFERS — CHANGING CONTROL

13.1 Notwithstanding anything centained in these Articles no sale or
transfer of any Ordinary Shares to any person whomsoever conferring the right
to vots {wnether immediately or subject to the lodging of a notice under
Article 5.1.3) at general meetings of the Company which would result if made
and registered in a person or connectad persons whether ox not then a member
of the Company obtaining a controlling interest in the Company {the
»Specified Shares”) shall be made or registered unless before the transfer is
ledged for registration the proposed transferee or his nominees has or have
made an offer (stipulated to be open for acceptance for twenty-eight days) to
purchase all the other Ordinary Shares at the Specified Price {as hereinafter
defined) which offer every Shareholder shall be bound within twenty-eight
days of the making of such offer to him either to accept or reject in writing
{and in defaunlt of so doing shall be deemed to have rejected the offer).

Provided that the provisions of this Article shall not apply to the
acquisition of Shares by a person who is at the time of the adoption of these
Articles of Association an existing Shareholder and the acquisition is made
under the terms of a Sale Notice given pureuant to Articles 11 or 12.

13.2 For the purpose of this Article:-

13.2.1 tha exprasaion ~a controlling interest™ shall mean Shares or
tha right te arquire shares or the riqnte tn exercise yating rights
conferring in the aggragate 50 per cent. or more of the total voting
r.ghte (including voting righta subject to the lodging of a notice
pursuant te Article 5.2y conferred by all the Shares in tha capital of
the Company for the time being in issua and conferring the right to vote
at all General Meetings and rconnected peraons” shall have the meaning
ascribed thereto Ln Section 839 of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act
1988;

13.,2.2 the expressions ntranefar”, "transferor” and "transferee”
shall include respectively the rapunciation of a renounceable lettar of
allotment, the original allottese and the renouncea under any such letter
of allotment; and

13.2.3 the "Specified Price” shall mean a price per Share at least
aqual to that offered or paid or payable by the proposad transferee or
tranaferses or his or their nominees for the Specified Shares to the
nolders thereof plus an amount egqual to the relevant proportion of any
other considerstion (in cash or otherwise) received or receivable by the



holders of the Specified Shares which, having regard te the substance of
’the transaction as a whole, can reasonably be ragarded as an addition to
the prico paid or payable for the Specified Shzres. In the event of
disagreement the calculation of the Spacified Price shall be referred to
an umpire (acting as expert and not as arbitrator) nominated by and
acting at the joint expense of tha partiee conticerned (or, in the event of
disagreement as to nomination, appointed by the President for the time
being of the Institute of Chartered Acsountants in England and Wales)
whose decision shall be final and hinding. ‘

14.  MATTERS REQUIRING CONSENT OF THE +A* DIRECTQOR OR_THE BOARD

14.] In addition to any other authority required in law the
following matters all require to be authorised by the "A" Director in writing
or minuted in Board Minutes of a Board Meeting of the Company countersigned
by the "A" Director and provided that in the event of any conflict betwean
any of the provisions of this Art..ie and the provisions of any other Article
tha provisione of this Article shall prevail:-

14.1.1% the sale lease transfer or other disposition in any financial year
of the Company of the whole or any part of the undartaking of the Company
reprasenting 10 per cent. of the net tangible ansets of the Company and its
subsidiarieg taken as a whola or the sale or other disposal of a subsidiary
the net assetas of which represent more than 10 per cent. of the net tangible
assets attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries taken as a whole ae
shown by the latest available consolidated aundited balance shest of the
Company and its subsidiaries (adjusted as appropriate to reflect any
deterioration since the balance sheet date if any Director so reguires and he
shall sc require if he has any reason to believe tha net tzngible assets have
decreased sincoe such date) or if no such balance sheet is available then
assets representing £100,000 or more, ©Provided that for the purposes of this
Article all dicposals in any financial year of the Company shall be
aggregated for the purposes of assessing wvhether authorisation is reqaired
from an "A~ Director;

14.1.2 the commencement of any action by a Shareholder to wind up or
dissolve the Company or any subsidiary PROVIDED THAT this Article ghall not
require a Shareholder who is also 2 Dirgctor to act otherwise than in
accordance with his fiduciary duties to tha Company as a Director;

14.1.3 the employment of any person by any Group Company or the
appointment of any person as a consultant or other adviser by any such
company oy the variation of the terms of any asuch employment or appointment
by virtue of which: (i) such person is entitled to receive remuneration or
other feae/paymants from any Group Company or Companiss at a rate equal to or
exceeding or capable of exceeding E80,000 per annum or aquivalent or such
other sum as the Board may from time to time determine; or (ii} such
appointmant is not capable of termination on the part of the Company by the
giving of wne years’ notice or less or upon the paying of compensation
aquivalent to one years’ emoluments thereunder or less;

14.1.4 - any variation in the authorised or issued Share or loan capital ox
the creation or the granting of any options or other righta to subacribe for
Shares or to convert into Shares in tha capital of the Company or any
subsidiary; v
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14.1.5 any capital expenditura by the Company and its subsidiaries in any

one financial year of the Company of an amount in excese of 108 of that ahown
in the Operating podget (3% defined in the Loapn Agreement) such budget O be

approved by thae "A" pDirsctor in advance of its peing sent to the Bank;

14.1.6 any material change in the natuxe of tha business of any Group
Company ©F of the Grouwp faken a8 2 wholei

14.1.7 the creation of any one °T more mortgages chargens oY encumbrances
on any acget of any Giroup Company to saoclure an amount or amounts aggregating
or exceeding in aApny one ginancial yeax of the Company §25,000 or the givind
by any Group Company of any guarantee for such an amount of amounts otherwise
than a8 detailed in the relevant Operating pudget (as defined aforeaald)
approved py the "A" Director in respect of the relevant financial year:

14.1.8 ths creation of or zny amendment to any Shareholder-related
Contract or any variatien otherwise chan as detailed in the relevant
Operating Budget approved by the i DirectoX in respect of tho relevant
financial year of the remuneration ox other henafite payable theraunder oT
the making by any Group Company of any contract outside the ordinary course
of their respective businesses ©F otherwise than at arm’s ilength;

14.1.9 any alteration te the Memorandum OF Articlea of Asgociation of any
Group Companyi

14.1.10 the entering inte by apy Group Company of any 1ease, licence,
vopancy or other gimilar obligation where the rental or other payments
tharaunder'axcaad or ara 1likely to exceed €100,000 per annum or the entering
into by any Group Company of any such commitments whereby the rental oFf other
payments in the agqregate axcaed or Are likely t@ axcead £200,000 in any year
gthorvwioe than as detailed in rhe relevant Operating pudget approved by the
»j* Director in respect of the relevant financial years

14.1.11  the declaration or distriburion of any dividend of other payment
out of the distriputable profits of the Company other than dividends payable
in respecvt of the Minimum pividend;

14.1.12 the lncorporation of a nevw gubsidiary:
14.1,12 the appointmont of any director £y tha poard of any Group ComMpPany:
14.2 {n additicp te any other authorivy required in law the following

matters all recuire to ba authorised hy a dacxsion of the Board and shall not
pe matters capable of delegation to any person by the Board:-

14.2.1 the alteration of tha accounting refarence date of the Company of
any pupsidinry?

14.2.2 the grant of any right to use the ~Hamleys® name OF rhe grant of
any ¢ranchise (oF similar arrangement) of the business® carried on bY the
Company ©F iks subsidiaries.

15. ADIOURNED MEETINGS
15,1 1£ a meeting 1g adjourned under Regulataun 41 of Table A because A

quorun is not present and at the adjourned meeting & quorum is nobt present
within balf an hour Srom the time appointed for the meeting, the ghareholders
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prasant shall form a quorum and Regulation 41 of Table A shall be modified
accordingly.

18.2 It shall not be necesaary to give any notice of an adjourned
meeting and Regulation 45 of Table A shall be modified dccordingly.

16. POLLS

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any Sharsholder
present. in peracn or by proxy and having the right to vote at tho meeting and
Regulation 46 of Table A shall be modifiod accordingly.

17. DIRECTORS ¢ BORROWING POWERS

17.1 Subject to Article 14 hereof the Directors may exercise all
the powera of the Company to borrow or raise money and to mortgage or charge
its undertaking, property and uncalled capital and subject to Sections 81 and
82 of the Act to issue debentures, debenture stock and other securities as
security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third
party PROVIDED THAT <the Directors shall procure that the aggregate of the
amounts for the time being remaziiing undischarged or owing by the Company and
its subaidiaries by way of borrowed monies (but excluding any inter-company
loans, mortgages and charges) and including any amounts payable under leases
or hire purchase commitments shall not exceed whichever is the greater of
£20,000,000 or an amount equal to the aggraegate of the amount for the time
being paid up or credited as paid up on the issued share capital of the
Company and the total of the amounts for the time being standing to the
credit of the consolidated reserves (including but not limited to share
premium account, capital redemption raserve, and profit and loss account) of
the Company and ity subsidiaries all based on the latest audited consolidated
balance sheet of the Company and its subsidiaries but:-

17.1.1 adjusted as may be appropriste to reflect any variations
since the date of such balance sheet in the amount of such paid up
capital the share premium account and the capital redemption reserve,
since the date of such balance sheet;

17.1.2 excluding any amounts set aside for deferred taxation and any
amounta attributed to minority interests in subsidiaries of the Company;

17.1.3 deducting any amounts attributed to goodwill or other
intangible assets;

17.1.4 deducting any amount equal to any distribution by the Company
out of profits earned prior to the dato of such balance sheet and which
have been declared, recommended or made since that date except so far as
provided for in such balance sheet;

17.1.5 and deducting any debit balances on profit and loss account,
17.2 For the purposes of this Article "borrowed monies"™ shall be deemed
to include the following except 3w so far as otherwise taken into account:-

17.2.1 the aggregate amounts cutstanding in respect of facilities
afforded to the Company and its subsidiaries from any bank, acceptance
house, fipancial institution or any other person whatsocever, whether by
vay of overdraft, loan, acceptance credit or otherwise howscever;
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17.2.4 any sums of money the rapayment whereof by a person other
than the Company or any subaidiary is the subject of a guarantee or
indemnity by the Company or its subsidiaries;

17.2.3 outatanding amounts ralsed by acceptances by any bank or
accepting house under any acceptance credit opened on behalf of and in
favour of any of the Company and its subasidiaries;

17.2.4 the principal amount of any debenture (whether secured or
unsecured) of any of the Company and its subsidiaries owed otherwise than
by any of the Company and its gubsidiaries;

17.2.8 the principal amount of any preference share capital of any
spubsidiary owed otherwise than to any of the Company and its
subsidiaries; and

17.2.6 any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of
any borrowing or deemed borrowing;

but shall be deemed not te includa:-

17.2.7 borrowings for the purposee of repaying the whele or any part
of borrowings by any of the Company and ite subsidiaries for the time
being ocutstanding and so to be applied within six months of being so
borrowed, pending their application for such purpose within such period;
and

17.2.8 borrowinge for the purpose of financing any contract in
respact of which any part of the price receivable by any of the Company
and its pubsidiaries is guaranteed or insured by the Export Credits
Guarantee Department of the Department of Trade or by any other
Governmental department fulfilling a similar function, to an amount not
exceeding that part of the price receivable thereunder which is 2o
guaranteed or inasgred.

17.2 A Report by the Auditors as to the aggregate amount which may at
any one time in accordance with the provisions of Articles 17.1 to 17.2 be
owing by the Company and its subsidiaries shall be conclusive in favour of
the Company and all persons dealing with the Company.

17.4 Whan the aggregate amount of borrowings required to be taken into
account for the purposes of this Article 17 on any particular day is being
ascertained, any of such moneys denominated or repayable in a currency other
than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the sterling
equivalent either:-

17.4.1 at the rate of exchange prevailing on that day in London or

17.4.2 to the extent that the repayment of such moneys is
specifically covered by a forward purchase contract ut the rate of
exchange specified therein.

17.5 No lender or other person dealing with the Company shall be
concerned to see or enquire whether the limit imposed by this Article 17 is
observed and ne debt or liability incurred in excess of such limit shall be
invalid and no security given for the same shall be invalid or ineffectual
except in the case of express notice to the lender or recipient of the
security or person to whom the liability is incurred at the time when the
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debt or liability was incurred or the sscurity given that the limit hereby
imposed had been or was thereby exceeded.

18, DIRECTORS

18.1 Unless otherwise determined by ordinary reseclution the number of
Directors {other than alternate directors) shall be not lass thap two and not
mora than eight.

18.2 A Director shall not retire by rotation save for a Dirsector
appointed to fill a caasual vacancy or as an addition to the Board who aball
retire from office at the Annual Ceneral Mesting next following his
appolntment bat who may stand for re-election thereat. Rogulationa 78 and 73
of Table A shall be modified accordingly.

18.3 The office of Director shall be vacated if the Director in the
reasonable opinion of all his co-Directors becomes incapable by reason of
mental disorder of discharging his duties as Director, and Regulation 81 of
Table A shall be modified accordingly.

19, "A~ DIRECTOR
19.1 For as long as it is a Shareholder, Citicorp Capital Inveators

Eurcpe Limited {~CCIEL*) shall be entitled to appoint and remove a director
of the Company (""A" Directorn). In addition the remaining Institutienal
Shareholders holding betwaen them a majority in terms of nominal value of
shares held by the Institutional Shareholders (other than CCIEL) for the time
being shall also be entitled to appoint and remove an "A" Director*® {"the
additional "A" Director*) PROVIDED THAT should the additional “A" Director be
appeintad Howard Dyer, for so long as he is an executive director and
Shareholder in the Company, shall have the right to appoint an additional
executive director to the Board PROVIDED FURTHER that any director appointed
by Howard Dyer pursuant to this Article 19.1 shall remain in office only for
8o long an the additional "A" Diractor im in office or, if shorter, for so
long as Howard Dyer himself remains an executive diraector of and Shareholder
in the Company and such director shall forthwith resign or in default be
deemed to have resigned forthwith (without any grounds for compensaticn
against the Company whatscever) upon the removal/resignation from office of
ths additianal “A* Director or the terminaticn (for whatever reascn) of
Howard Dyer‘s position as an executive director of the Company or upen his
ceasing to be a Shareholder, whichever shall occur first.

19.2 BEach “A* Director shall be entitled to receive an annual fee of
£10,000 plus VAT payable quaxterly in arrears in respect of his appointment
together with all expenses reasonably and properly incurred by him in
connection with his appointment as a Director, from the Company. Such
appointmants (or removals} shall be made by notice in writing served upon the
Company a4t its registered office. References in these Articles %o the “A"
Director shall be construad as being referasnces to both "A" Directors
whenevey there are two "A" Directors appointed in accordance with the terms
of this Clause 19.

20, BOARD MEETINGS

20.1 Meetings of the Board shall take place no less frequently than
seven per calendar year with no more than 3 months slapsing between such
meetings. At least five clear working days notica of each meating shall be
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givon to each Director such notice to be given together with an agenda and
all working papers propovsed to be considared at the relative meeting provided
that if a majority in number of the Directoru agree to less freguent meetings
and/or to & shorter period of notice then board meetings may be called less
frequently and/or on such agreed shorter period of notice provided further
that auch majority so agreeing must include one “A" Divector. All Board

Meetinga ahall take place in the United Kingdoem save with such agreement an
aforesaid.

20.2 Without préjudice to any other provision in these Articles the
guorum for meetings of the Board shall be three including at least one
exacutive director and one non-executive dirsctor or their respective
alternatives, '

20.3 Any Director may particlpate in a meeting of the Board or a
committen thereof by means of a conference tulephone or similar
cormunications equipment whereby all persons participating in any such
meeting can hear each other. Participation in any such mesting in this manner
shall be doemed to constitute presence at the Meeting.

21. INDEMNITIES

Every Director or other officer of the Company ahall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company againat all losses or
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of his office or otherwiae in relation thereto including any liability
incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in
which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or in
connection with any application under Section 727 of the Act in which relief
is granted to him by the Court and no Director or other officer shall be
liasble for any loss, damage or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred
by the Company in the axecution of the duties of his office or in relation
thereto. But this Article shall only have effect insofar as its provieions
are not avoided by Section 310 of the Act.

PTM§1151.43/kechb
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Company No: 2352435

HAMLEYS OF LONDON LTD .

At an extraordinary general meeting of the Company held at Royex House
Aldermanbury Square, Londom EC2V 7LD on 10th day of January 1992 the
following resolutiona were passed:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 6 below, the
authorised capital of the Company be increased to £457,515 by the
creation of 3,853,500 new Ordinary Shares of lp each to rank pari passu
in all respects with the existing Ordinary Shares of the Company having
the rights attaching to such as are set out in the regulaticns to be

adopted as the articles of association of the Company pursuant to
regolution 6 below.

THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 1 abave and
resolutions 3(1) to (6) below the directors be and are hereby generally
and unconditionally authorised pursuant to Section 80 of the Companies
Act 1985 (the “Act") to exercise all or any of the powers of the
Company to allot relevant securities (within the meaning of that
Section) up to an aggregate nominal amount of £38,535 for a period
expiring (unless previously renewed, varied or revoked by the Company
in general meeting) on the day which is immediately prior to the fifth
anniversaxry of the date of their resolution save that the Company may
make an offer or agreemsnt bafore such date which would or might
require relevant securities of the Company to be allotted after such

expiry and the directors may allot relevant securities pursuant to any
such offer or agreement.

(1) THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 6 below each of
the existing Ordinary Shares of £l each in the capital of the
Company (issued and unissued) be and the same is hereby divided
into and redesignated as one Ordinary Share of lp and 99 Deferred
Shares of 1lp each having the respective rights attaching to each
such class of share as are set out in the regulations to be

adopted as the articles of association of the Company pursuant to
resclution 6 below.

(2) THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution € below, each of
the existing "A" Ordinary Shares of El each in the capital of the
Company (issued and unissued) be and the same is hereby divided
into and redesignated as ona Ordinary Share of 1p and 39 Deferred
Shares of 1p each having the respective rights attaching to each
such class of share as are set out in the regqulations to be

adopted s the articles of association of the Company pursuant to
resolntion 6 below,

(3) THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 6 below, each of
the existing "B" Ordinary Shares of £l each in the capital of the
Company be and the same is hereby divided into and redesignated as
one "B* Ordinary Share of lp and 99 Deferred Shares of 1p each
having the respective rights attaching to each such class of share
as are set out in the regulations to be adopted as the Articles of
Asgociation of the Company pursuant to resolution 6 below.



(4) THAT, conditional upon the passing of regulatien 6 below the
existing “C* Ordinary Share of lp in the capital of the Company in
issue as at the date hereof be and the same is hereby redesignated
as an Ordinary Share of lp having the rights attaching to such
class of share as are set out in the regulations to be adopted ae
the articles of asgsociation of the Company pursuant to resolution
6 below and that each of the unissued "C» Ordinary Shares of 1lp
each in the capital of the Company be and is hereby redesignated
as an Ordinary Share of 1p each having the rights attaching to
such class of share as are set out in the regulations to be

adopted as the articles of association of the Company pursuant to
resolution 6 below.

(5) THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 6 below, each of
the existing Redeemable Convertible Cumulative Praference Shares
of 1p each (issued and unissued) in the capital of the Company be
and is hereby redesignated as a Deferred Share of lp having the
rights attaching to such class of share as are set out in the
regqulations to be adopted as the articles of association of the
Company pursuant to resolution 6 below.

(6) THAT, conditional upon the passing of resolution 6 below, each of
the existing Preferred Ordinary Shares of £1 each (issued or
unissued) in the capital of the Company be and is hereby divided
into and redesignated as 100 Deferred Shares of lp each with the
rights attaching to such class of share as are set out in the
regulations to be adopted as the Articles of Association of the
Company pursuant to resolution 6 below.

THAT, the entering into by the Company of the following agreements (and
all other agreements and documents referred to in or arising in
consequence thereof) containing provisions, inter alia, as to the
allotment of shares and loan notes and the amendment of the Company's
existing banking facilities and arrangements, being (i) a Subscription
Agreement to be made between the Company (1), Hamleys Trustees Ltd and
Others (2) Citicorp Capital Investorn BEurope Limited (“CCIEL") and
Others (3) and H., Dyer and Another (4); (ii) a Sale and Purchase
Agreement to be made between Lowndes Queenaway Group Limited (in
administrative receivership and in liguidation) (1) CCIEL and Others
(2) the Company (3) and N.J. Hamilton and Another {(4): (iiiy an
Amendment Agreement to be made between the Company (1) and CCIEL and
Others (2); and (iv) an agreement for services to be entered into
between Hamleys Limited (1), Greymart Limited (2) and the Company (3)
and that, in relation to the same and pursuant to Article 96 of Table A
(which Article is incorporated into the Articles of Association of the
Company) it is hereby resolved that any interests of any of the
directors in any of the said agreements shall not preclude them from
being counted in the quorum of or from voting at any meetings of the
directors of the Company held in oxder to approve the same and to

autheorise the signing or other due completion thereof on behalf of the
Company.



SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

5. ° THAT, subject to the passing of resolution 2 above and notwitistanding
 any provision in the regulations to be adopted as the articles of

asgociation of the Company pursuant to resolution 6 below, the
diractors be and are hereby generally empowerzed pursuant to Section
35(1} of the Act to allot equity securities (within the meaning of
Section 24(2) of the Act) of the Company pursuant to the authority
conferred by vesolution 2 above as if Section 89(1) of the Act did not
apply to such allotment Provided that this power shall expire when the
authority conferred by resolution 2 above is revoked or would, if not
renewed, expire save that the Company may make an offer or agreement
before such date which would or might require equity securities to be
allotted after such expiry and the directors may allot eqguity
securities pursuant to any such offer or agreement.

6, That the regulations contained in the draft new articles of association
of the Company a copy of which was produced to the meeting and for the
purposes of identification initialled by the Chairman of the meeting be
and are hereby adopted as the articles of association of the Company in
place of the existing articles of association of the Company in place
of the existing articles of association of the Company .

L R R A R B

Secreta

RINS0182.03.mm
15 January 1992




By resolutions of the Company in general meeting passed on 10th January 1992
each of the existing:-

Ordinary Shares of £l each in the capital of the Company (issued and
unissued) was divided into and redesignated as one Ordinary Share of 1lp
and 99 Deferred Shares of lp each;

"A" Ordinary Shares of El each in the capital of the Company (issued
and unissued) was divided into and redesignated as one Ordinary Share
of 1p and 99 Deferyed Shares of lp each;

"B" Ordinary Shares of €1 sach in the capital of the Company was
divided into and redesignated as one "B% Ordinary Share of 1lp and §9
Deferred Shares of 1p each;

“C" Ordinary Shares of lp each in the capital of the Company, (issued
and unissued) was redesignated as ap Ordinary Share of 1pj

Redesmable Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of 1p each (issued

and unissued) in the capital of the Company was redesignated as a
Deferred Share of 1p;

Preferred Ordinary Shares of £l each (issued and unissued) in the

capital of the Company was divided into and redesignated as 100
Deferred Shares of 1p ecach;

Each such share then having the righte attaching to them as contained in the

regulations adopted in the new Articles of Association of the Company on 10th
January 1992.
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Secretary,
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COMPANIES FORM No. 123

Notice of increase
in nominal capital

Pursuant to section 123 of the Companies Act 1985

To the Registrar of Companies For official use  Company number

=g ey

R 2352435

Name of company

+ HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMETED

gives notice in accordance with section 123 of the above Act that by resolution of the company
dated 28th September 1989

the nominal capital of the company has been
increased by £ _27,200 beyond the registered capital of £ 391,780

A copy of the resolution authorising the increase is attached.§

-The conditions {eg. voting rights, dividend rights, windifty-up rights etc.) subject to which the new

shares have been or are to be issuad are as follow:

To rank pari passu with the existing Preferred Ordinary Shares in the
capital of the Company.

Please tick here if
continued overleaf

Signed f Designations S‘EUQA—“M'\ Date 8/7/‘)2_
s\

Receiver or
Receiver 7o) :
(Scotland) as Ry
apprapriate .
pprop Presentor's name address and For official Use
reference (if any): General Sec’n Post room
Companles Form 123 Stat-Plus Limited, Stat-Plus Houst, Greanlna Park, Prince George's Road, London SW19 2PU EHG/2

BTYAT-MAIJS Stat-Plus Group PLC Revised June 1987
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Ref: Unwin/3153C/SL

The Secretary

Hamleys of London Limited
188 - 196 Regent Street
London

W1R GBT

Dear Sir "

23S 2NES

Chartered Accountants

Touche Aoss & Co.
Hill House

1 Little New Srer!,
Londor ECAA 3R

,7" Telephone National 071 936 2000
lemanona! +44 71 936 3000
Telax: 884733 TRLNDN G
Fax (Gp. 3)- 071 583 8517
LDE: DX 599

21 January 1992

This letter is formal notice of our resignation as auditors of Hamleys
of London Limited and itssubsidiary Hamleys Limited with effect from 17

January 1992,

There are no clrcumstances

connected with our

resignation which we

cons:der should be brought to the attention of the members or creditors

of ‘the above mentioned companies.

Yours faithfully

\:\D\s..\\a—q Qt:-"%.%&(ﬁs

Membhar

BET International

N
|
'

Abaricen, Belfist, Buminglam, Bolten, Bournamgnih, Brackiell, Brsicl, Combridae Cordilf, Colaine; Crradey, Dantord, Chnbragh, Glasgovy. Leeds,
Lewctistor, Lvivpool, Landon, Manchostzr, Milton Keynes, Naacinth upon Tyne, Newpoe, Hotegham, Ssuthamgon snd Sevansen

P ipat place of busness o1 v/uch i fist 6f parners’ names ts avadable
Pelarporornn Sout, 133 Flowt Strogl, Lesden LC4A ZTR

Autizeised by tha Ingieaty of Chateae Atcountants ¢ Endgland ot Wa'os 10 Ciry b0 inveztmont busness,




Company No. 2352435
THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
of
HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED

At an ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held at the offices of Clifford Chance, 200

Aldersgate Street, London ECIA 43! on 7 April 1994 the following Resolution was passed as a
Special Resolution of the Company:

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
THAT:
(a) pursuant to Section 43(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act") the Company will be re-

registered as 4 public company following which the name of the Company will be changed
to "Hamleys plc";

(b) effective from the date of re-registration of the Company as a plc the Memorandum of
Association of the Company be altered pursuant to Section 43(2)(a) and (b) of the Act by the
dele.ion of Clause 1, the re-numbering of existing Clauses 2, 3, 4 and 5 as Clauses 3, 4, 5,
and 6 respectively and the insertion of new Clauses 1 and 2 as follows:-

“1. The Company's name is Hamleys ple.
2, The Company is a public company";
(©) the Articles of Association in the form produced to the meeting and marked "B" and initialled -
by the Chairman for the purposes of identification only be and are hereby adopted as the

Articles of Association of the Company in substitution for and to the exclusion of all previous
Articles of Association,

--------------------------------------------

Chairmai

-8 AR 1994

! 7 DUKS0s$4,06lh
I
e
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COMPANIES FORM No. 43(3)

Application by a private
company for re~registration

as a public company

Pursuant 10 section 43{3) of the Companies Act 1985

To the Registrar of Companies

Name of company

For officlal use

m_—T T

[ e ]

Company number

| 2352435

* Hamleys of London Limited

applies to be re-registered as a public company by the name of ©

Hamlevs plc

and for that purpose delivers the following documents for registration:

1 Declaration made by a director or the secretary in accordance with section 43(3}(e) of the above Act (on

Form No 43(3}(e} )

2 Printed copy of memorandum and articles as altered in pursuance of the special resolution under

section 43(1){(a) of the above Act,

3 Copy of auditors written statement in accordance with section 43(3}(b} of tha above Act

4 Copy of relevant balance sheet and of auditors ungualified report on it

(5 Gopysof:anvualuatiopaepe. 1§

froctor SeEnqlaw]t Date e (3,\,,;\ \ 99

N,

Presantor's name address and
reference (if any):

For official Use
Goeneral Section

Post room
. ?’l\
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Companies Form 43(3) Stat-Plus Limlied, Stat-Plus House, Greenlea Park, Prince Goorge's foad, London SW19 2PU Tot, G71-646 5500

A subsidiary of Stat-Plus Group PLC
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THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

of

HAMLEYS plc

1. The Company's name is “Hamleys pic*,”

2. The Company is to be a public company.*

3. The Company's registered office is to be situated in England.

4, The Company’s objects are:

(A ) To act as an investment holding company and to co-ordinate the business of any
companies in which the Company is for the time being interested, and to
acquire (whether by original subscription, tender, purchase exchange or
otherwise) the whole of or any part of the stock, shares, debentures, debenture
stocks, bonds and other securities issued or guaranteed by a body corporate
constituted or carrying on business in any part of the world or by any
government, sovereign ruler, commissioners, public body or authority and to
hold the same as investments, and to sell, exchange, carry and dispose of the
same.

(APANIE
»;'Ej‘“j\' ] @
A et
. . . ' %%
* As inserted by special resolution of 7 April 1994 ! -9 M’R‘\
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B)

©

)

E)

()

(ii) To carry on business as retailers, manufacturers, importers, exporters and
suppliers of and dealers in goods of all kinds.

To carry on the following businesses, namely, contractors, garage proprietors, filling station
proprietors, owners and charterers of road vehicles, aircraft and ships and boats of every
description, lightermen and carriers of goods and passengers by road, rail, water or air,
forwarding, transport and commission agents, customs agents, stevedores, wharfingers,
cargo superintendents, packers, warehouse storekeepers, cold store keepers, hotel
proprietors, caterers, publicans, consultants, advisers, financiers, bankers, advertising
agents, insurance brokers, travel agents, ticket agents and agency business of all kinds and
generally to provide entertainment for and render services of all kinds to others and to carry
on any other trade or business whatsoever which can in the opinion of the Directors be
advantageously carried on by the Company in connection with or as auxiliary to the general
business of the Company or any other trade or business whatsoever which can in the
opinion of the directors be advantageously carried on by the Company in connection with
or as ancillary to any of the businesses of the Company.

To buy, sell, manufacture, repair, alter, improve, manipulate, prepare for market, let on
hire, and generaily deal in all kinds of plant, machinery, apparatus, tools, utensils,
materials, produce, substances, articles and things for the purpose of any of the businesses
specified in this clause 4, or which are likely to be required by customers or other persons
having, or about to have, dealings with the Company.

To build, construct, maintain, alter, enlarge, pull down and remove or replace any
buildings, shops, factories, offices, works, machinery, engines and to clear sites for the
same or 1o join with any person, firm or company in doing any of the things aforesaid and
to work, manage and control the same or join with others in so doing.

To enter into contracts, agreements and arrangements with any other company for the

carrying out by such other company on behalf of the Company of any of the objects for
which the Company is formed,

T acquire, undertake and carry on the whole or any part of the business, property and
liabilities of any person or company carrying on any business which may in the opinion of
the directors be capable of being conveniently carried on or calculated directly or indirectly
to enhance the value of or render profitable any of the Company’s property or rights, or
any property suitable for the purposes of the Company.

AGRS01$4,06/jct -2-
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"io enter into any arrangements with any government or authority national, international,
supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, that may in the opinion of the directors be
conducive tv the Company's objects or any of them, and to obtain from any such
government or authority any rights, privileges, and concessions which in the opinion of the
directors is desirable, and to carry out, exercise and comply with any such arranguments,
rights, privileges and concessions.

To apply for, or join in applying for, purchase or by other means acquire and protect,
prolong and renew, whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere any patents, patent rights,
brevets d'invention, licences, secret processes, trade marks, service marks, copyrights,
registered designs, protections, concessions and the like, and to use and turn to account and
to manufacture under or grant licences or privileges in respect of the same, and to expend
money in experimenting and testing and making researches, and in improving or seeking

to improve any patents, inventions or rights which the Company may acquire or propose
to acquire.

To acquire an interest in, amalgamate with or enter into partnership or into any arrangement
for the sharing of profits, union of interests, co-operation, joint adventure, reciprocal
concession, or otherwise with any company, or with any employees of the Company, To
lend money to, guarantee the contracts of, or otherwise assist any such company, and to
take or otherwise acquire shares or securities of any such company. To sell, hold, re-issue,
with or without guarantee, or otherwise deal with the same.

To lend money to, to subsidise and assist any persons or companies and to act as agents for
the collection, receipt or payment of money and generally to act as agents or brokers for
and render services to any cotnpany, and to undertake and perform sub-contracts.

To enter into any guarantee, contract of indemnity or suretyship and in particutar (without
prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) to guarantee or otherwise provide security for,
with or without the Company receiving any consideration therefor ot advantage therefrom,
directly or indirectly, by personal covenant or by mortgage, charge or lien over all or any
part of the undertaking, property and assets present and future and uncatled capital of the
Company or by any other means whatsoever, the performance of the obligations and the
payment of any moneys (including but not limited to capital or principal, premiums,
dividends or interest, commissions, charges, discount and any related costs or expenses
wiether on any stocks, shares or securities or in any other manner) by any company, firm
or person including but not limited to any company which is for the time being the
Company’s holding company or a subsidiary of the Company (each as defined by section
736 of the Act) or of the Company’s holding company as so defined or any company, firm

AGRS0154,06/jet -3-
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or person who is for the time being a member or otherwise has any interest in the Company

or is associated with the Company in any business or venture, or any other person firm or
company whatsoever. For the purposes of this paragraph (K) "guarantee” includes any
other obligation howsoever described to pay, satisfy, provide funds (whether by advance
of money the purchase of or the subscription of shares or other securities, the purchase of
assets or services, or otherwise) for the payment or satisfaction of, or to indemnify against
the consequences of default in the payment of or otherwise be responsible for any
indebtedness of any other company firm or person.

To promote, finance or assist any company for the purpose of acquiring all or any of the
property, rights or undertaking or assuming the liabilities of the Company, or for any other
purpose which may be in the opinion of the directors directly or indirectly calculated to
benefit the Company, and to place or guarantee the placing of, underwrite, subscribe for,

or otherwise acquire all or any part of the shares or securities of such company as
aforesaid,

To pay out of the funds of the Company all or any expenses which the Company may
lawfully pay of or incidental to the formation, registration, promotion and advertising of
or raising money for the Company, and the issue of its capital including those incurred in
connection with the advertising or offering the same for sale or subscription, including
brokerage and commissions for obtaining applications for or taking, placing or underwriting
or procuring the underwriting of shares or other securities.

To remunerate any person, firm or company rendering service to the Company whether by
cash payment or by the allotment to him or them of shares or securities of the Company

credited as paid up in full or in part or otherwise.

Generally to purchase, take on lease or exchange, hire, or otherwise acquire any real or
personal property and any rights or privileges over or in respect of it.

To receive money on deposit on such terms as the directors may approve.

To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company in such manner as may from time to
time be determined by the directors.

To tend money or give credit with or without security.

To borrow or raise or secure the payment of money in such manner as the directors shall

approve and in particular by the issue of debentures or debenture stock, perpetual or

AGR$01$4.06fjct -4 -
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otherwise charged upon all or any of the Company’s property (both present and future),
including its uncalled capital, and to purchase, redeem or pay off any such securities.

To remunerate any company for services rendered or to be rendered, in placing, or assisting
to place, or guaranteeing the placing or procuring the underwriting of any of the shares or
debentures, or other securities of the Company or of any company in which this Company
may be interested or propose to be interested, or in or about the conduct of the business of
the Company, whether by cash payment or by the aliotment of shares, or securities of the
Company credited a» paid up in full or in part, or otherwise.

To subscribe for either absolutely or conditionally or otherwise acquire and hold shares,
stocks, debentures, debenture stock or other obligations of any other company and to co-
ordinate, finance and manage the business and operation of any company in which the
Company holds any such interest,

To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, bills of
exchange, bills of lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or transferable
instruments.

To sell, lease, exchange, let on hire, or dispose of any real or personal property or the
undertaking of the Company, or any part or parts thereof, for such consideration as the
directors shall approve, and, in particular, for shares whether fully or partiy paid up,
debentures or securities of any other company, whether or not having objects altogether,
or in part, similar o those of the Company, and to hold and retain any shares, debentures
or securities so acquired, and to improve, manage, develop, seil, exchange, lease,
mortgage, dispose of, grant options over or turn {0 account or otherwise deal with all or
any part of the preperty or rights of the Company.

To adopt such means of making known the businesses and products of the Company as may
in the opinion of the directors seem expedient, and in particular by advertising i the press,
by circulars, by purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest, by publication of hooks
and periodicals, and by granting prizes, rewards and donations.

To support, subscribe or contribute to any charitable or public object or any institution,
society or club which may be for the benefit of the Company or its directors, officers or
employees, or the directors, officers and employees of its predecessors in business or of any
subsidiary, allied or associated company, or which may be connected with any town or
place where the Company carries on business and to subsidise or assist any association of

employers or employees or any trade association, To grant pensions, gratuities, anauities

AGR30134.06/jct -5-
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or charitable aid and genecally to provide advantages, facitities aad gervices (o any persod
(including 80y directors or former directars) who may have served e Company Of its
predecessors in business Of any subsidiary, altied of associated company ot to the wives,
children or other dependants of relatives of such persons, 10 make advance provision for
the payment of such pensions, grotuities OF annuities 88 aforesaid by establishing Of
acceding to such trusts schemes Of arrangements (whether Of aot capable of approval by the
Commissioness of Inland Revenus under any relevant legistation for the time 5eing in force)
as Taay seem gxpedient, 10 appoint trusiees or {0 act as trustee of any such schemes Of
arrangements, and to make paymens \owards insurance for the benefit of such persons Of
1o their wives, children, or other dependants of relatives.

'To establish and contribute to any scheme for the purchase ot subscription DY trustzes of
shares in the Company 1o be held for the penefit of the employees of the Company 0L any
subsidiary, allied O associated company, and to lend money 10 such employees Of to
srustees on theis tehalf to enabic them to purchase ot subscribe for shares 1n tne Company
and to formulate and carry inp effect any scheme for sharing the profits of the Company
with employees Of a0y of them.

To apply for, promote and pbtain any Act of Parliament proer or Jicence of the Department
of Trade and Industry or other authority for enabling the Company 10 Carry any of its
objects into etfecy or for eitecting any modifications of the Company’s constitution or for
any other purposes which may in the opinion of the directors seem expedient, and 10 Oppose
any proceedings of applications which may in the opinion of the directors séem calculated
directly or indirectly 10 prejudice the Company's intorests.

To establish, grant and take up agencies in a0y part of the world, and to do all such other
things as the Company miy deem conducive 10 ihe carrying on of the Company’s business,
either as principals, OF agents, and to remunerate any persons in connection With the
establishment or granting of such agencies upon such terms and conditions as the Company
may think fit.

To distribute among the shareholders in specie any of the property of the Company Of an¥
proceeds of sale of disposal of any property of the Company and for such purpose to
distinguish and separate capital from profits, but 50 that no distribution amounting 10 28
reduetion of capitat shall be made except with the sanction (it any) for the time being
required by jaw. 4

To purchase and maintain insurnes for the benefit of any person who is an officer of

employee, Qf former otficer OF employee, of the Company OT of a subsidiary of the

AGRS0154.061jet -6-
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Company or in which the Company has an interest whether direct or indirect or who is or
was trustee ¢f any retirement benefits scheme or any other trust in which any such officer
or employee or former officer or employee is or has been interested indemnifying such
person against liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust or any
other liabilities which may lawfully be insured apainst.

To amalgamate with any other company.

To do all or any of the above things in any part of the world and as principals, agents,
contractors, trustees or otherwise, and by or through trustees, agents, subcontractors or
otherwise, and either alone or in conjunction with others and to procure the Company to
be registered or recognised in any foreign country or place.

To do all such other things as are in the opinion of the directors incidental or conducive to

the attainment of all or any of the Company’s objects, or the exercise of all or any of its
pOwers.

The objects specified in each paragraph of this clavse shall, except where otherwise
expressed in such paragraph, be regarded as independent objects, and are not limited or
restricted by reference to or inference from the terms of any other paragraph or the name
of the Company. None of the paragraphs of this clause or the objects or powers specified
or conferred in or by them are deemed subsidiary or ancillary to the objects or powers
mentioned in any other paragraph, but the Company has as full a power to exercise all or
any of the objects and powers provided in each paragraph as if each paragraph contained
the objects of a separate company.

The word “company” in this clause (except where used in reference to the Company) is
deemed to include any person or partnership or other body of persons whether domiciled
in the United Kingdom or elsewhese and whether incorporated or unincorporated, and
words denoting the singular number only incluce the plural number and vice versa. The
word "Act” in this clause means the Companies Act 1983, and any reference in this clause
to any provision of the Act is deemed to include a reference 10 any modification or re-
enactment of that provision for the time being in force.

The liability of the members is limited.

AGRS$0154.06/jct -7-



6. The Company's share capital is £457,515 divided into 3,626 245 Ordinary Shares, 327,255
"B" Ordinary Shares and 41,798,000 Deferred Share’, of Ip each.”

As inserted by special resolution of 7 April 1994

AGRS0184,06/jct -8



WE, the subscribers to this memorandum of association, wish to be firmed into a company pursuant

to this memorandum; and we agree (o take the number of shares shown opposite our respective
names,

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF SUBSCRIBERS , Number of shares
taken by each
! subscriber
|
JACQUELINE SAMUELS ONE

For and on behalf of
Legibus Secretaries Limited
Royex House
Aldermanbury Square
London EC2V 7LD

CHRISTINE ANNE LEE ‘ ONE
For and on behalt of

Legibus Nominees Limited

Royex House

Aldermanbury Square

London EC2V 7LD

Total shares taken: TWO

DATED the 7th day of February 1989

WITNESS to the above signatures:-
DeNISE WARD
Rayex House
Aldermanbury Square
London EC2V 7LD

AGR$0154,06/jct C-9.
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Company No: 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
-of -
HAMLEYS plc
(as adopted by 2 Special Resolution passed

on 7 April 1994)

1. PRELIMINARY

The headings shall not affect the construction hereof and in the interpretation of these
Articles unless there be something in the subject o context inconsistent therewith the following words
and expressions shail bear the meanings set opposite them:-

"the Act” the Companies Act 1985 as amended by the
Companies Act 1989

"the Agreement for Services” the sgreement for services entered into by Hamleys
Limited, Greymart Limited and the Company on the
same day as the adoption of these Articles as the

articles of association of the Company

"the Board™ the Board of Directors of the Company

"Bank™ the Agent from (ime to time under the Loan
Agreement

wege Ordinary Share” q "B" Ocdinary Share of lp in the capital of the
Company 4s hereinafter provided

#vB* Ordinary Shareholder” « holder for the time being of "B" Ordinary Shares

wCo-Investment Scheme” a scheme operated by an Institutionat Sharehotder

whereby certain employees Ot former employees
("eligible employees") of that institutional
sharehotder are entitted (as individuals or through a
company or other vehicle), inter alia, to acquire, by
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“Connected Person”

"Deep Discounted Loan Notes"

"Deferred Share"

“Deferred Shareholder”
"Director”

"Group Company”

"Institutional Shareholders”

"Loan Agrezment”

"Management Shareholders”

transfer or subscription, shares which that Financial
Institution would otherwise become or be entitled to
acquire

as defined by Section 839 income and Coiporation
Taxes Act 1988

the £4,280,297 Deep Discounted Loan Notes 1998
issued by the Company on the date of the adoption
by it of these Articles

a deferred share of 1p in the capital of the Comjany
as hereinafter provided

a holder for the time being of Deferred Shares
4 director for the time being of the Company

the Company and any of its subsidiaries from time
to time

any Shareholder in the Company being a corporation
who is not a Management Shareholder but not
including Hamleys Trustees Limited or Lowndes
Queensway Group Limited or those acquiring shares
from either of them (who shall be Management
Shareholders) unless such persons are Institutional
Shareholders as at the date of the adoption of these
articles or are transferees of such Institutional
Sharcholders and acquire their shares in such
capacity

a loan agresment dated tOth May 1989 between,
inter alia, the Bank and the Company as the same is
amended and restated by an amendment and
restatement agreement between the Company and,
inter alia, the Bank dated the same date as that upon
which these Articles were adopted by the Company

any Sharcholder (save for Timothy Chadwick as
fong as he shall remain a Shareholder and save
further, for the avoidance of doubt, for any
individual who sacquires Shares under a Co-
Tnvestment Scheme) whao, being an individual, is or
was at the time of acquiring his shares a disector or
employee or consultant or equivalent adviser to any



"Ordinary Share"

"Ordinary Shareholder"

"Shares"

"Shareholder"

“Shareholders Agreement”

"Shareholder-related
Contract”

“Table A"

Group Company (other than an "A" Director) from
time to time or any other Sharcholder not being an
Institutional Sharsholder who acquires shares from
any such person

an Ordinary Share of Ip in the capital of the
Company as hereinafter provided

a holder for the time being of Ordinary Shares

any shares {(other than Deferred Shares) for the time
being in the capital of the Company

a holder for the time being of any Shares

the agreement dated the same date as that upon
which these Articles were adopted by the Company
made between (1) the Company (2) Hamleys
Trustees Limited and Others (3) Citicorp Capital
Investors Europe Limited and others and (4) H,
Dyer and Another relating inter alia to the
subscription for further Shares

any contract, agreement, arrangement

or transaction including (without limitation) any such
matter entered into for employment or the provision
of services made between any Shareholder (or
person who in relation to such Shareholder is a
Connected Person) and the Company or any
subsidiary of the Company or any holding company
of the Company or any subsidiary of any such
holding company

Table A in the Schedule to the Companies (Tubles A
to F) Regulations 1985 (as amended)

Words and expressions defined in the Act shall unless the context otherwise requires have the
same meanings in these Articles, The singular shall include the plural and vice versa. Any
subsequent legislation shall for the purpose of these Articles have no retrospective effect,

2, TABLE A

The Regulations contained in Table A shall apply to the Company save in so far as they are
exclded or modified hereby. The first sentence of Regulation 24 and Regulations 64, 73-77
inclusive, 80, 87 and 118 of Table A shall not apply, but subject as aforesaid, and in addition to the
remaining Regulations of Table A the following shall be the Articles of Association of the Company.
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3. PUBLIC COMPANY
The Company is a public company.

4. SHARES

The share Capital of the Company at the date of adoption of thege Articles s £457,515 divided
into 3,626,245 Ordinary Shares, 327,255 =g~ Ordinary Shares and 41,798,000 Deferred Shareg,

3. ogn ORDINARY SHARES

5.1.2 g~ Ordinary Shares shalj not entitle the "ge Ordinary Sharehalders 1o exercise any
VOtes at any General Meetings of the Company ang the provisions of Article 9 shall be reagd
accordingly. References in Artictes 14 ang 19 shail not pe deemeq in these Articlag 10 include
a reference to g~ Ordinary Shares and "g» Ordinary Shareholders,

6. DEF ERRED SHARES

The Deferreg Shares wil} carry no voting rights, no rights to a dividend or distribution, no class
01 consent rights ang will (on 2 liquidation or other returp of Capital) not he entitled to any amount
from the Company,

7. MINIMUN DIVIDEND

7.1 The Ordinary Shareholders shall, subject always to the terms of the Logn Agreement, be entitled
in each financial year commencing with that ending 3ist January 1997 (o a cumulative minimym
dividend of 5 cash sum (ner of any assoclated tax credit), equal 1o 30% of the net profits (as

to be paid ng more than 30 days after the next Annual Genery Meseting of the Company held afier
the end of the relevant financia) year. Any amount noy 80 paid shall be carried forwarg and become
Payable without any resolution of tha Directors or of the Company ip general meeting (and
notwithstanding anything contained in Regulations 107 lo 104 (inclusive) of Table A} angd be payable

4.



in priority to the' dividends payable hereunder in future years. Dividends paid hereunder shall be
distributed pro rata according to the nominal amount (but excluding any premium) paid up and
credited as paid up on the Ordinary Shares in issue at the time.

7.2 For the purpose of calculating the Minimum Dividend the expression "net profits” shall mean
the net profits of the Company and its subsidiaries available for distribution as shown by the audited
consolidated profit and loss account of the Company and its subsidiaries for the relevant financial year
before any provision is made for the payment of any dividend on any share in the capital of the

Company or any of its subsidiaries or for any other distribution or for the transfer of any sum to
reserves.

8. ISSUES OF SHARES

Subject to these Articles the pre-emption provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 89 and sub-
sections (1) to (6) of Section 90 of the Act shall apply to any allotment of the Company’s equity
securities, Provided that for the purposes of those sub-sections the period specified in Section 90(6)
of the Act shall be 21 days and Provided further that the holders of such classes of shares ("Equity
Shareholders”) who accept shares shall be entitl-d to indicate that they would accept shares that have
not been accepted by other Equity Shareholders ("Excess Shares”) on the same terms as originally
offered to all Equity Shareholders and any shares not so accepted shall be allotted to the Equity
Shareholders who have indicated they would accept Excess Shares; such Excess Shares shall be
allotted in the numbers in which they have been accepted by Equity Shareholders or if the number
of Excess Shares is not sufficient for all Equity Shareholders to be allotted all the Excess Shares they
have indicated they would accept then the Excess Shares shall be allotted as nearly as practicable in
the proportion that the number of Excess Shares each Equity Shareholder indicated he would accept
bears to the total number of Excess Shares and provided further that none of the foregoing shall apply
to the issue of the 59,302 authorised but unissued Ordinary Shares existing at the date hereof which
such Shares shall, in accordance with the resolutions of the members of the Company passed on the
date of adoption of these Articles be issuable by the directors free from the restrictions herein
provided the same are issued only to employees/directors of the Company who shall hold their shares
as Management Shareholders and that the subscription price for such shares shall be not less than 6,32
pence per share,

9. VOTES

Subject to the provisions of these Articles, Regulation 54 of Table A shall apply to the voting
rights of the Shareholders of the Company,

10. PERMITTED TRANSFERS

10.1 The Directors shall not register any transfer of Shares in the Company save in the circumstances
permitted by Articles 10, 11, 12 and 13 and save as provided in the subsequent provisions of this
Article 10 the Sharcholders shall not be entitled to transfer any Shares whether by way of sale or
otherwise except in accordance with the provisions of Articles 11, 12 and 13.

10.2 Without prejudice to Regulation 5 of Tible A, any Share held by a Shareholder may be
transferred to a person shown to the reasonable satisfaction of the "A" Director to be a nominee of
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or a trustee for that Shareholder only ("Beneficial Shareholder”) PROVIDED THAT the provisions
of this Article and Articles 11, 12 and 13 shal! apply to any Share so transferred as if it were still
held by the Beneficial Shareholder.

10.2.1 Any Share held by a nominee of or a trustee for 2 Beneficial Shareholder may, provided
always that the requirements of Article 10.2,2. are satisfied, be transferred © such Beneficial
Shareholder or subject to the proviso in Article 10.2 to any other nominee of or trustee for such
Beneficial Shareholder only.

10.2.2 Where a Share is to be held as nominee of or trustee for another, the intending nominee
Or trustee must prior to the issue or transfer of such Share to the nominee or trustee disclose to
the Company that he is to hold such Share or Shares as nominee of or trustee for a Beneticial
Shareholder. A nominee or trustee failing to make such prior disclosure shall not be entitted

to have transferred to him any Share or Shares (subsequently) held by the Beneficial
Shareholder.

10.3 Any Shareholder which is a body carporate may transfer any Shares to its ultimate parent
company or any other body corporate controlled directly or indirectly by its ultimate parent company
PROVIDED ALWAYS THAT the transferee gives an undertaking to the Company that in the event
of any such body corporate ceasing to be controlled directly or indirectly by such ultimate parent
company immediately prior to it so ceasing such Shares shalt be transferred to another body corporate
$0 controlled,

10.4 Without prejudice to Regulation S of Table A, any Share held by a Shareholder may be
transferred to a person or persons shown to the reasonable satisfaction of the "A" Director to be the
trustee of any family trust of that Shareholder. For these purposes a "family trust” means, in relation
to a Shareholder, trusts the beneficiaries or potential beneficiaries whereunder are exclusively the
Shareholder concerned and/or the spouse, child or other issue, stepchild or adopted child and brother
or sister of that Shareholder,

10.5 Any Institutional Shareholder may transfer any Shares held by it 10 a fund or a nominee of a
fund managed by it or to any other person who becomes a manager or trustee of such a fund.

10.6 Any Institutional Shareho’ fer may transfer shares to any vehicle (including for the avoidance
of doubt and without limitation any form of incorporated entity, partnership, individual or the like)
of its Co-Investment Scheme and any such Co-Investment Scheme vehicle may transfer shares to any
replacement vehicle to the scheme should the scheme change. The Co-Tnvestment Scheme vehicle
shall also be entitled to transfer any shares to the participants thereof, subject to the rules of the
scheme itself,

10.7 Hamleys (Trustees) Limited may transfer any shares held by it to any director or employee of
any Group Company to whom it ls decided by the Directors 10 make shares available by way of
incentivisation or reward for past services,



il. TRANSFERS

11.1 Any holders of Ordinary Shares (the “Retiring Shareholder™) wishing to transfer part or all of
his Ordinary Shares shall tirst give a notice in writing (a "Sale Notice") to the Company specifying
the number and denoting numbers (if any) of Shares which the Retiring Shareholder wishes to sell
(the "Sale Shares") which notice shall constitute the Company the agent of the Retiring Shareholder
for the sale of the Sale Shares at market value (such value to be determined in accordance with the
provisions of Arficle 11.5) (“Market Value").

11.2 On receipt of a Sale Notice the Company shall forthwith offer the Sale Shares at Market Value
first to all the other Ordinary Shareholders in proportion as nearly as may be to the nominai amount
of their existing holdings of Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer shall to the extent that the
same is not accepted within 21 days of the receipt of the Sale Notice by the Company be deemed to
be declined and any remaining Sale Shares which have not been accepted shall forthwith be offered
at Market Value to the Ordinary Shareholders who have accepted Sale Shares and if there be more
than one such Ordinary Shareholder in propostion as nearly as may be to their existing holdings of
Ordinary Shares in the Company. Such offer shall to the extent that it is not accepted within 28 days
of receipt of the Sale Notice by the Company be deemed to be declined.

11.3 If the Company shall find purchasing Shareholders in respect of all or (except where the Sale
Notice provides otherwise) any of the Sale Shares in accordance with Article 11.2 it shail forthwith
give notice thereof to the Retiring Shareholder which notice shall provide that:-

11.3.1 the price for the Sale Shares is to be Market Value determined in accordance with this
Article; and

11.3.2 subject to the proviso contained in Article 14 the Retiring Shareholder shall have the
right to revoke his Sale Notice and the purchasing Shareholder shall have the right to withdraw
from the proposed purchase until either the Market Value is agreed between them or within
seven days of the date of the Chartered Accountant’s determination as provided in Article 11.5."
In the event of withdrawal by a purchasing Shareholder the Shares comprised in such Sale
Notice shall be offered as if the offer to the purchasing Sharcholder had been declined and all
time limits shail be adjusted to run accordingly. In the event of revocation by the Retiring
Shareholder the offer shall fapse and the provisions of this Article shall apply to any further
attempt to transfer the Sale Shares; and

11.3.3 if the Retiring Sharcholder does not revoke his Sale Notice and the purchasing
Shareholder does not withdraw pursuant to Article

11.3.2 above then they shall be bound to complete the sale and purchase within seven days of
the end of the period of revocation or withdrawal specified in Article 11.3.2.

11.4 If the Company shall not find purchasing Shareholder(s) pursuant to Article 11.2 for all of the
Sale Shares or if through no default of the Retiring Shareholder the purchase of any of the Sale Shares
is not completed within the time period specified in Article 11.3 the Retiring Shareholder shalt be at
liberty at any time within one month after the determination of Market Value or if later within two
months after the first service of the Sale Notice to transfer such of the Sale Shares as were not
accepted by the purchasing Shareholder or in respect of which the sale was not completed as aforesaid
or (in any case where the Sale Notice stated that the Retiring Shareholder required to sell all and not
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part only of the Sale Shares) all of the Sale Shares to any person he may wish and at Market Value
or any higher or (subject as provided below) lower price PROVIDED THAT no Sale Shares shall
be sold at a lower price than Market Value without first serving a further Sale Notice upon the
Company specifying such lower price as the price at which such Sale Shares are offered and all the
provisions of this Article 11 shall apply to such further Sale Naotice save that Market Value shall be
deemed to be such lower price.

tL.5 The Market Value of the Sale Shares shall be determined by agreement between the Retiring
Shareholder and the purchasing Shareholders but in default of agreement thereon within fourteen days
of the first offering of the Sale Shares or any of them to such Shareholders shall be calculated on the
basis of a sale between a willing setler and a willing purchaser (as at the date of the Sale Notice)
(without any discount for a minority holding) and shall be certified by an independent Chartered
Accountant of rot less than five years standing to be agreed between the parties and in default of
agreement to be appointed by the President for the time being of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, In so certifying the said Chartered Accountant shall act as an
expert and not as an arbitrator and his decision shall be final and binding upon the parties.

11.6 In the event of the Retiring Sharcholder failing to carry out the sale of any of the Sale Shares
afier the expiry of the time limit for revocation the Directors may authorise some person to execute
a transfer of the Sale Shares 10 the purchasing Shareholder and the Company may give a good receipt
for the purchase price of such Sale Shares and may register the purchasing Shareholders as holders
thereof and issue to them certificates for the same whereupon the purchasing Shareholders shall
become indefeasibly entitled thereto. The Retiring Shareholder shatl in such case be bound to deliver
up his certificate for the Sale Shares 1o the Company whereupon the Retiring Shareholder shall be
entitled to receive the purchase price which shall in the meantime be held by the Company on trust
for the Retiring Shareholder but without interest. If such certificate shall comprise any Shares which
the Retiring Shareholder has not become bound to transfer as aforesaid the Company shall issue to
the Retiring Shareholder a balance certificate for such Shares.

11.7 The cost of obtaining a certificate of Market Value shall be borne equally by the Retiring
Shareholder and the purchasing Shaceholder provided that if any Retiring Sharcholder shall within
twelve months of revoking a Sale Notlce serve a further Sale Notice in respect of any of the Shares
comprised in an earfier Sale Notice the cost of obtaining a certificate relating to such further Sale
Notice shall be borne wholly by such Retiring Shareholder.

12. DEEMED TRANSFER NOTICE

[2.1 Subject to the provisions of Article 12.2 below, sive with the prior written agreement of those
of the Institutional Sharcholders holding between them sixty per cent, in nominal value of the
Ordinary Shares held by Institutional Sharcholders for the time being, in any case where a
Management Sharcholder ceases (for whatever reason) to be either a director or employee of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries (and is not continuing as either a director or employee of the
Company or of that subsidiary, as the case may be) and in the case of Howard Dyer, upon the
termination of the Agreement for Services the Company may determine (at its absolute discretion at
any time after such cessation) that the Shareholder i question (including for the avoidance of doubt,
Mr, Dyer as aforesaid) shall be desmed to have served a Sale Notice pursuant to Article 11 above
in respect of his entire holding of Shares and the provisions of Article 11 shall apply in relation
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thereto save that a Sale Notice deemed to be given by such director or employee in the circumstances
herein referred to shall not be capable of revocation.

12.2 The provisions of Article 12.1 shall not apply to any shares acquired pursuant to any employee
share scheme approved by the Inland Revenue,

13, TRANSFERS - CHANGING CONTROL

13.1 Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles no sale or transfer of any Ordinary Shares
to any person whomsoever conferring the right to vote (whether immediately or subject to the lodging
of & notice under Article 5.1.3) at general mestings of the Company which would result if made and
registered in a person or connected persons whether or not then a member of the Company obtaining
a controlling interest in the Company (the "Specified Shares") shall be made or registered unless
before the transfer Is lodged for registration the proposed transteree or his nominees has or have made
an offer (stipulated to be open for acceptance for twenty-eight days) to purchase all the other Ordinary
Shares at the Specified Price (as hereinafter defined) which offer every Shareholder shall be bound
within twenty-sight days of the making of such offer to him either to accept or reject in writing (and
in default of so doing shall be deemed to have rejected the offer).

Provided that the provisions of this Article shall not apply to the acquisition of Shares by a
person who is at the time of the adoption of these Articles of Association an existing Shareholder and
the acquisition is made under the terms of a Sale Notice given pursuant to Articles 11 or 12.

13.2 Tor the purpose of this Article:-

13.2,1 the expression "a controlling interest” shall mean Shares or the right to acquire shares
or the rights to exercise voting rights conferring in the agpregate 50 per cent. or more of the
total voting rights (including voting rights subject to the lodging of a notice pursuant to Article
5.2) conferred by all the Shares in the capital of the Company for the time being in issue and
conferring the right to vote at all General Meetings and "connected persons” shall have the
meaning ascribed thereto in Section 839 of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988;

13.2.2 the expressions "transfer”, "transferor” and “transferee” shall include respectively the
renunciation of a renounceable letter of allotment, the original allottes and the renouncee under
any such letter of allotment; and

13.2.3 the "Specified Price” shall mean a price per Share at least equal to that offered or paid
or payable by the proposed transferee or transierees or his or their nominees for the Specified
Shares to the holders thereof plus an amount equal to the relevant proportion of any other
consideration (in cash or otherwise) received or receivable by the holders of the Specified Shares
which, having regard to the substance of the transaction as a whole, can reasonably be regarded
as an addition to the price paid or payable for the Specified Shares. In the event of
disagreement the caleulation of the Specified Price shall be referred to an umpire (acting as
expert and not as arbitrator) nominated by and acting at the joint expense of the parties
concerned (or, in the event of disagreement as to nomination, appointed by the President for the
time being of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales) whose decision shall
be final and binding,




14. MATI‘ERS' REQUIRING CONSENT OF THE "A" DIRECTOR OR THE BOARD

14.1 In addition to any other authority required in law the following matters all require to be
authorised by the "A" Director in writing or minuted in Board Minutes of a Board Meeting of the
Company countersigned by the "A" Director and provided that in the event of any conflict between

any of the provisions of this Article and the provisions of any other Article the provisions of this
Article shall prevail:-

14.1.1 the sale lease transter or other disposition in any financial year of the Company of the
whole or any part of the undertaking of the Company representing 10 per cent. of the net
tangible assets of the Company and its subsidiaries taken as a whole or the sale or other disposal
of a subsidiary the net assets of which represent more than 10 per cent. of the net tangible assets
attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries taken as a whole as shown by the latest available
consolidated audited balance sheet of the Company and its subsidiaries (adjusted as appropriate
to reflect any deterioration since the balance sheet date if any Director so requires and he shall
so require if he has any reason to believe the net tangible assets have decreased since such date)
or if no such balance sheet is available then assets representing £100,000 or more. Provided
that for the purposes of this Article all disposals in any financial year of the Company shall be
aggregated for the purposes of assessing whether authorisation is required from an "A" Director;

14.1,2 the commencement of any action by a Shareholder to wind up or dissolve the Company
or any subsidiary PROVIDED THAT this Article shall not require a Shareholder who is also

a Director to act otherwise than in accordance with his fiduciary duties to the Company as a
Director;

14.1.3 the employment of any person by any Group Company or the appointment of any person
as a consultant or other adviser by any such company or the variation of the terms of any such
employment or appointment by virtue of which: (i) such person is entitled to receive
remuneration or other fees/payments from any Group Company or Companies at a rate equal
to or exceeding or capable of exceeding £80,000 per annum or equivalent or such other sum as
the Board may from time to time determine; or (ii) such appointment is not capable of
termination on the part of the Company by the giving of one years’ notice or less or upon the
paying of compensation equivalent to one years' emoluments thereunder or less;

14.1.4 any variation in the authorised or issued Share or loan capital or the creation or the
granting of any options or other rights (o subscribe for Shares or to convert into Shares in the
capital of the Company or any subsidiary;

14.1.5 any capital expenditure by the Company and its subsidiaries in any one financial year
of the Company of an amount in excess of 10% of that shown in the Operating Budget (as
defined in the Loan Agreement) such budget to be approved by the "A" Director in advance of
its being sent to the Bank;

14.1.6 any material change in the nature of the business of any Group Company or of the
Group taken as a whole;




14.1.7 the creation of any ong Of more mortgages charges or encumbrances on any asset of any
Group Company 10 secure an amount of AMOuUNts aggregating ot exceeding in any one financial
year of the Company £25,000 or the giving by any Group Company of any guarantee for such
an amount ot amounts otherwise than as detailed in the relevant Operating Budget {as defined
aforesaid) approved by the A" Directar in respect of the relevant financial year;

14.1.8 the creation of or any amendment 1o any Shareholder-refated Contract or any variation
otherwise than as detailed in the relevant Operating Budget approved by the "A" Director in
respect of the relevant financial yeac of the remuneration or other benefits payable thereunder

or the making by any Group Company of any contract outside the ordinary course of their
respective businesses of otherwise than at arm's length;

14.1.9 any alteration to the Memorandum or Articles of Association of any Group Company;

14.1.10 the entering into by any Group Company of any lease, licence, tenancy or other similar
phligation where the rental or other payments thereunder exceed Or ars likely to exceed
£100,000 per zanum OF the entering into by any Group Company of any such commitments
whereby the rental or other payments in the aggregate exceed or are likely to exceed £200,000
in any year otherwise than as detailed in the relevant Operating Budget approved by the "A"
Director in respect of the relevant financial year;

14.1.11 the declaration or gistribution of any dividend or other payment out of the distributable
profits of the Company other than dividends payable in respect of the Minimum Dividend;

141,12 the incorporation of a new subsidiacy}

14.1.13 the appointment of any director to the Board of any Group Company;
14.2 In addition to any other authority required in law the following matters ail reguire to be
authorised by a decisiou of the Bourd and shall aot be matters capable of delegation to any person by
the Board:-

14.2.1 the alteration of the accounting reference date of the Company or any subsidiacy;

14.2.2 the grant of any right to use the "Hamleys" name or the grant of any franchise (or
similar arrangement) of the pusiness carried on by the Company 0t its subsidiaries.

15. ADJOURNED MEETINGS

15.1 If a meeting is adjourned under Regulation 41 of Tuble A because a quorumt is not present and
at the adjourned meeting & quorum is not present within half an hour from the time appointed for the
meeting, the Sharehotders present shall form a quorum and Regulation 41 of Table A shall be
modified accordingly.

15.2 Tt shall not be necessary 10 give any notice of an adjourned meeting and Regulation 45 of Table
A shall be modified accordingly.
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16. POLLS

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any Shareholder present in person or by proxy
and having the right to vote at the meeting and Regulation 46 of Table A shall be modified
accordingly.

17. DIRECTORS’ BORROWING POWERS

17.1 Subject to Article 14 hereof the Directors may exercise ail the pawers of the Company to
borrow of raise money and 10 morigage or charge its undertaking, property and uncalled capital and
subject to Sections 81 and 82 of the Act to issue debentures, debenture stock and other securities as
security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third party PROVIDED THAT
the Directors shall procure that the aggregate of the amoums for the time being remaining
undischarged or owing by the Company and its subsidiaries by way of borrowed monies (but
excluding any inter-company joans, mortgages and charges) and including any amounts payable under
leases or hire purchase commitments ghall not exceed whichever is the greater of £20,000,000 or an
amount equal to the aggregate of the amount for the time being paid up or credited as paid up on the
issued share capital of the Company and the ol of the amounts for the time being standing to the
credit of the consolidated resecves (including but not limited to share premium account, capital
redemption reserve, and profit and loss account) of the Company and its subsidiaries all based on the
latest audited consolidated balance shedt of the Company and its subsidiaries but:-

17.1.1 adjusted as may be appropriate to reflect any variations since the date of such balance
sheet in the amount of such paid up capital the share premium account and the capital

redemption reserve, since the date of such balance sheet;

17.1.2 excluding any amounts set aside for defeered taxation and any amounts attributed to
minority interests in subsidiaries of the Company;

17.1.3 deducting any amounts attributed to goodwill or othet intangible assels;

17.1.4 deducting any amount equal (0 any distribution by the Company out of profits earned
prior to the date of such balance shect and which have been declaredd, recommended or made
since that date except so far a8 provided for in such balance sheet;

17.1.5 and deducting any debit balances on profit and loss account.

17.2 For the purposes of this Article "borrowed monies” shall be deemed to include the following
gxcept in so far as otherwise taken into account:-

17.2.1 the aggregate amounts outstanding in respect of facilities afforded to the Company and
its subsidiaries from any bank, acceptance house, financial institution or any other person

whatsoever, whether by way of overdralt, loan, acceptance credit or otherwise howsoever;

17.2.2 any sums of money the repayment whereof by a person other than the Company or any
subsidiary is the subject of a guarantee or indemaity by the Company of its subsidiaries;

12 -




17.2.3 outstanding amounts raised by acceptances by any bank or accepting house under any
acceptance credit opened on behalf of and in favour of any of the Company and its subsidiaries;

17.2.4 the principal amount of any debenture (whether secured or unsecured) of any of the
Company and its subsidiaries owed otherwise than by any of the Company and its subsidiaries;

17.2.5 the principal amount of any preference share capital of any subsidiary owed otherwise
than to any of the Company and its subsidiaries; and

17.2.6 any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of any borrowing or deemed
borrawing;

but shall be deemed not to include:-

17.2.7 borrowings for the purposes of repaying the whole or any part of borrowings by any
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the time being outstanding and so to be applied within

six months of being so borrowed, pending their application for such purpose within such period;
and

17.2.8 borrowings for the purpose of financing any contract in respect of which any part of the
price receivable by any of the Company and its subsidiaries is guaranteed or insured by the
Export Credits Guarantee Department of the Department of Trade or by any other Governmental
department fulfilling a similar function, to an amount not exceeding that part of the price
receivable thereunder which is o guaranteed or insured.

17.3 A Report by the Auditors as to the aggregate amount which may at any one time in accordance
with the provisions of Articles 17.1 to 17,2 be owiug by the Company and its subsidiaries shall be
conclusive in fivour of the Compauay and all persons deating with the Company.

17.4 When the aggregate amount of borrowings required to be taken into account for the purposes
of this Article 17 on any particular day is being ascertained, any of such moneys denominated or

repayable in a currency other than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the
sterling equivalent either:-

17.4.1 at the rate of exchange prevailing on that day in London or

17.4.2 to the extent that the repayment of such moneys is specifically covered by a forward
purchase contract at the rate of exchange specified therein,

17.5 No lender or other person dealing with the Company shall be concerned to see or enquire
whether the limit imposed by this Article 17 is observed and no debt or liability incurred in excess
of such limit shall be Invalid and no security given for the sume shall be invalid or ineffectual except
in the case of express notice to the lender or recipient of the security or person to whom the lability
is incurred at the time when the debt or liability was incurred or the security given that the limit
hereby imposed had been or was thereby exceeded.



18, DIRECTORS

18.1 Unless otherwise determined by ordinary resolution the number of Directors (other than alternate
directors) shall be not less than two and not more than eight.

18.2 A Director shall not retire by rotation save for a Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy or
as an addition to the Board who shall retire from office at the Annual General Meeting next following

his appointment but who may stand for re-election thereat. Regulations 78 and 79 of Table A shall
be modified accordingly,

18.3 The office of Director shall be vacated if the Director in the reasonable opinion of all his co-
Directors becomes incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging his duties as Director, and
Regutation 81 of Table A shall be modified accordingty.

19, "A" DIRECTOR

19.1 For as long as it is a Shareholder, Citicorp Capital Investors Europe Limited ("CCIEL"} shall
be entitled .. appoint and remove a director of the Company (""A" Director"). In addition the
remaining Institctional Sharehoiders holding Letween them a majority in terms of nominal value of
shares held by the Institutional Shareholders (other than CCIEL) for the time being shall also be
entitled to appoint and remove an "A" Director” ("the additional "A" Director") PROVIDED THAT
should the additional "A" Director be appointed Howard Dyer, for so long as he is an executive
director and Shareholder in the Company, shall have the right to appoint an additional executive
director to the Board PROVIDED FURTHER that any director appointed by Howard Dyer pursuant
to this Article 19,1 shall remain in office only for so long as the additional "A" Director is in office
or, if shorter, for o long as Howard Dyer himself remains an executive director of and Shareholder
in the Company and such director shall forthwith resign or in default be deemed to have resigned
forthwith (without any grounds for compensation against the Company whatsoever) upon the
removal/resignation from office of the additional "A" Director or the termination (for whatever
reason) of Howard Dyer's position as an executive director of the Company or upon his ceasing to
be a Shareholder, whichever shall occur first,

19.2 Each "A" Director shall be cntitled to veceive an annual fee of £10,000 plus VAT payable
quarterly in arrears in respect of his appointment together with all expenses reasonably and properly
incurred by him in connection with his appointment as a Director, from the Company, Such
appointments (or remowvils) shall be made by notice in writing served upon the Company at its
registered office. References in these Articles to the "A" Director shall be construed as being
references to both "A" Directors whenever there are two "A" Directors appointed in accordance with
the terms of this Clause 19,

20. BOARD MEETINGS

20.1 Meetings of the Board shall take ptace no less frequently than seven per calendar year with no
more than 3 moaths elapsing between such meetings, At least five clear working days notice of each
meeting shall be given to each Director such notice to be given together with an agenda and all
working papers proposed to be considered at the relative meeting provided that if a majority in
number of the Directors agree to less frequent meetings and/or to a shorter period of notice then
board meetings may be called less frequently and/or on such agreed shorter period of notice provided




further that such inajority 50 agreeing must include nne "A* Director, All Board Meetings shal take
place in the United Kingdom save with such agreement as atoresaid,

20.2 Without prejudice (o any other provision in these Articles the quorum for meetings of the Boarg
shall be three including at least ope executive ditector and one non-executive director or their
respective alternatives.

conference telephone or simifar communications equipment whereby all persons participating in any
such meeting can hear each other. Participation in any such meeting in this manner shall be deemed
10 constitute presence at the Meeting,

21. INDEMNITIES

Every Director or other officer of the Company shall pe entitled to be indemnified ou; of the
assets of the Company against al] losses or liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of hig office or otherwise in relation thereto including any liability incurred
by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which Judgment is given in his
favour or in which he is acquitted or in connection with any application under Section 727 of the Act
in which relief is granted to him by the Court and no Director or other officer shall be liable for any
loss, damage or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred by the Company in the execution of
the duties of his office or in relation thereto. But this Axticle shall only have effect insofar as itg
provisions are not avoided by Section 310 of the Act,

DBF$11$4.09/keb
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AUDITORS’ STATEMENT TO THE DIRECTORS OF HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 43(3)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

We have examined the balance sheet of Hamieys of London Limited as at 29
January 1984 which formed pant of the financial statements for the year then
ended audited by us. The scope of our work for the purpose of this statement
was limited to an examination of the relationship of amounts stated in the
audited balance sheet in connection with the company's proposed re-registration
as a public company.

In our opinion the balance shest shows that at 29 January 1994 the amount of
the company's net assets was not less than the aggregate of its called-up share
capital and undistributable reserves,

(Dm\o_‘b\ rox ot~

PANNELL KERR FORSTER
Reglstered Auditors

7 April 1994

CHAHTEHCY ALCOUNTANTS
v v———— rrrw————r—
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REVORT

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 29 January 1994,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the group continued to be that of the retailing of toys and gifts.

ACTIVITIES AND REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENTS

1993/94 was a further year of progress for the company with 2 17% growth in turnover and tight cost control
producing a 50% increase in operating profit fram £2,461,000 to £3,595,000.

The turnover improvement was a result of a substantial increase in sales at the Regent Street flagship store and
the full-year effect of the developments instigated in 1992,

The growth at Regent Street continued despite the third consecutive year of the UK recession which again
depressed retailing activity, although there were signs of a recovery in consumer expenditure in the second half
of the year. The number of overseas tourists visiting London increased during the year as a result of the UK's
withdrawal from the ERM in September 1992 and the subsequent devaluation of the pound, The performance
of the Regent Strect store was enhanced by the completion of a substantia) refurbishment which was started in
1992 and completed in June in readiness for the peak trading months. This has greatly improved the unique
environment within the store and sileviated the customer traffic flow problems which arose during previous
Christmas trading periods.

The store at Heathrow Terminal 4 was affected in the first half of the year following the two enforced
relocations in 1992 when the Terminal was refurbished, However, performance in the second half of the year
was satisfactory. The two-year trial period at Gatwick North Terminal was concluded when the store closed in
February 1994; whilst the store provided marginat profits the growth potential was limited,

The contract with British Airways for the supply of in-flight children’s activity packs called "Skyflyers” was
extended during the year to include short-haul as well as long-hau! fiights.

In addition, a new store was opened at Covent Garden; this sile was selected due to the number of tourists
visiting the area, both national and international. The store will not compete with the Regent Street store as it
is not comparable in size or products offered. However, it is anticipated that it will aitract tourists who do not
necessarily visit Regent Street.

The profit improvement and continued focus on working capital management has led to a net cash inflow for
the year of £2,417,000, an improvement of £976,000 over last year despite the investment in the store
refurbishment,

DIVIDENDS AND TRANSFERS TO RESERVES

The results for the year are sct out on page 6, The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FUTURE PROSPECTS
it is the intention of the Directors to continue the development of Hamleys as a retailer of toys and gifis.

The Directors believe that the company is now well positioned to take advantage of the anticipated upturn in UK
consumer spending and international travel,

in order to capitalisc on this opportunity the Directors are reviewing the possibility of secking a Stock Exchange
listing in 1994 and have appointed advisors accordingly.
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
DIRECTORS® REPORT

FIXED ASSETS

Details ol fixed asseis are given in note 9.

6 DIRECTORS
The present membership of the Board is set out on page 1. On 2 March 1994 H P Dyer replaced R N Hambro
as Chairman and 8 J Woodbridge was appointed Managing Director.
‘The director’s interests as defined by the Companies Act 1985 in the shares of the Company at 29 January 1994
and | February 1993 were as follows:
1p shares
Ordinary Deferred ordinary
29 January 1 February 29 January 1 February
1994 1993 1994 1993
H P Dyer 455,996 485,996 - -
R N Hambro 38,378 38,378 2,498,900 2,498,900
A D Mackenzie 59,472 59,472 29,205 29,205
K A Marks (resigned on 31 January 1994) - - - -
A M Riddy 59,302 59,302 - -
S J Woodbridge 59,302 59,302 - -
The group maintains insurance for directors and officers against liabilities relating to the group as authorised by
the Companies Act {985,
7 DONATIONS
During the year the group made donations of toys, gifts and cash totalling £7,566 to various charities mainly
associated with children,
8 AUDITORS
A resolution to re-appoint Pannclt Kerr Forster as auditors will be proposed at the Annual General Mecting.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
\ L ! '
L Hall
Secretary
9 March 1994
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HAMLEYS QF LONPDON LIMITED
STATEMENT OF DIRFCTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

Company law requins the directors 1o prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period, In preparing those financial
statements, the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistent]y
. make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
. state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed

and explained in the financial statements

. prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company
will continue in business,

The directors are resporsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy # any time
the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 1985. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularitics,

The directors confirm their compliance with those requirements,
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CHARTIRED ACCOLNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED

!

We have audited the financial statements on pages 6 to 20 which have been prepared under !
the accoun* ng policies set out on page 10, _ ' m
|

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
As described on page 4 the company's directors are responsible for the preparation of financial i
statements, it is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on |
those statements and to report our opinion to you,

Basis of opinian

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards, An awdit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the ditectors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the 'E
accounting policies are appropriste to the company’s and the group's circumstances,
consistently applicd and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explianations which

we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable

assurance that the financinl statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by )
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall

adequasy of the presentation of information in the financial staterents,

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of alTairs of the
company and the group as at 29 January 1994 and of the group’s profit for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

Qmw ans  FoudoM

PANNELL KERR FORSTER
London Chartered Accoumntants
Registered Auditors

9 March 1994
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Turnover

Cost of sales

(Giross profit

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Interest pavable and

similar charges

Profit on ordinary activities
before taxation

Tax on profit on ordinary

activities

Profit on ordinary activities
after taxation for the year

HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

2 20,915

(10,232)

10,683

(5,792)

(1,296)
(7,088)
3,505

4 {899)

2,5 2,696

6 (837

1,859

The movements on reserves are given in note 18 to the financial statements.

All items stated in the profit and loss account relate to continuing activities.

There are no recognised gains and losses other than in the profit and loss account.

1993
£°000

17,388
(8,752)

9,136

(5,403)

(1,330)

(6,735)

2,401

(L,I181)

1,220

(530)

690
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
29 JANUARY 1994

1994

il

£°000
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 2,280

CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks

Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within
one year 13

NET CURRENT ASS ETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 1,731

CREDITORS
Amounts falling due after more
than one year (13,771) (13,318)

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES

AND CHARGES

Deferred tax (160) (139)
Other provisions (330) (830)

(10,697) (12,556)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital 17 432 432
Share premium account 18 6,128 6,128
Profit and loss account 18 1,800 (59)
8,360 6,501
Goodwill reserve (19,057) | (19,057)
19 (10,697) (12,556)

L — " L —— . ]

Approved by the board(BN9 March 1994

H P Dyer b/oq.ucm.o’{ ) Dircctor

A M Riddy /Lr\/‘-—"\d\’\ Director
] R
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FIXED ASSETS
Investments

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

CREDMTORS
Amounts fatling due within
ohe year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT

LIABILITIES
CREDITORS

Amounts fatting due sfter more

than one year

PROVISIONS ¥OR LIABILITIES

AND CHARGES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capltal
Share premium account
Profit and loss account

HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED

12

14

16

17
1)

18

Approved by the board on 9 Mareh 1994

H P Dyer

A M Riddy

Director

Director

BALANCE SUEET
29 JANUARY 19?4
NI

[

|

£'000- £'000
18,699

3,646
1

3,647

376

327

Ar—————

21,91

(13,771)

(250)

e ———

7,949

L

432
0,128
1,389

?,9 '49

1993
£1000 £000
18,699
1,682
349
2,031
717
1,314
20,013
(13,252)
(750)
6,011
TR O
432
6,128
(549)
6,011




HAMLEYS OF LAONDON LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
YEAR ENDED 19 JANUARY 1994

Notes 1994 1993
£'060 £'060 £1000 £000
NET CASH FLOW FROM ‘
OPERATING AT iVIT(ES
Net profit before taxation ‘
and interest 3.595 2,401
Depreciziion on tangible fixed assels . 428 338
Loss on sale of angible fixed assets ‘ 11 -
Write-down of jong fcpsehotd properny . 466 . -
{increase)/decrease in stocks Q@ a9
increase in debiors (i) (283)
lnereage in creditors 808 193
(Decrease)/increase in provisions
for linbilities and charges A (500) 80
NET CASH INFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,556 2,828
SERVICING OF FINANCE -
Interest paid (466) (586)
1nterest element of finance iease
rentals €] (14)
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM
SERVICING OF FINANCE 470) (600)
TAX PALD (330) -
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ‘ .
Tangible fixed assets - purchases (1,010) {714)
- disposals 2 -
Purchase of fixcd assets (1,008) (714)
—— —
NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE ‘
FINANCING ' 2,748 1,514
FINANCING "
Repayment of superior bank loan 2 (250) -
Movement on share premium accoum 2 - 3
Principal payment under finance
lcases 22 (81) (76)
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM
FINANCING . 331) (13}
—— ——
INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH LQUIVALENTS 21 ‘ 2,447 1,44
.




HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMVTED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEATS
YEAR ENDED 22 JANUARY 994

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(2

(b)

)

(d)

(e}

€3]

(h}

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards and under
the historical cost convention and, in the current year, modified 10 include long leasehold property at
revalued amounts.

Basis of consolidation

The group financial statements consolidate the financial statements of the company and its subsidiary
for the year ended 29 January 1994,

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is transferred to reserves in the year of acquisition.
Tangible fixed assets

Depreciation is provided on cost and revalued amounts in equal annual instalments over the estimated
lives of the assets, ‘The rates of depreciation are as follows:

Long leaschold property 2% per annum

Leased assefs Qver the term of the lease
Computer equipment 20% per annum

Fixtures and fiilings 15%-50% per anaum
luvesiments

Investments heid as fixed assets are stated at cost less pravision for permanent diminution in value.
Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost represents purchase price and
freight custs.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided af the anticipated (ax rates on timing differences arising from the inclusion
of items of income and expenditure in taxation computations in periods different from those in which
they are included in the financial statements 1o the extent that it is probable that a Hability or asset will
crystallise in the future,

Pension costs

The pension cost represents contributions payable by the group in the year,

f.eascs

Assets held under tinance leases and the refated leage obligations are recorded in the balance sheet at
the fair value of the leased assets at the inception of the leases. The amounts by which the jease
payments exceed the recorded lease obligations are treated as finance charges which are amortised over
cach lease term to give a constant rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligation,

Rental costs under aperating leases are charged to the profit and loss account in equal anpual amounts
over the periods of the leases,

- 10 -
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

TURNOVER AND PROFIT

Turnover represents sales and the net income from concession sales excluding VAT. The 1993 financial statements
reflected net income from concession sales in other income. The comparattve figures for these financial statements
have been restated to veflect this income in turnover, The turnover and profit before taxation is attributable 1o the

principal activities of the company. The company has no significant sales or operating activities outside the United
Kingdom, ‘

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 1994 1993

£000 £°000
Directors’ emoluments:
Services as directors 360 442
Remuneration of the chairman 20 20
Remuneration of the highest paid director 142 231
Number Nymber
Scale of other directors’ remuneration:
£ ¢ - £ 35000 - }
£ 5001 - £10,000 2 2
£65061 - £ 70,000 - ]
£70,00t - £ 75000 1 -
£100,001 - [105,000 - ]
£105,001 - £110,000 1 -

DIRECTOR’S CONTRACT

H P Dyer is a director and sharel.older of Greymart Limited, a company with which the company has a contract
for services. During the year, payments of £131,000 (1993 £222,000), including pensions and social security costs
have been made to this company, This amount has been included within directors’ emoluments.

1994 1993
£000 £000
Employee costs during the year:

Wages and salaries 2,577 2,487
Social security costs . 209 210
Other pension costs 50 49
2,836 2,746
EEENNC XTI e — ]
Number Number

The average number employed by the company during the year:
Sales and distribution 166 152
Administration 2 30
193 182
s ===ree

-11-



HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

1994 1993
INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES £000 £'000
Interest on bank overdrafts and .
other loans wholly repayable within § years 3t7 400
intcrest on bank and other loans 578 767
Finance charges - finance leases and hire
purchase obligations . 4 14
899 1,181
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION 1994 1993
#1000 £000
Profit on ordinary activities before
laxation is after charging:
Rentals under operating leases:
Hire of plant and machinery 41 46
Other operating leases - rental on Regent Street store 1,143 1,150
- other 151 106
Rencwal and reassignment of trade marks 45 5
Exceptional items in respect of the
long leasehold property (see note below) - credit (34) -
Depreciation;
Own assets 364 222
Assets held under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts 64 116
Auditors’ remuneration 38 32
Fees paid to Pannell Kerr Forster for
non-audit services 9 9

Exceptional items

As the company is reviewing the possibility of seeking a listing of its shares on the London Stock Exchange the
directors have considered it appropriate to include the company’s leasehold interest in the Regent Street store in
the financial statements at current open market value. As a result of this the carrying value of the lease has been
reduced from £1,066,000 to £600,000 and the net cost of £466,000 charged to the profit and loss account. No
change has been made to the cartying value of the Jeaschold interest in the financial statements of earlisr years.

The directors have also reconsidered the need for the provision of £500,000 for dilapidations on the leasehold
interest in the Regent Street store which was established in 1990. They do not consider that this provision
continues to be appropriate due to the length of lease and condition of property and accordingly it has been written
back to the profit and loss account in the year,

TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 1994 1993
£000 £000
Corporation tax payable at 33% - Current year 877 391
- Prior years 61 -
Deferred lax - Current year 28 139
- Prior years (N -
837 530
]

-12.
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

COMPANY PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the profit and loss of the parent company is not presented

as part of these accounts, The parent compuny's profit for the year to 29 January 1994 amounted to £1,938,000
{1993 loss £2,000),

DIVIDENDS

No dividends were paid in the year (1993 : £NID,

TANGIBLE FINED ASSETS

Long Fixtures
leaschold and Computer
The Group Total property fittinps cquipment
£2000 £'000 £000 £'000

Cast or valuation
At | February 1993 2,809 1,190 981 638
Additions LOED - 249 61
Disposals (48) - - (48)
Write-downs (590} {590) - -
AL 29 January 1994 3,181 600 1,930 651
Accumulated depreciation |
Al 1 February 1993 632 59 184 349
Pravisions 428 25 268 135
Disposals (35) - - (35)
Wrile-downs (124) (124) - -
At 29 lanuary 1994 901 - 452 149
Net ook value
At 29 January 1994 2,280 600 1,478 202
AL 31 January 1993 2,177 1,091 797 289
Notes
{) The fong leaschold property was valued at £600,000 by Messrs Drivers Jonas, Chartered Surveyors, as

at 29 lanuary 1994, The valuation was made on the basis of open market value for the existing use.

The resulting deficit of £466,000 on book value is reficeted through the profit and loss account as an

exceptional item, Further details are given in note 5 above,
{ii) The historical cost of long leasehold property included at valuation is as follows:

£000

Cost 1,190
Accumulated depreciation (124)
At 29 January 1994 1,066
b )

At 31 January 1993 1,091
s ]

<13 -
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS {Continued)

(i) The net book value of the group’s computer equipment includes £43,000 (1993 » £109,000) in respect
of assets held under finance teases and hire purchase contracts.

(iv) The company had no tangible fixed assets at 29 January 1994 or 31 January 1993,
INVESTMENTS HELD AS FIXED ASSETS 29 January 1994
and
31 Januarv 1993
£'600

The Company

Shares in subsidiary undertaking 18,699
RO ———

The conipany owns the entire share capital of Hamleys Limited, a company registered in England and Wales and
which trades as a toy retailer.

STOCKS The Group The Company
1994 1993 1994 1993
£000 £'000 £000 £000
Finished goods and goods for resale 1,923 1,712 - -
i — - — - T,

The replacement cost of stocks at 29 January 1994 and 31 January 1993 was not significantly different from the
amount at which they are siated in the financial statements.

DEBTORS The Gronp The Company
1994 1993 1594 1393
000 £2000 £000 £000
Trade debtors 224 237 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertaking - - 3,629 1,665
Qther debtors 17 17 17 17
Prepayments and acerued income 533 479 - -
74 733 3,646 1,682
L = = EETORSTITE b — = ]
CREPITORS The Group The Company
1994 1993 1994 1993
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year:
Bank loans and overdrafls 250 536 250 500
Obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts 66 81 - -
Trade creditors 1,736 1,237 - -
Cther creditors 160 10 98 99
Corporation tax 876 390 - -
Other taxation and social security 666 504 - -
Accruals 439 432 28 118
4,193 3,290 376 717
S O
<4
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

CREDITORS
Amounts falling duc after more than one year:
The Group The Companv
1994 1993 1994 1993
£000 £:000 £'000 £000
Unsecured loan notes 19938 2,285 2077 2,285 2,177
Deep discount unsecured loan stock 1998, 3,399 3,207 3,399 3,207
Superior secured bank loan 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200
Inferior secured bank ioan 3,887 . 3,668 3,887 3,668
Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts - 66 - -
13,771 13,318 13,771 13,252
Amounts falling due afre, tiore than one year:
Analysis of loans payable partly or
wholly after five years:
Bank loans:
Within one year 250 500 250 500
Between one ang two years 750 750 750 750
Between two to five years 4,250 4,250 4,250 4,250
After five years 3,087 2,868 3,087 2,868
Other loans:
Between two to five years 5,684 5,384 5,684 5,384
14,021 13,752 14,021 13,752
Other loans repayable between two to five years:
Unsecured loan notes 1998 2,285 2,177 2,285 2,177
Deep discount unsccured foan stock 1998 3,399 3,207 3,399 3,207
5,684 5,184 5,684 5,384
Bank loans vepayable by Instalments some of
which fall duc after five years:
Bank loans:
Total amount 8,337 8,368 8,337 3,368
Instaiments due after five years 3,087 2,868 3,087 2,868

er

The bank loans ate secured by a legal mortgage over the long leaschold property of Hamleys Limited and a
mortgage debenture over all the other asscts of that company. The superior bank loan bears interest at a normal
commercial rate linked to LIBOR, subjeet to a maxinum LIBOR of 11.5% until 31 Janvary 1996, The inferior

bank loan bears 6% intcrest rolled up until 31 Januvary 1996 on which date the loan plus the accrued interest is
added to the superior loan.

The unsecured loan notes 1998 bear 5% interest rolled up unti] the date of redemption, 9 January 1998,

The issued deep discount unsecured Joan stock 1998 with a nominal vatue of £4,280,000, if not previousty repaid
or purchased by the company, will be redeermed at its nominal value on 9 January 1998, The income clement of
the stock (as a percentage of the nominal amount of the stock) was 4.2% in the first 12 months rising to 5.7% in
the final year, This income element is accried and charged to the profit and loss account each year. In addition
the nominal value bears interest of 0.00001% rolled up. The inan stock is subordinated to all other creditors of
the company including trade creditors.

- 15 -
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HAMLEYYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO TUHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDRED 29 JANUARY 1994

DEFERRED TAXATION

The amounts of deferred taxation provided in the financial statements are:

1994 1993
£000 £'000
The group
Capital allowances in excess of depreciation 281 236
Other short term timing differences ’ . (r2n )
160 139
Balance at 1 February 1993 139
Provided in the year
In respect of the current year 28
In respect of prior years N
Balance at 29 January 1994 160
The group had ne unprovided deferred tax liability at either of the above dates.
The company had no deferred tax, provided or unprovided, at 29 January 1994 or 31 January 1993,
OTHER PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES
The Group The Company
1994 1993 1994 1993
£000 £000 £000 £000
Provisions 330 830 250 750

Balance at | February 1993 830 750
Released in the year {500) (500)
Balance at 29 January 1994 C 330 250

A provision of £500,000 was set up to cover dilapidations on the leaschold interest in the Regent Street store and
other potential liabilitics existing at the date Hamleys Limited was acquired by the company. The directors are
of the opinion that this provision is no longer required and its release has been reflected in the profit and loss
account as an exceptional item,

£250,000 has been reserved to meet the cost of improving the computer systems of Hamleys Limited in accordance

with the directors’ plans at the date of acquisition. In addition a provision of £80,000 has been reserved to meet
the cost of dilapidations and reorganisation of the warehouse,

- 16 -
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SHARE CAPITAL

Ip ordinary shares
Ip ‘B’ ordinary shares
1p deferred ordinary shares

\\\_‘

Ip ordinary shares
lp ‘B’ ordinary shares
1p deferred ordinary shares

The |p deferred ordinary shares carry no rights to a dividend or distribution in any circumstances.

RESERVES

The group
Balance at | February 1993
Profit for the year

Balance at 29 January 1994

The company
Balance at | February 1993
Profit for the year

Balance at 29 January 1994

HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

-17 -

Authorised

At 29 January 1994
and 31 January 1993

No.

3,626,245
327,255
41,798,000

£'000

36
3
418

457

=raorrre—mr

Allotted, issued and fully paid
At 29 January 1994
and 31 Janvary 1993

No.

3,626,245
327,255
39,299,100

Share premivm
account
£'000

6,128

6,128

6,128

6,128

£000

36
3
393

432

Profit and

loss account

£'000

9
1,859

1,800

(549)
1,938

1,389

[ =]

F
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

The group

Balance at 1 Februyary 1993
Profit for the financial year
Proceeds from issue of shares

Balance at 29 Janvary 1994

The company

Balance at 1 February 1993
Profit/(loss) for the financial year
Proceeds from issuc of shares

Balance at 29 January 1994

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS DURING THE YEAR

Balance | February 1993
Net cash intlow

Balance at 29 January 1994

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AS SHOWN IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Cash at bank and in hand
Bank overdrafs

-18-

1994
£'000

2,780

2,780

1994 1993
£000 £000
{12,556) (313,249}
1,859 €50
- 3
(10,697) (12,556)
6,011 6,010
1,938 ()
- 3
7,949 6,011
1994 1993
£'000 £'009
363 (1,078)
2,417 1,441
2,780 363
Change
1993 in_venr
£'000 £4000
399 2,381
(36) 36
363 2417
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN Ig'INANCINC
DURING THE YEAR ;

Share capital  Share capital Loans aud Loans and

(including (including  finance lease  finance lease

premium) premivm) nblipations abligations

1994 1993 1994 1993

£000 £'000 £000 £'000

Balance at | February 1993 6,560 6,557 13,899 13,482
Capitai repayments of superior secured bank toan - 3 (250) -

Capital repayments under finance leases - - (81) (76)

Interest rotled up in the year - - 519 493

Batance at 29 January 1994 6,560 6,560 14,087 13,899

E

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

As detailed in note 14, the inferior bank loan, the unsecured loan notes 1998 and the deep discount unsecured loan
stock 1998 attracted interest of £519,000 (1993 : £493,000) which has been rolled up in the year,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A guarantee has been given in favour of H M Customs & Excise for potential liabilities to the value of £20,000.

A guarantee has been given to Hamleys Limited, the subsidiary company, i respect of commercial liabilities.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The group
1994 1993
£'000 £000
Contracted for but not provided
in the financial statements - 292
Authorised but not yet contracted for - 577

The company had no capital commitments at 29 January 1994 or 31 January 1993.

R
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HAMLEYS OF LONDON LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 29 JANUARY 1994

FINANCE LEASE COMMITMENTS 1994 1993
£1000 £1000

The group
Minimum tcase payments payable:

Within one year 69 92
Within two to five years - 69
. 69 161
Finance charges allocated to future periods {3 (14)

66 ' 147

The company had no finance lease commitments at 20 January 1994 or 31 January 1993,

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Al 29 January 1994 the group was committed to making the following anaual payments in respect of operating
leases:

Land and Land and

buildings Other buildings Other
1994 1994 1993 1993
£1000 £000 £2000 £000

Leases which expire:
¥ithin one¢ year 106 - - 4
Within two to five years 118 38 106 37
Alter five years 1,150 - (,150 -
1374 18 1,256 4]

R R e ]

The company had no operating lease commitments at 29 Jonuary 1994 or 31 January 1993,

PENSION SCHEMES

Untii 31 March 1992 the group operated defined bencefit pension schemes. From that date employee and eraployer
contritutions to this scheme ceased and a group administered personal pension plan scheme has been established
in its stead, The new scheme is not 8 company scheme, however, the company does contribute 1o the individual
empioyee pension plans. Total company contributions in the year amounted to £50,000 (1993 - £49,000), being
8.75% of pensionable salaries. There were no contributions payable at the year end.

Existing benefits of the members of the old defined benefit scheme are in the process of being transferred to the
relevant individuals' personal pension plans, Once this has been achieved this pension scheme will be wound up.

Having taken advice from the old scheme’s actuarial consultants, the directors believe this scheme to be solvent.

-0 -
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COMPANIES FORM No. 43(3)(e)

Declaration of compliance

with requirements by a

private company on application
for re~registration as a public
company

Pursuant to section 43(3)(e} of the Companies Act 1985

To the Registrar of Companies For official use

[l e R |

Company number

O

e mm vy om sy o )

2352435

Name of company

* Hamleys of London Limited

| Michael Riddy

of _ Flat 2, Baronsclere Court, 23 Avenue Hoad, London, N6 5YA

[thersexretaivd{a director]t of the company, do solemnly and sincerely declare that;

1 the company, on 7. Aprdl.1994 §, passed a special resolution
that the company should ba re-registered as a public company;

2 the conditions of sections 44 and 45 of the above Act (so far as applicable) have been satisfied;

3 between the balance sheet date and the application for re-registration, there has been no change in the
company’s financlal position that has resulted in the amount of its net assets becoming less than the
aggregate of its called-up share capltal and undistributable resarves,

And | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing

the samu to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835,

Declared at £ | SO(A.%\“-M.}?"fM E(ROZ
Ho lbeca_ Mandon. DT

the T day of A P('LQ

One thausand nine huT od and N hQJLi tour

before ma Q QM&&M [S'b,rC.l‘fL\f)

A Commissioner for Qaths or Nota)y Public or Justlce of
the Peace or Solicitor having the powers conferred on a
Commissioner for Oaths.

Declarant to sign below

For official Use
General Sectlun

Presentor's name address and

reference (if any): Post room:

Coimpartes Form 43{3}e} Stat-Plus Limited, Stat-Plus Houso, Greunisa Park, Prince George's Road, Landon SW19 2pU

A subsidiary of Stat-Plus Group PLC

JHE




CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

ON CHANGE OF NAME
AND RE-REGISTRATION OF A PRIVATE COMPANY

AS A PUBLIC COMPANY

Company No. 2352435
The Registrar of Companiés for England and Wales hereby certifies that
HAMLEYS OF LONDON LTD.
formerly registered as a private company having changed its name and

having this day been re-registered under the Companies Act 1985 as a
public limited company is now incorporated under the name of

HAMLEYS plc
and that the company is limited.

Given at Companies I—i‘c.?.use, Cardiff, the 8th April 1994

oo
For The Regs’fr%f Companies

COMPANIES HOUSEF
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COMPANIES FORM No.353a

Motice of place for inspection of
a register of members which is
kept in a non-legibie form,

or of any change in that place

Pursuant to the Companies {Registers and Other Records) Regulations 1985

Note: For use only when the register is kept by computer or in some other non-legible form

To the Registrar of Companies For official use  Company number
A - ——— o s
(Address overleaf) L | .!. __! 0235 J 435

MName of company

x W AN\LE\»\‘S PLL-

-

gives notice, in accordance with regulation 3(1) of the Companies (Registers and Other Records)
Regulations 1985, that the place for inspection of the register of members of the company which the
company keeps in a non-tegible form is [now]:

TACAANWE PeCine TRARS  Lin- )\ TED
12 Pave PLace
CAL &6
cAy AIbb Postcode| C.F{ 37D
Signed Lo dora \-—\":’J"’\ [Birester][Secretary]t Date 26 \5 \C\ Y%
Presantor's name address an'd For official Use
reference [if any): Genaral Section Post room
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CONFORMED COPY

Company No. 2352435

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1985 AND 1989

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

°f WL

EAEBO7 1XYs

IIl
|

HAMLEYS pic [ABSIRECEIPT DATE:0B/06/94:

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above-named Compaﬁy held at 32 Queen Anne’s Gate,
London SWIH SAB on 25 April 1994 the foliowing resolution was passed as a special resolution.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

THAT, notwithstanding any other provision in the Memorandum or Articles of Association of the
Company and so that this Resolution shal! take precedence over any such provision and shall sanction
each and every variation of the rights and privileges attaching to each class of shares in the capital
of the Company which may be involved in or effected by the passing and implementation of such
Resolution, but SUBJECT TO the issued and to be issued ordinary share capital of the Company
being admitted to the Official List of The International Stock Exchange of the United Kingdom and
Republic of Ireland Limited (the "Londen Stock Exchange™) and the admission becoming effective
by the making of an announcement in accordance with Rule 7.1 of the rules of the London Stock
Exchange, on or before 27 May 1994;

THEN, save as otherwise provided below, in the order set out in the paragraphs below ard so that
each such paragraph shall be implemented immediately afier implementation of the previous

paragraph:

(A)  each of the 327,255 "B" Ordinary Shares of | pence each be re-classified as Ordinary Shares
of 1 pence each.

(B) the avthorised share capital of the Company be increased from £457,515 to £1,565,000 by
the creation of 110,748,500 Ordinary Shares of | pence each,

IRYGOIS4. 18/ama «1-




(&)

D)

E)

(F)

the Company shall allot and issue, credited as fully paid, 75,116,500 Ordinary Shares of 1
pence each ("Bonus Shares") and for the purposes of making such bonus issue the Directors
be and they are hereby authorised to capitatise out of any amount for the time being standing
to the credit of any share premium account, a sum equal to the nominal value of the Bonus
Shares to be allotted. Bonus Shares allotted and issued pursuant to this paragraph shall be
distributed amongst the Shareholders entitled thereto pro rata as nearly as practicable
{disregarding fractional entitlements which shall be rounded to the nearest whole share) to
their holdings of Ordinary Shares of 1 pence each. For the purposes of making an allotment
of Bonus Shares pursuant to this paragraph (C) of this Resolution the Directors shall and are
hereby authorised for the purposes of section 80 of the Act to allot and issue Ordinary Shares
of 1 pence not exceeding a nominal value of £751,165 as if section 89 of the Act did not
apply to any such allotment or issue provided that this authority shall expire 30 business days
after the satisfaction of condition (2) to this Resolution;

following the implementation of the previous paragraphs of this Resolution, every 5 Ordinary
Shares of I pence each held by Shareholders and every 5 authorised but unissued Ordinary
Shares of 1 pence each be consolidated into 1 Ordinary Share of 5 pence each, Fractional
entitlements to issued Ordinary Shares of 5 pence each will be aggregated and sold for the
benefit of the Company. In order to effect such sales, the Directors may authorise the
Secretary to execute (on behalf of such Shareholders) an instrument of transfer in favour of,
or in accordance with the directions of, the purchaser of such shares;

the Directors be and they are hereby authorised for_the purposes of section 80 of the Act to
allot and issue Ordinary Shares of 5 peﬂce having aul;ominal value not exceeding £351,351.40
for cash at the Listing Price (such shares to be issued, inter alia, for the purposes of
purchasing Deferred Shares in cash pursuant to paragraph (F) and for raising cash for the
Company) as if section 89 of the Act did not apply to any such allotment provided that such
authority to allot shall expire on the thirtieth business day afier satisfaction of condition (2)
to this Resolution but that the Directors shall be entitled to make an offer or agreement which
would or might require such shares to be atlotted afier such expiry and the Directors may
allot such shares pursuant to such offer or agreement notwithstanding such expiry;

the agreement produced to the meeting and marked "A" be and it is hereby authorised and
approved for the purposes of section 164 of the Act and, subject to the agreement being
executed, the Company be and it is hereby authorised for the purpose of Section 164 of the
Act to purchase immediately on this Resolution becoming unconditional all of the Deferred
Shares of 1 pence each in the capital of the Company in issue immediately following this
Resolution becoming wnconditional at an aggregate price of 1 pence per 100,000 Deferred
Shares (or the remainir j part thereof) so purchased and that the Secretary of the Company

JRYGO1S4. 18/uma -2




(G)

(H)

O

be and is hereby authorised and directed 1o receive the share certificates in respect of such
Deferred Shares and to execute such documents on behalf of holders of Deferred Shares as
shall be necessary or expedient to effect such purchase and to receive the consideration
payable therefor on behalf of the holders of Deferred Shares and to give the proceeds 10 such
charity cc charities as he may consider appropriate. The authorities provided by this
Resvlution shall expire on the thirtieth business day after condition (2) to this Special
Resolution is satisfied;

subject to completion of the agreement to purchase the Deferred Shares sanctioned pursuant
to paragraph (F) the authorised but unissued share capital of the Company comprising
41,798,000 Deferred Shares of Ip each be reclassified and consolidated into 8,359,600
Ordinary Shares of 5 pence each;

in substitution for all existing authorities other than the authorities given to them pursuant to
the previous paragraphs of this Resolution, the Directors be and are hereby generally and
unconditionally authorised pursuant to section 80 of the Act to exercise atl or any of the
powers of the Company to allot relevant securities (within the meaning of that section) up to
an aggregate nominal amount equal to £380,680 for a period expiring (unless previously
renewed, varied or revoked by the Company in general meeting) fifteen months after the date
of the passing of this Resolution or at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company following the passing of this Resolution whichever l2st occurs and to make an offer
or agreement which would or might require relevant securities to be allotted after such expiry
and the Directors may allot relevant securities pursuant to any such offer or agreement
notwithstanding such expiry;

in substitution for all existing authorities other than the authorities given to them pursuant to
the previous paragraphs of this Resotution, the Directors be and are hereby empowered
pursuant to section 95 of the Act to altot equity securities (within the meaning of section 94(2)
of the Act) of the Company pursuant to the authority conferred by paragraph (H) of this
Resolution as if section 89(1) of the Act did not apply to such allotment provided that this
power:

(i shall expire fifteen inonths after the date of the passing of this Resolution or at the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company following the passing of
this Resolution whichever last occurs save that the Company may make an offer or
agreement which would or might require equity securities to be allotted after such
expiry and the Directors may allot equity securities pursuant to any such offer or
agreement notwithstanding such expiry; and

JRYGCiS4.18/ama -3.




(ii) shall be limited to:

() allotments of equity securities where such securities have been offered
(whether by way of a rights issue, open offer or otherwise) to holders of
Ordinary Shares made in proportion (as nearly as may be) to their existing
holdings of Ordinary Shares but subject to the Directors having a right to
make such exclusions or other arrangements in connection with such offering
as they deem necessary or expedient;

(D to deal with equity securities representing fractional entitlements; and

to deal with legal or practical problems under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock
exchange in, any territory;

other allotments of equity securities for cash up to an aggregate nominal
amount equal to £57,100,

subject to all of the Deferred Shares in issue having been purchased pursuant to paragraph
(F) of this Resolution the Articles of Association in the form produced to the Meeting and
macked "B" and initialled by the Chairman for the purposes of identification only be and are
hereby adopted as the Articles of Associaticn of the Company in substitution for and to the
exclusion of all previous Articles of Association;

subject as aforesaic to and conditional upon the issued ordinary share capital of the Company
being admitted to the Official List of The Internaticnal Stock Exchange of the United
Kingdom and Republic of Ireland Limited and the admission becoming effective, the share
premium account be cancelled.

the Hamleys Share Gption Scheme, the rules of which have been presented to the Meeting

and injtialled by the Chairman for the purposes of identification, be approved and adopted,
and the Directors of the Company be and they are hereby authorised 10 do all acts and things
which they may consider necessary or desirable to cacry the same into effect and to make
such amendments as they may consider appropriate for that purpose,

HOWARD DYER

R Y R R R Y Ry E NN

Chairman

JRYGOI184.18/ama
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THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
HAMLEYS plc

(as adopted by special resclution passed on 25 April 1994)

PRELIMINARY
Interpretation )

In the articles:

"Act" means, unless the context otherwise requires, the Companies Act 1983, including any
statutory modification or re-enactment for the time being in force;

“Acts” means the Companies Acts 1985 and 1989 and all statutes and subordinate legislation
for the time being in force concerning companies so far as they apply to the Company;

"articles" means these articles of association as amended from time to time;
"auditors" means the auditors of the Company;

"hoerd" means the board of directors of the Company or the directors present or deemed to
be present at a duly convened meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present;

"husiness day" means a day (not being a Saturday or Sunday) on which clearing banks are
open for business in London;

"clear duys" means, in relation to & period of notice, that pericd excluding the day when the
notice is given or deemed to be given and the day for which it is given or on which it is to
take effect;

"company"” includes any body corporate (not being a corporation soie) or association of
persons, whether or not a company within the meaning of the Act;

“director” means, unless the context otherwise requires, a director of the Company;
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"dividend" includes bonus;

“entitled by transmission" means, in relation to a share, entitled as a consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of a member or of another event giving rise to a transmission of
entitlement by operation of law:

"executed"” includes, in relation to a document, execution under hand or under seal or by
another method permitted by law:

"holder" means, in relation to a share, the member whose name is entered in the register as
the holder of that share;

"London Stock Exchanpe” means the International Stock Exchange of the United Kingdom
and the Republic of Ireland Limited:

"member" means, unless the context otherwise requires, a member of the Company;
"office” means the registered office of the Company;
"paid”, "paid up" and "paid-up" include credited as paid or paid up;

“recognised person” means a recognised clearing house or a nominee of a recognised
clearing house or of a recognised investment exchange which is designated for the purposes
of section 185(4) of the Act;

“register” means, unless the context otherwise requires, the register of members kept
pursuant to section 352 of the Act;

"seal” means, unless the context otherwise requites, the common seal of the Company or any
official or securities seal that the Company may have or may be permitted to have under the
Acts; . .

"secretary” means the secretary of the Company and includes any assistant or deputy
secretary and a person appointed by the board to perform the duties of the secretary;

Words and expressions contained in these articles which are not defined in paragraph (A)
have, unless the contrary is indicated, the same meaning as in the Act, but excluding any
statutory modification to the Act not in force at the date of adoption of these articles.

Where an ordinary resolution of the Company is expressed to be required for any purpose,
a special or extraordinary resolution is also effective for that purpose, and where an
extraordinary resolution is expressed to be required for any purpose, a special resolution is
also effective for that purpose.

The headings in the articles do not affect the interpretation of the articles,
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Table A not to apply

No regulations contained in any statute or subordinate legislation, including the regulations
contained in Table A in the schedule to the Companies (Tables A to F) Regulations 1985 (as
amended), apply as the regulations or articles of association of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised capital

The authorised share capital of the Company at the date of adoption of these articles is
£1,565,000 divided into 31,300,000 ordinary shares of 5 pence each.

Allotment

Subject to the Acts and relevant authority of the Company in general meeting required by the
articles and the Acts, the board has general and unconditional authority to aifot (with or
without conferring rights of renunciation), grant options over, offer or otherwise deal with
or dispose of unissued shares (whether forming part of the original or any increased capital),
or rights to subscribe for or convert any security into shares, to such persons, at such times
and on such terms and conditions as the board may decide but no share may be issued at 4
discount,

The board has general and unconditional authority, pursuant to section 80 of the Act, to
exercise all powers of the Company 0 allot relevant securities up to an aggregate nominal
amount equal to the section 80 amount, for each prescribed period.

The board has general power, pursuant to section 95 of the Act, to allot equity securities
pursuant to the authority conferred by paragraph (B), as if section 89(1) of the Act does not
apply to such allotment, for each prescribed period. This power is limited to:

Q) allotments of equity securities where the securities have been offered (whether by way
of rights issue, open offer or otherwise) to holders of ordinary shares made in
proportion (as nearly as may be) to their existing holdings of ordinary shares but
subject to the board having a right to make such exclusions or other arrangements in
connection with such offering as it deems necessary or expedient;

(a) to deal with equity securities representing fractional entitlements; and
(b) to deal with legal or practical problems under the laws of, or the
requirements Of a recognised regulatory body or a stock exchange in, any

territory; and

(i) allotments of equity securities for cash other than pursuant to paragraph (i} up to an
aggregate nominal amount equal to the section 89 amount.
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By the authority and power conferred by paragraphs (B) and (C), the board may during a
prescribed period make an offer or agreement which would or might require equity securities
or other relevant securities to be allotted after the prescribed period and may allot securities
in pursuance of that offer or agreement.

In this article 4:

(i) "prescribed period” means, first, the period of {5 months from the date of adoption
of these articles, and, after expiry of that preseribed period, any subsequent period
(not exceeding 15 nonths on any occasion) for which the authority conferred by
paragraph (B) is renewed by ordinary or special resolution stating the section 80
amount, and the power conferred by paragraph (C) is renewed by special resolution
stating the section 89 amount;

(ii) “section 80 amount" means, for the first prescribed period and for a subsequent
prescribed period, the amount stated in the relevant ordinary or special resolution or,
in either case, another amount fixed by resolution of the Company;

(it} "section 89 amount" means, for the first prescribed period and for a subsequent
prescribed period, the amount stated in the relevant special resolution;

(iv) the nominal amount of securities is, in the case of rights to subscribe for or convert
any securities into shares of the Company, the nominal amount of shares which may
be allotted pursuant 1o those rights.

The board may at any time after the allotment of a share but before a person has been entered
in the register as the holder of the share recognise a renunciation of the share by the ailottee
in favour of another person and may grant 10 an allottee a right to effect a renunciation on
the terms and conditions the board thinks fit,

Power to attach rights

Subject to the Acts and to the rights attached to existing shares, new shares may be allotted
or issued with or have attached to them such special rights or restrictions as the Company
may by ordinary resolution decide, or, it no resolution is passed, as the board may decide.

Redeemable shares

Subject to the Acts and to the rights attached to existing shares, shares may be issued on
terins that they are o be redeemed or, at the option of the Company or the holder, are liable
to be redeemed,
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Variation of rights

Subject to the Acts, the rights attached to a class of shares may be varied whether or not the
Company is being wound up (i) in such manner (if any) as may be provided by those rights,
or (ii) in the absence of provision, either with the consent in writing of the holders of at least
three-fourths of the nominal amount of the issued shares of that class or with the sanction of
an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate mesting of the holders of the issued shares
of that class validly held in accordance with the articles, but not otherwise.

The rights attached to a class of shares are not, unless otherwise expressly provided in the
rights attaching to those shares, deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further shares
ranking pari passu with or subsequent to them or by the purchase or redemption by the
Company of its own shares in accordance with the Acts and article 38.

Commussion

The Company may exercise all powers conferred or permitted by the Acts of paying
commission or brokerage. Subject to the Acts, commission or brokerage may be satisfied by
the payment of cash or the allotment of fuily- or partly-paid shares or the grant of an option
to call for an allotment of shares or by any combination of these methods.

Frusts not recognised

Except as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or as required by law, the Company
shall not recognise a person as holding a share on trust and is not bound by or otherwise
compelled to recognise (¢ven if it has notica of i%) an equitable, contingent, future, partial or
other claim to or interest in a share other than an absolute right in the holder to the whole of
the share,

SHARE CERTIFICATES

Right to certificate

Subject to the Acts and the requirements of the London Stock Exchange, a person (except a
recognised person in respect of whom the Company is not required by taw to complete and
have ready for delivery a certificate) on becoming the holder of a share is entitled, unless the
terms of issue of the shares provide otherwise, without charge, to one certificate for all the
shares of a class registered in his name or, in the case of shares of more than one class being
registered in his name, to a separate certificate for each class of shares.

Where 2 member (other than a recognised person} transfers part of his shares comprised in
a certificate he is entitled, without charge, to one certificate for the balance of shares retained
by him.

The Company is not bound to issue more than one certificate for shares held jointly by two
or more persons and delivery of a certificate to one joint holder is sufficient delivery to all
joint holders,
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A certificate shall specify the number and class and the distinguishing numbers (if any) of the
shares in respect of which it is issued and the amount paid up on the shares. It shall be
issued under a seal, which may be affixed to or printed on it, or in such other manner as the
board may approve, having regard to the terms of issue and ihe requirements of the London
Stock Exchange.

Replace: ient certificates

Where a member holds two or more certificates for shares of one ¢lass, the board may at his
request, on surrender of the original certificates and without charge, cancel the certificates
and issue a single replacement certificate,

At the request of a member, the board may cancel a certificate and issue two or more in its
place (representing shares in such proportions as the member may specify), on surrender of
the original certificate and on payment of such reasonable sum as the board may decide.

Where a certificate is worn out, defaced, lost or destroyed, the board may cancel it and issue
a replacement certificate on such terms as 1o provision of ev.dence and indemnity (with or
without security) and to payment of any exceptional out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the
Company in the investigation of that evidence and the preparation of that indemnity and
security as the board may decide, and on surrender of ihe original certificate (where it is
worn out or defaced).

LIEN
Company’s lien on shares not fully paid

The Company has a first and paramount lien on every share (other than a fully-paid share)
registered in the name of 1 member (whether solely or jointly with another person) for an
amount payable in respect of the share, whether the due date for payment has arrived or not.
The lien applies to all dividends from time to time declared or other amounts payable in
respect of the share,

The board may either generally or in a particular case declare a share to be wholly or partly
exempt from the provisions of this article. Unless otherwise agreed with the transferee, the
registration of a transfer of a share operates as a waiver of the Company’s lien (if any) on
that share,

Enforcement of lien by sale

For the purpose of enforcing the lien, the board may sell shares subject to the lien in such
manner as it may decide, if the due date for payment of the relevant amounts has arrived and
payment is not made within 14 clear days after the servie of a notice in writing (stating, and
demanding payment of, the amounts and giving notice of the intention to sell in default of
payment) on the member concerned (or to a person entitled by transmission to the shares).

To give effect to a sale, the board may authorise a person to execute an instrument of transfer
of shares in the name and on behalf of the holder of or the person entitled by transmission

-6-
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to the shares io the purchaser or his nominee. The purchaser is not bound to see to the
application of the purchase money and the title of the transferee is not affected by an
irregularicy in or invalidity of the proceedings connected with the sale.

Application of proceeds of sale

The net proceeds of a sale effected under article 13, after payment of the costs of the sale,
shall be applied by the Company in or towards satisfaction of the amount in respect of which
the lien exists. Any residue shall (on surrender to the Company for cancellation of the
certificate for the shares sold, or the provision of an indemnity (with or without security) as
to any lost or destroyed certificate required by tiie board and subject to a like lien for amounts
not presenty payable as existed on the shares before the sale) be paid to the member or a
person entitled by transmission to the shares immediately before the sale.

CALLS ON SHARES

Calis

Subject to the terms of issue, the board may make calls on members in respect of amounts
unpaid on the shares or a class of shares held by them respectively (whether in respect of
nominal value or a premium) and not payable on a date fixed by or in accordance with the
terms of issue, Each member shall (on receiving at least 14 clear days” notice specifying
when and where payment is to be made) pay to the Company the amount called as required
by the notice. A call may be made payable by instalments and may, at any time before
receipt by the Company of an amount due, 5e revoked or postponed in whole or in part as
the board miay decide. A call is deemed made at the time when the resolution of the board
authorising it is passed. A person on whom a call is made remains liable to pay the amount
called despite the subsequent transfer of the share in respect of which the call is made. The
joint holders of a share are jointly and severally liable for payment of a call in respect of that
share,

Poveer to differentiate

The board may make arrangements on the allotment or issue of shares for a difference
between the allottees or holders in the amounts and times of payment of a call on their shares,

Interest on calls

If the whole of the amount called is not paid on or before the date fixed for payment, the
persois by whom it is payable shall pay interest on the unpaid amount at such rate as may be
fixed by the terms of allotment of the share or, if no rate is fixed, at such rate (not exceading,
without the sanction of the Company given by ordinary resolution, 20 per cent. per annum)
as the board may decide, from and including the date fixed for payment until but excluding
the date of actual payment and all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Company by
reason of the nun-payment. The board may waive payment of the interest in whole or in
part,
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Payment in advance

The board may, if it thinks fit, receive from a member all or part of the amounts uncailed and
unpaid on shares held by him. A payment in advance of calls extinguishes to the extent of
the payment the liability of the member on the shares in respect of which it is made. Tha
Coempany may pay interezt on the amount paid in advance, or on so much of it as from time
to time exceeds the amount called on the shares in respect of which the payment in advance
tias been made, at such rate (not excesding. veithout the sanction of the Coinpany given by
ordinary resolution, 20 per cent. per annum) as the board may decide.

Amounts due on allotment treafed as calls

An amount which becomes payable in respect of a share on allotment or on a date fixed
pursuant to the terms of aliotment (whether in respect of nominal value or a premiuni) or as
an instalment of a call is deemed to be a call. In case of non-payment, the provisions of the
articles as to payment of interest and costs, charges and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise
apply as if that amount has become payable by virtue of a call.

FORFEITURE

Fafmato_ ® ok st
~oiice if call not llal{,l

If a member fails to pay the whole of a call or an instalment of a call on or before the date
fixed for payment, the board may serve notice on the member or on a person entitled by
transmission to the share in respect of which the call was made demandirg payment, on a date
not less than 14 clear days from the date of the notice, of the amount of the call outstanding
and any interest that may have accrued on it and al’ costs, charges and expenses incurred by
the Company by reason of the non-payment, The notice shall state (i} the place where
payiment is to be mads, and (ii) that if the notice is not complied with the share in respect of
which the call was made will be liable to be forfeited.

Forfeiture for non-compliance

If the notice referred to in article 20 is not complied with, a share in respect of which it is
given may, at any time before payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited
by a resolution of the board. The forfeiture includes all dividends declared or other amounts
payable in respect of the forfeited share and not paid before the frfeiture.

Notice after forfeiture

When a share has Deen forfeited, the Company shail serve notice of the forfeiture on the
person who was before forfeiture the holder of the share or the person entitled by
transtission to the share but no forfeiture is invalidated by an omission 10 give notice. An
entry of the fact and date of forfeiture shall be made in the register.
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Disposa) of forfeited shares

Until cancelled in accordance with the Acts, a forfeited share and all rights attaching to it are
deemed 10 be the property of the Company and may be sold, re-altotied or otherwise disposed
of either to the person who was before the forfeiture the holder or to another person, on such
terms and in such manner as the board may decide. Where for this purpose a forfeited share
is to be transferred, the board may authorise a person {0 executé an instrument of transfer of
the share to the transferee, The Company may receive the consideration (if any) for the share
on its disposal and may register the transferes as the holder of the share.

The board may before a forfeited share has been cancelled, sold, re-allotted or otherwise
disposed of annul the forfeiture on such conditions as it thinks fit.

A statutory declaration by a director ot the sacretary that a share has been forfeited on the
date stated in the declaration s conclusive evidence of the facts staied in the declaration
against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share. The declaration (subject if necessary
to the execution of an instrument of transfer) constitutes good title to the share and the parson
1o whom the share is disposed of is not bound to see to the application of the consideration
(if any). His title to the share is not affected by an irregularity in or invalidity of the
proceedings connected with the forfeiture or disposal.

Arrears to be paid notwithstanding forfeiture

A person whose share has been forfeited ceases on forfeiture to be a m=mber in respect of
it and shall surrender to the Company for cancellation the certificate for the forfeited shares
or shares. He remains liable to pay, and shall immediately pay o the Company, all calls,
interest, costs, charges and expenses owing in respect of the share at the time of forfeiture,
with interest, from the time of forfeiture until payment, at such rate as may be fixed by the
terms of allotment of the share or, if no rate is fixed, at the rate (not exceeding, without the
sanction of the Company given by ordinary resolution, 20 per cent. per annum) as the board
may decide. The board may £ it thinks fit enforce payment without allowance for the vaiue
of the share at the time of forfeiture or for consideration received on disposal.

Sarrender

The board may accept the surrender of a share liable to be forfeited and in that case
ceferences in the articles to forfeiture include surrender.

UNTRACED SHAREHOLDERS
Power of sale
The Company is entitled to sell a share if
) during a period of not less than 12 years before the date of publication of the
advertisements referred to in paragraph (A)(iii) (or, if published on two different

dates, the first date) (the "relevant period") the Company has paid at least three cash
dividends (whether interim or finaly;
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(if) throughout the relevant period no cheque, order or warrant sent by the Company by
post in a pre-paid envelope addressed 10 the holder of the share, or to the person
entitled by t-ansmission to the share, at his address on the register or other last-
known address given by the member or other person has been cashed, and nc
communication has been received by the Company from the member or person
entitled by transmiission (in his capacity as member or person entitled by
transmission);

(iii)  on expiry of the relevant period tie Company has given notice of its intention to sell
the share by advertisement in a leading daily newspaper and in a newspaper
circulating in the area of the address referred to in paragraph (A)(ii);

(iv)  the Company has not during a further period of three months after the date of the
advertisements referred to in paragraph (A)(iii) (or the later advertisement if the
advertisements are published on different dates) and before the exercise of the power
of sale received a communication from the member or persan entitled by transmission
(in his capacity as member or person entitied by transmission); and

(v) the Company has first given notice in writing to the London Stock Dxchange of its
intention to sell the share,

In addition to the power of sale conferred by paragraph (A), if during the refevant period or
a further period ending on the date when al] the requirements of paragraphs (A)(i) to (v) have
been satisfied an additional share has been jssued in right of that held at the beginning of, or
previgusly so issued during, those periods and all the requirements of paragraphs (A)(i) to
(v) have been satisfied in respect of the additional share, the Company is entitled to sell the
additional share,

To give effect to a sale pursuant to paragraphs (A) or (B), the board may authorise a petson
to execute an instrument of transfer of the share in the name and on behalf of the holder of,
or the person entitled by transmission to, the share to the purchaser or his nominee. The
purchaser is not bound to see to the application of the purchase money and the title of the
transferee is not affected by an irregularity or invalidity in - - ~mceedings connected with
the sale of the share,

Apnplication of proceeds of sale

The Company shall account to the member or other person entitled by transmission 10 the
share for the net proceeds of sale by carrying all amounts received on sale to a separate
account. The Company is deemed to be a debtor and not a trustee in respect of those
amounts for the member or other person, Amounts carried 10 the separate account may either
be employed in the business of the Company or invested as the board may think fit. No
interest is payable on those amounts and the Company is not requiced to account for money
earned on them.

- 10 -
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TRANSFER OF SHARES
Form of transfer

A member may transfer all or any of his shares by instrument of transfer in writing in any
usual form or in another form approved by the board, and the instrument shall be executed
by or on behalf of the transferor and (in the case of a transfer of a share which is not fully
paid) by or on behalf of the transferee. The transferor is deemed to remain the holder of the
share until the name of the transferee is entered in the register in respect of it.

Right to refuse registration

Subject to articic 67, the board may, in its absolute discretion and without giving a reason,
refuse to register the transfer of a share or renunciation of a renounceable letter of allotment
unless all of the following conditions are satisfied:

(i) it is in respect of a share which is fully paid;
(it) it is in respect of a share on which the Company has no lien;
(iii) it is in respect of only one class of shares;

@iv) it is in favour of a single transferee or renouncee or not more than four joint
transferees or renouncees;

) it is duly stamped (if required); and

(vi) it is delivered for registration to the office or such other place as the board may
decide, accompanied by the certifi~ate for the shares to which it relates (except in the
case of a transfer by a recognised person where a certificate has not been issued, or
in the case of a renunciation) and such other evidence as the board may reasonably
require to prove the title of the transferor or person renouncing and the due execution
by him of the transfer or renunciation or, if the transfer or renunciation is executed
by some other person on his behalf, the authority of that person to do so.

If the board refuses to register the transfer of a share it shall, within two months after the date
on which tle transter was lodged with the Company, send notice of the refusal to the
transteree. An instrument of transter which the board refuses to register shall (except in the
case of suspected fraud) be returned to the person depositing it. All instruments of transfor
which are registered may, subject to article 139, be retained by the Company.

Fees on registration
No fee may be charged by the Company for registering the transfer of a share or the

renunciation of a renounceable letter of allotment or other document relating to or affecting
the title to a share or the right to transfer it or for making any other entry in the register.

-11-
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Suspension of registration and closing of register

The registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and for such period (not
exceeding 30 days in any year} as the board may decide and either generally or in respect of
a particular class of shares,

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES
On death

The Company may recognise only the personat representatives of a deceased member as
having title to a share held by that member alone or to which he alone was entitled. In the
case of a share held jointly by more than one person, the Company may recognise only the
survivor or survivors as being entitled to it

Nothing ta the articles releases the estate of a deceased member from liability in respect of
a share which has been solely or jointty held by him,

Election of person entitled by transmission

A person becoruing entitied by transmission o a share may, on production of any evidence
the board may require, elect either to be registered as a member or to have a person
nominated by him registered as 2 member,

If he elects to be registered himself, he shall give notice to the Company to that effect. If he
elects to have another person registered, he shall execute an instrument of transfer of the
share to that person. All the previsions of the articles refating to the transfer of shares apply
to the notice or instrument of transfer (as the case may be) as if it were an instrument of
transfer executed by the member and his death, bankruptcy or other event giving rise to a
tzansmission of entitlement had not occurred.

The board may give notice requiring a person to make the election referred to in article
33(A). If that notice is not complied with within 60 days, the board may withhold payment
of all dividends and other amounts payable in respect of the share until notice of election has
been made.

Rights on transmission

Where a person becomes entitled by transmission to a share, the rights of the holder in
relation to that share cease. The person entitled by transmission may, however, give a good
discharge for dividends and other amounts payable in respect of the share and, subject to
articles 33 and 122, has the rights to which he would be entitled if he were the holder of the
share. The person entitled by transmission is not, however, before he is registered as the
holder ¢f the share, entitied in respect of it 1o receive notice of or exercise rights conferred
by membership in relation to mestings of the Company or a separate meeting of the holders
of a class of shares.

- {2
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ALTERATION OF SHARE {CAPITAL

Increase, consolidation, sub-division and eanceliavion

The Company may by ordinary resolution:

(D) increase its share capital by a sum to be divided into shares of an amount prescribed
by the resolution;

(ii) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of a larger amount
than its existing shares;

(iii)  subject to the Acts, sub-divide all or any of its shares into shares of a smaller amount
and may by the resolution decide that the shares resulting from the sub-division have
amongst themselves a preference or other advantage or be subject to a restriction; and

(iv) cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken
or agreed to be taken by a person and diminish the amount of its share capital by the
amouni of the shares so canceiled,

Fractions

If, as the result of consolidation and division or sub-division of shares, members become
entitled to fractions of a share, the board may on behalf of the members deal with the
fractions as it thinks fit. In particular, the board may;

®

@in

sell fractions of a share to a person (including, subject to the Acts, to the Company)
for the best price reasonably obtainable and distribute the net proceeds of sale in due
proportion amongst the persons entitled (except that if the amount due to a person is
less than £3, or such other sum as the board may decide, the sum may be retained
for the benefit of the Company), To give effect to a sale the board may authorise a
persou to execute an instrument of transfer of shares to the purchaser or his nominee
and may cause the name of the purchaser or his nominee to be entered in the register
as the holder of the shares. The purchaser is not bound to see to the application of
the purchase money and the title of the transferee to the shares is not affected by an
irregularity or invalidits* in the proceedings connected with the sale; or

subject to the Acts, issue to a member credited as fully paid by way of capitalisation
the minimum number of shares required to round up his holding of shares to a
number which, following consolidation and division or sub-division, leaves a whole
number of shares (such issue being deemed to have been effected immediately before
consolidation or sub-division, as the case may be). The amount required to pay up
those shares may be capitalised as the board thinks fit out of amounts standing to the
credit of reserves (including a share premium account, capital redemption reserve and
profit and loss account), whether or not available for distribution, and applied in
paying up in full the appropriate number of shares. A resolution of the board
capitalising part of the reserves has the same effect as if the capitalisation had been
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38.

39.

41,

42.

(A)

(B)

declared by ordinary resclution of the Company pursuant to article 129, In relation
to the capitalisation the board may exercise all the powers conferred on it by article
129 without an ordinary resolution of the Company,

Reduction of capital

Subject to the Acts, the Company may by special resolution reduce its share capital, capital
redemption reserve and share premium account in any way.

Purchase of own shares

Subject to the Acts, the Company may purchase shares of any class (including redeemable
shares) in its own capital in any way. If at the date proposed for approval of the proposed
purchase there are in issue shares of a class entitling the holders to convert into shares of
another class, no purchase may take place unless it has been sanctioned by an extraordinary
resolution passed at a separate meeting (or meetings if there are two or more classes) of the
holders of that class of convertible shares,

GENERAL MEETINGS
Annual general meeting

The Company shall hold annuai general meetings, which shall be convened by the board, in
accordance with the Acts,

Extraordinary general meeting

All general meetings of the Company other than annual general meetings are called
extraordinary general meetings.

Convening of extraordinary general mectings

The board may convene an extraordinary general meeting whenever it thinks fit. The board
must convene an extraordinary general meeting immexiately on receipt of a requisition from
members in accordance with the Acts and in default a meeting may be convened by
requisitionists as provided in the Acts. At a meeting convened on a requisition or by
requisitionists no business may be transacted except that stated by the requisition or proposed
by the board. An extraordinary general meeting may also be convened in accordance with
article 92,

Length and form of notice
An annual general meeting and an extraordinary general meeting called for the passing of a
special resolution shall be called by not less than 21 clear days’ notice. All other

extraordinary general meetings shall be called by not less than 14 clear days’ notice,

Subject to the Acts, and although called by shorter notice than that specified in paragraph (A),
a general meeting is deemed to have been duly called if it is so agreed;

-14 -




©)

(%)

43.

0] in the case of an annual general meeting, by all the members entitled to attend and
vote at the meeting; and

(ii) in the case of another meeting, by a majority in number of the members having a
right to attend and vote at the meeting, being a majority together holding not less than
95 per cent. in nominal value of the shares giving that right,

The notice of meeting shall specify:

i whether the meeting is an annual general meeting or an extraordinary general
meeting;

(ii) the place, the date and the time of the meeting;
(iii) in the case of special business, the general nature of that business;

(iv)  if the meeting is convened to consider a special or an extraordinary resolution, the
inten"an to propose the resolution as such; and

(v)  with reasonable prominence, that a member entitled 10 attend and vote may appoint
one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote instead of him and that a proxy
need not also be a member.

The notice of meeting shall be given to the members (other than any who, under the

provisions of the articles or the terms of issue of shares, are not entitled to receive notice),

to the directors and to the auditors.

Omission o send notice

The accidental omission to send a notice of meeting or, in cases where it is sent out with the

notice, an instrument of proxy to, or the non-receipt of either by, a person entitled to receive

it does not invalidate the proceedings at a general meeting,

Special business

All business transacted at a general meeting is deemed special except the following business
at an annual general meeting:

(i) the receipt and consideration of the annual accounts, the directors’ report and
auditors’ report on those accounts;

(ii) the appointment of directors and other officers in place of those retiring by rotation
or otherwise ceasing o hold office;

(iii)  the declaration of dividends;
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(A)

B)

(A)

®)

©

47,

(iv)  the appointment of the auditors (when special notice of the resolution for appointment
is not required by the Acts) and the fixing, or determination of the manner of the
fixing, of their remuneration; and

() the renewal of the authorities of the Company in general meeting required by the Acts
and the articles in relation o the allotment of shares.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS
Quorum

No business may be transacted at a general meeting unless a quorum is present. The absence
of a quorum does not prevent the appointment of a chairman in accordance with the articles,
which is not treated as part of the “usiness of the meeting.

The quorum for a general meeting is for all purposes two members present in person or by
proxy and entitled to vote.

Procedure if quorum not present

If a quorum is not present within five minutes (or such longer period as the chairman in his
absolute discretion may decide) from the time fixed for the start of the meeting or if during
the meeting a quorum ceases to be present, the meeting, if convened by or on the requisition
of members, is dissolved. In any other case it stands adjourned to such time (being not less
than 14 days nor more than 28 days later) and place as the chairman (or, in default, the
board) decides.

At an adjourned meeting the quorum is two members present in person or by proxy and
entitled to vote. If a quorum is not present within five minutes (or such longer period as the
chairman in his absolute discretion may decide) from the time fixed for the start of the
meeting or if during the meeting a'quorum ceases to be present, the adjourned meeting is
dissolved.

The Company shall give not less than seven clear days’ notice of any meeting adjourned for
the lack of a quorum and the notice shall state the quorum requirement,.

Chairman

The chairman (if any) of the board or, in his absence, the deputy chairman (if any) shall
preside as chairman at a general meeting, If there is no chairman or deputy chairman, or if
at a meeting neither is present within five minutes after the time fixed for the start of the
meeting, or neither is willing to act, the directors p-:sent shall select one of their number to
be chairman. If only one director is present and willing to act, he shall be chairman, In
default, the members present in person and entitled to vote shail choose one of their number
to be chairman,
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(A)
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50.

Si.

52,

Director’s right to attend and speak

A director is entitled to attend and speak at a general meeting and at a separate meeting of
the holders of a class of shares or debentures whether or not he is a member.

Power to adjourn

The chairman may, with the consent of a meeting at which 2 quorum is present (and shail,
if so directed by the meeting) adjourn a meeting from time to time and from place to place
ot for an indefinite period.

Without prejudice to any other power which he may have under the provisions of the articles
Or at common law, the chairman may, without the consent of the meeting, interrupt or
adjourn a meeting from time io time and from place to place or for an indefinite period if he
decides that it has become necessary to do so in order to (i) secure the proper and orderly
conduct of the meeting, or (ii) give all persons entitled to do so a reasonable opportunity of
speaking and voting at the meeting, or (iii) ensuré that the business of the meeting is properly
disposed of.

Notice of adjourned meeting

Without prejudice to article 46(C), whenever a meeting is adjourned for 28 days or more or
for an indefinite period, at least seven clear days’ notice specifying the place, date and time
of the adjourned meeting and the general nature of the business 1o be transacted shall be given
to the members (other than any who, under the provisions of the articles or the terms of issue
of the shares, are not entitled to receive notice), the directors and the auditors. Except in
these circumstances, and subject to article 46(C), it is not necessary o give notice of an
adjourned meeting or of the business to be transacted at the adjourned meeting,

Business at adjourned meeting

No business may be transacted at an adjourned meeting other than the business which might
properly have been transacted at the meeting from which the adjournment took place.

Accommodation of members at meeling

If it appears to the chairman that the meeting place specified in the notice convening the
meeting is inadequate to accommodate all members entitled and wishing to attend, the meeting
is duly constituted and its p.oceedings valid if the chairman is satisfied that adequate facilities
are available to ensure that a member who is unable to be accommodated is able to (i)
participaie in the business for which the meeting has been convened, and (ii) hear and see all
persons present who speak (whether by the use of microphones, loud-speakers, audio-visual
communications equipment or otherwise), whether in the meeting place or elsewhere, and (iii)
be heard and seen by all other persons present in the same way.




53.

54.

(A)

(B)

(€

55.

(A)

(B)

Securiiy

The board may make any arrangement and impose any restriction it considers appropriate to
ensure the security of a meeting including, without limitation, the searching of a person
attending the meeting and the restriction of the items of personal property that may be taken
into the meeting place. The board is entitled to refuse entry to a meeting to a person who
refuses to comply with these arrangements or restrictions.

VOTING
Method of voting

At a general meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting is decided by a show of
hands unless (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands) a poll is duly
demanded.

Subject to the Acts, a poll may be demanded on any question by:
Q) the chairman of the meeting;
(ii) not less than five members present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote;

(i)  a member or members present in person or by proxy representing in aggregate not
less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to
vote at the meeting; or

(iv)  a member or members present in person or by proxy holding shares conferring a
right to vote at the meeting, being shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares
conferring that right,

A demand by a proxy is deemed to be a demand by the member appointing the proxy.

Unless 4 poll is demanded and the demand is not withdrawn, a declaration by the chairman
that the resolution has been carried, or carried by a particular majority, or lost or not carried
by a particular majority, and an entry (o that effect in the book containing the minutes of
proceedings, is conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of -
the votes recorded in favour of or against the resolution.

Procedure on a poll

If a poll is properly demanded, it shall be taken in such manner as the chairman directs. He
may appoint scrutineers, who need not be members, and may fix a time and place for
declaring the result of the poll. The result of the poll is deemed to be the resolution of the
meeting at which the poll is demanded.

A poll demanded on the election of a chairman or on any question of adjournment shall be
taken at the meeting and without adjournment. A poll demanded on another question shall
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(A)
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be taken at such time and place as the chairman decides, either at once or after an irserval
or adjournment (but not more than 30 clear days after the date of the demand).

No notice need be given of a poll not taken immediately if the time and place at which it is
to be taken are announced at the meeting at which it is demanded. In any other case at least
seven clear days’ notice shall be given specifying the time and place at which the poll is to
be taken.

The demand for 2 poll may be withdrawn but only with the consent of Gic chairman. A
demand withdrawn in this way validates the result of a show of hands declared before the
demand is made. In the case of a poll demanded before the declaration of the result of a
show of hands, the meeting shall continue as if the demand has not been made.

The demand for a polt (other than on the election of the chairman or on a question of
adjournment) does not prevent the meeting continuing for the transaction of business other
than the question on which a poll has been demanded.

On a poll, votes may be given in person or by proxy and a member entitled to more than one
vote need not, if he votes, use all his votes or cast alf the votes he uses in the sama way,

Votes of members

Subject 10 special terms as to voting on which shares have been issued, or a suspension or
ab-ogation of voting rights pursuant to the articles, at a general meeting every member
present in person has on a show of hands one vote and every member present in person or
by proxy has on a poll one vote for every ordinary share of which he is the holder.

In the case of joint holders of a share, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the wotes of the other joint holders,
and seniority is determined by the order in which the names of the holders stand in the -
register,

A member in respect of whom an order has been made by a court or official having
Jurisdiction (whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere) that he is or may be suffering from
mental disorder or is otherwise incapable of runting his affairs may vote, whether on a show
of hands or on a poil, by his guardian, receiver, curator bonis or other person authorised for
that purpose and appointed by the court. A guardian, receiver, curator bonis or other person
may, on 4 poll, vote by proxy if evidence (to the satisfaction of the board) of the authority
of the person claiming to exercise the right to votz is deposited at the office (or at another
place specified in accordance with the articles for the deposit of instruments of proxy) within
the time limits prescribed by the articles for the deposit of instruments of proxy for use at the
meeting, adjourned meeting or poll at which the right to wote is to be exercised.
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F)

(¢)

Casting vote

In the case of an equality of votes the chairman has, on a show of hands and on a poll, a
casting vote in addition to a vote to which he is entitled as a member.

Restriction on voting rights for unpaid calis ete.

Unless the board otherwise decides, no member is entitled in respect of a share held by him
to be present or to vote, either in pe.son or by proxy, at a general meeting or at a separate
meeting of the holders of class of shares or on a poll, or to exercise other rights conferred
by membershiy in relaticn to the meeting or poll, if a cali or other amount due and payable
in respect of the share is unpaid, This restriction ceases on payment of the amount
outstanding and all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Company by reason of the
non-payment.

Yotinug by proxy

An instrument appoieting a proxy shatl be in writing in any usual form (or in another form
approved by the board) executed by the appointor or his duly constituted attorney or, if the
appointor is a company, under its seal or under the hand of its duly authorised officer or
attorney or other person authorised to sign,

An instrument of proxy is deemed (unless the contrary is stated in it) to confer authority to
demand or join in demanding a poll and to vote on a resolution or amendment of a resolution
put to, or cther business which may properly come before, the meeting or meetings for which
it is given, as the proxy thinks fit.

A proxy need not be a member,

A member may appoint more than one proxy to attend en the same occasion. When two or
more valid but differing Instruments of proxy are delivered for tie same share for use at the
same meeting, the one which is last validly delivered (regardless of its date or the date of its
execution) shail be treated as replacing and revoking the other or others as regards that share.

Deposit of an instrument of proxy does not prevent 2 member attending and voting in person
at the meeting or an adjournment of the meeting or on a poil,

An instrument of proxy is (unless the contrary is stated in it) valid for an adjournment of the
meeting as well as for the meeting or meetings to which it relates. An instrument of proxy
is valid for 12 months from the date of execution.

Subject to the Acts, the Company may send an instrument of proxy to all or none of the
persons entitled to receive notice of and to vote at a meeting. If sent the instrument shall
provide for two-way voting (without prejudice to a right to abstain) on all resolutions set out
in the notice of meeting.
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Deposit of proxy

An instrument of proxy, and (if required by the board) a power of attorney or other authority
under which it is executed or a copy of it notarially certitied or certified in some other way
approved by the board, shall be:

(i) Jeposited at the office, or another Place in the United Kingdom specified in the notice
vonvening the meeting or in an instrument of proxy or other accompanying document
sent by the Company in relation to the meeting, not less than 48 hours before the
time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting or the taking of a poll at which
the person named in the instrument proposes to vote;

(i) in the case of a meeting adjourned for less than 28 days but more than 48 hours or
in the case of a pol! taken more than 48 hours after it is demanded, deposited as
required by paragraph (i) not less than 24 hours before the time appointed for the

. -holding of the adjourned meeting or the taking of the poll; or

(i)  inthe case of 2 meeting adjourned for less than 48 hours or in the case of a poll not
taken immediately but taken not more than 48 hours after it was demanded, delivered
at the adjourned meeting or at the meeting at which the poll was demanded 1o the
chairman or to the secretary or to a director.

An instrument of proxy not deposited or delivered in accordance with this article is invalid.
When votes by proxy valid though authority revoked

A vote given or poll demanded by a proxy or authorised representative of a company is valid
despite termination of his authority unless notice of termination is received by the Company
at the office (or other place specified for depositing the instrument of proxy) at least onz hour
before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote is given or
(in the case of a poll taken otherwise than at or on the same day as the mesting or adjourned
meeting) the time appointed for the taking of the poll at which the vote is cast.

CORPORATE REPRESENTATIVE

A company which is a member may, by resolution of its directors or other governing body,
avthorise a person o act as its representative at a meeting or at a separate meeting of the
holders of a class of shares (the "representative”). The representative is entitled to exercise
on behalf of the company (in respect of that part of the company’s holding of shares to which
the authorisation relates) those powers that the company could exercise if it were an individual
member. The company is for the purposes of the articles deemed to be present in person at
a meeting if the representative is present, All references to attendance and voting in person
shall be construed accordingly. A director, the secretary or other person authorised for the
purpose by the sccretary may require the representative to produce a certified copy of the
resolution of authorisation before permitting him to exercise his powers.
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OBJECTIONS TO AND ERROR IN VOTING

No objection may be made to the qualification of a voter or to the counting of, or failure to
count, a vote, except at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to is
tendered or at which the error occurs. An objection properly made shall be referred to the
chairmaz and only invalidates the result of the voting if, in the opinion of the chairman, it
is of sufficient magnitude to affect the decision of the meating. The decision of the chairman
is conclusive and binding on all concerned.

AMENDMENTS TO RESOLUTIONS

If an amendment proposed to 2 resolution under consideration is ruled out of order by the
chairman the proceedings on the substantive resolution are not invalidated by an error in his
ruling.

MEMBERS' WRITTEN RESOLUTIONS

A resclution in writing executed by or on behalf of each member who would have been
entitled to vote upon it if it had been pruposed at a general meeting at which he was present
is as effective as if it had been passed at a general meeting duly convened and held. The
resolution in writing may consist of several instruments in the same form each duly executed
by or on behalf of one or more members, If the resolution in writing is deseribed as a special
resolution or as an extraordinary resolution, it has effect accordingly.

CLASS MEETINGS

A separate meeting for the holders of a class of shares shall be convened and conducted as
neariy as possible in the same way as an extraordinary general meeting, except that:

(i) no member, other than a director, is entitled to notice of it or to attend unless he is
a holder of shares of that class;

(i) no vote may be given cxcept in respect of a share of that class;

(ii)  the quorum at the meeting is two persons present in person holding or representing
by proxy at least one-third in nominal value of the issued shares of that class;

(iv)  the quorum at an adjourned meeting is two persons holding shares of that class who
are present in person or by proxy; and

v) & poll may be demanded in writing by a member present in person or by proxy and

entitled to wote at the meeting and on a poll each member has one vote for every
share of that class of which he is the holder.
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FAILURE TO DISCLOSE INTERESTS IN SHARES

67.

(A)  Where notice is served by the Company under section 212 of the Act (a "section 212 notice™)
on a member, or another person appearing to be interested in shares held by that member,
and the member or other person has failed in relation to any shares (the "default shares”,
which expression includes any shares issued after the date of the section 212 notice in right
of those shares) to give the Company the information required within the prescribed period
from the date of the section 212 notice, the following sanctions apply, unless the board

[ otherwise decides:

membership in relation to the meeting or poll; and

issued shares of their class:

transfer is an excepted transfer or:

required; and

the shares the subject of the transfer,

shares transferced; and

required by the section 212 notice.

(i the member is not entitled in respect of the default shares to be present or to vota
{either in person or by proxy) at a general meeting or at a separate meeting of the
holders of a class of shares or on a poll, or to exercise other rights conferred by

(i) where the defauit shares represent at least 0.25 per cent. in nominal value of the

(@) a dividend (or any part of a dividend) or other amount payable in respect of
the default shares shall be withheld by the Company, which has no obligation
to pay interest on it, and the member is not entitled to elect, pursuant to
article 128, to receive shares instead of a dividend; and

®) no transfer of any share held by the member shall be registered unless the

(n the member is not himself in default in supplying the information

(2) the member proves 1o the satisfaction of the board that no person in
defautt in supplying the information required is interested in any of

®) The sanctions under paragraph (A) cease to apply seven days after the earlier of:

(i) receipt by the Company of notice of an excepted transfer, but only in relation to the

(it) receipt by the Company, in a form satisfactory to the board, of all the information

(C)  Where, on the basis of information obtained from a member in respect of a share held by
him, the Company issues a section 212 notice to another person, it shall at the same time send
a copy of the section 212 notice to the member, but the accidental omission to do so, or the
non-receipt by the member of the copy, does not invalidate or otherwise affect the application

of paragraph (A).
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For the purposes of this article 67:

0

(ii)
(iii)

(iv)
v)

a person, other than the member holding a share, is treated as appearing to be
interested in that share if the member has informed the Company that the person is
or may be interested, or if the Company (after taking account of information obtained
from the member or, pursuant to a section 212 notice, from anyone else) knows or
has reasonable cause to believe that the person is or may be so interested;

"interested” is construed as it is for the purpose of section 212 of the Act;

reference to a person having failed to give the Company the information required by
a section 212 notice, or being in default in supplying such information, includes (a)
reference to his having failed or refused to give all or any part of n:, and (b) reference
to his having given information which he knows to be false in a material particular
or having recklessly given information which is false in a material particular;

the "prescribed period” means 14 days;
an "excepted transfer” means, in relation to shares held by a member:

(a) a transfer pursuant to acceptance of a takeover offer for the Company (within
the meaning of section 428(1) of the Act): or

(b) a transfer in consequence of a sale made through a recognised investment
exchange (as defined in the Financial Services Act 1986) or another stock
exchange outside the United Kingdom on which shares in the capital of the
Company are normally traded; or

{c) a trznsfer which is shown to the satisfaction of the board to be made in
consequence of a sale of the whole of the beneficial interest in the shares to
a person who is unconnected with the member and with any other person
appearing to be interested in the shares,

The provisions of this article are in addition and without prejudice to the provisions of the

Acts,

APPOINTMENT, RETIREMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

Number of directors

Unless and until otherwise decided by the Company by ordinary resolution the number of
directors is not subject to a maximum but must not be less than two.
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(A)

(B)

73.

Power of the Company ¢c appoint directors

Subject to the articles, the Company may by ordinary resolution appoint a person who is
willing to act to be a director, either to fill a vacancy or as an addition o the board, but the
total number of directors may not exceed a maximum number fixed in accordance with the
articles.

Power of the board to appoint directors

Without prejudice to the power of the Company to appoint a person to be a director pursuant
to the articles, the board may appoint a person who is willing to act as a director, either to
fill a vacancy or as an addition to the board, but the total number of directors may not exceed
a maximum number fixed in accordance with the articles. A director appointed in this way
may hold office only until the dissolution of the next annual general meeting after his
appointment unless he is reappointed during the meeting, He is not required, and is not
taken into account in determining the number of directors who are, to retire by rotation at the
meeting.

Appointment of executive directors

Subject to the Acts, the board may appoint one or more of its body to hold employment or
executive office (including that of managing director) with the Company for such term
(subject to the Acts) and on any other conditions the board thinks fit. The board may revoke
or terminate an appointment, without prejudice to a claim for damages for breach of contract.

Eligibilily of new directors

No person other than a director retiring (by rotation or otherwise) may be appointed or
reappointed a director at a general meeting unless:

(D he is recommended by the board; or

(ii} not less than seven nor more than 42 days befrce the date fixed for the meeting,
notice has been given to the Company by a member (other than the person to be
proposed) qualified to vote at the meeting of the intention to propose that person for
appointment or reappointment. The notice shall (a) state the particulars which would,
if the proposed director were appointed or reappointed, be required to be included in
the Company's register of directors, (b) be accompanied by notice given by the
proposed director of his willingness to be appointed or reappointed, and (c) be lodged
at the office,

A director need not be a member.
Voting on resolution for appointment
A resolution for the appointment of two or more persons as directors by a single resolution

is void unless an ordinary resolution that the resolution for appointment is proposed in this
way has first been agreed to by the meeting without a vote being given against it.
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75.

76.
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78.

Retirement by rotation

At each annual general meeting one-third of the directors who are subject to retirement by
rotation or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
exceeding one-third, shall retire from office. If there are fewer than three directors who are
subject to retirement by rotation, one shall retire from office.

Directors subject to retirement

Subject to the Acts and the articles, the directors to retire by rotation at an annual general
meeting include, so far as necessary to obtain the number required, first, a director who
wishes 1o retire and not offer himself for reappointment. and, second, those directors who
have been longest in office since their last appointment or reappointment, As between two
or more who have been in office an equal length of time, the director to retire shall, in
default of agreement between them, be determined by lot. The directors to retire on each
occasion (both as to number and identity) shall be determined on the basis of the composition
of the board at the start of business on the date of the notice convening the annual general
meeting, disregarding a change in the number or identity of the directors after that time but
before the close of the meeting,

Position of retiring director .

A director who retires at an annual general meeting (whether by rotation or otherwise) may,
if willing to act, be reappointed. If he is not reappointed or deemed reappointed, he may
retain office until the meeting appoints someone in his place or, if it does not do 50, until the
end of the meeting,

Deemned reappointment

At a general meeting at which a director retires by rotation the Company may fill the vacancy
and, if it does not do so, the retiring director is, if willing, deemed reappointed unless it is
expressly resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution for the reappointment of the director
is put to the meeting and lost,

No retirement on account of age

No person is incapable of being appointed a director by reason of his having reached the age
of 70 or another age. Special notice is not required in connection with the appointment or
the approval of the appointment of such person. No direetor is required to vacate his office
because he has reached the age of 70 or another age and section 293 of the Act does not
apply to the Company. Where a general meeting is convened at which, to the knowledge of
the boar., a director is to be proposed for appointment or reappointment who is at the date
of the meeting 70 or more, the board shall give notice of his age in the notice convening the
meeting or in a document accompanying the notice, but the accidental omission to do so does
not invalidate procecdings or an appointment or reappointment of that director at that
meeting.
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Removal by ordinary resolution

In addition t aty power of retnoval conferred by the Acts, the Company may by ordinary
Tesolution reaiove 3 directar bofore the expiration of his period of office (without prejudice
te a claim for damages for bresch of vontract) and may (subject to the articles) by ordinary
resolution appoint ;nother person who is willing to act 1o be a director in his place. A person
appointest in thiy WAy is treated, for ge burposes of determining the time at which he or
another director jg U retice, as if he had become 3 director on the date on which the person
in whose pliuce he is kppointed was last appointed or reappointed 2 director,

Vitestion of office by ivector

Without prejudice to thy provisions for retirement (by rotation or otherwise) contained in the
articles, the office of g dizectar is vacated if:

¢y he resigns by notipe delivera to the Secretary at the office or tendered at a board
meating,;

{i¥) he ceases 10 be a dirvetor by virtue of a provision of the Acts, is removed from office
pursuant to the articles or becomes prohibited by law from being a director;

) he becomes bankrupt, has an interim receiving order made against him, makes an
arrangement or compounds with his creditors generally or applies to the court for an
interim order under seclion 253 of the Insolvency Act 1986 in connection with g
voluntary arrangement under that Act;

(iv)  an order js made by a coury of tompetent jurisdiction on the ground (however

(V) both he and his aliernate directoy appointed pursuant to the provisions of the articles
(if any) are absent, without the permission of the board, from boargd meetings for six
consecutive months and the board resolves that his office be vacated; or

(i) he is removed from office by notice addressed 10 him at his last-known address angd
signed by all his co-directors (without prejudice 1o a claim for damages for breach
of contract),

A resolution of the board declaring a director to have vacated office under the terms of this
article is conclusive ag to the fact and grounds of vacation stated in the resolution,
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84,

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

Appointment

A director (other than an alternate director) may by notice delivered to the sectetary ut the
office, or in any other manner approved by the board, appoint as his alternate director:

@ another director, or
(i) another perscn approved by the board and willing to act.

No appointment of an alternate director who is not already a director is effective until his
consent to act as a director in the form prescribed by the Acts has been received at the office.

An alternate director need not be a member and is not counted in reckoning the number of
directors for the purpose of article 68.

Revocation of appointment

A director may by notice delivered to the secretary at the office revoke the appointment of
his aiternate director and, subject to the provisions of article 81, appoint another person in
his place. If a director ceases to hold the office of director or if he dies, the appointment of
his alternate director automatically ceases, If a director retires but is reappointed at the
meeting at which his reticement takes effect, a valid appointment of an alternate director
which was in force immediately before his retirement continues to operate after his
reappointment as if he has not retired, The appointment of an alternate director ceases on the
happening of an event which, if he were a director otherwise appointed, would cause him 10
vacate office,

Participation in board meetings

An alternate director is, if he gives the Company an address in the United Kingdom at which
notices may be served on him, entitled 10 receive notice of all mestings of the board and all
committees of the board of which his appointor is 2 member and, in the absence from those
meelings of his appointor, to attend and vote at the meetings and to exercise all the powers,
rights, duties and authorities of his appointor, A director acting as alternate director has a
separate vote at meetings of the board and committees of the board for each director for
whom he acts as alternate director but he counts as only one for the purpose of determining
whether a quorum is present,

Responsibility

A person acting as an alternate director Is an officer of the Company, is alone responsible to
the Company for his acts and defaulls, and is not deemed to be the agent of his appointor.
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(A)

REMUNERATION, EXPENSES AND PENSIONS

Divectors’ fees

Unless otherwise decided by the Company by ordinary resolution, the Company shall pay to
the directors (but not alternate directors) for their services as directors such amount of
aggregate fees as the board decides (not exceeding £200,000 per annum or such larger amount
as the Company may by ordinary resolution decide). The aggregate fees shall be djvided
among the directors in such proportions as the board decides or, if no decision is made,
equally. A fee payable to a director pursuant to this article is distinct from any salary,
retruneration or other amount payable to kim pursuant to other provisions of the articles and
accrues from day to day,

Additional remuneration

A director who, at the request of the board, goes or resides abroad, makes a special journey
or performs a special service oa behalf of the Company may be paid such reasonable
additional remuneration (whether by way of salary, percentage of profits or otherwise) and
expenses as the board may decide,

Expenses

A director is entitled to be repaid all reasonable travelling, hotel and other expenses properly
incurred by him in the performance of his duties as director, including expenses incurred in
attending meetings of the board or of committees of the board or general meetings or separate
meetings of the holders of a class of shares or debentures,

Remuneration and expenses of alternate directors

An alternate director is not entitled t0 2 fee from the Company for his services as an alternate
director. The fe¢ payable to an alternate director is payable owt of the fee payable to his
appointor and consists of such portion (if any) of the fee as he agrees with his appointor, The
Company shall, hawever, repay 10 an alternate director expenses incurred by him in the
performance of his duties if the Company would have been required to repay the expenses
to him under article 87 had he besn a director.

Directors’ pensions and other benefits

The board may exercise all the powers of the Company to provide pensions or other
retirement or superannuation benefits and to provide death or disability benefits ot other
allowances or gratuitjes (by insurance or otherwise) for a person who is or has at any time
been a director of (i) the Company, or (ii) a company which is or was a subsidiary
undertaking of the Company, or (iii) a company which is or was allied to or associated with
the Company or a subsidiary undertaking of the Company, or (iv) a predecessor in business
of the Company or of a subsidiary undertaking of the Company (and for any member of his
family, including a spouse or former Spouse, or a person who is or was dependent on him).
For this purpose the board may establish, maintain, subscribe and contribute to any scheme,
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trust or fund and pay premiums. The board may arrange for this o be done by the Company
alone or in conjunction with another person.

®) A director or former director is entitled to receive and retain for his own benefit a pension
or other benefit provided under paragraph (A) and is not obliged to account for it to the
Company.

90, Remuneration of executive director

The salary or remuneration of a director appointed to hold employment or executive office
in accordance with the articles may be a fixed sum of money, or wholly or in part governed
by business done or profits made, or as otherwise decided by the board, and may be in
addition to or instead of a fee payable to him for his services as director pursuant to the
articles.

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD

91. Powers of the bourd

Subject to the Acts, the memorandum of association of the Company and the articles and to
directions given by special resolution of the Company, the business of the Company is
managet by the board which may exercise all the powers of the Company whether relating
to the management of the business or not. No alteration of the memorandum of association
or of the articles and no direction given by the Company invalidate a prior act of the board
which would have been valid if the alteration had not been made or the direction had not been
given.  The provisions of the articles giving specific powers to the board do not limit the
general powers given by this article,

92, Powers of directors being less than minimum regitired number

If the number of directors is less than the minimum prescribed by the articles or decided by
the Company by ordinary resolution, the remaining director or directors may act only for the
purposes of appointing an additional director or directors to make up that minimum or
convening a gereral meeting of the Company for the purpose of making such appointment.
If no director or directors is or are able or willing to act, two members may convene a
general meeting for the purpose of appointing directors, An additional director appointed in
this way holds office (subject to the articles) only until the dissolution of the next annual
seneral meeting after his appointment unless he Is reappointed during the meeting,

93, Powers of execulive Jdirectors

The board may delegate to a director holding exccutive office (including a managing director)
any of its powers, authorities and discretions for such time and on such terms and conditions
as it thinks fit. In particular, the board may grant the power to sub-delegate, and may retain
or exclude the right of the board to exercise the delegated powers, authorities or discretions
collaterally with the director. The board may at any time revoke the delegation or alter its
terms and conditions,




94.

95,

96.

97.

Delegation to committees

The board may delegate any of its powers, authorities and discretions for such time and on
such terms and conditions as it thinks fit to a committes consisting, of one or more directors
and (if thought fit) one or more other persons, but only if a majority of the members of the
committee are directors or alternate directors, In particular, the board may grant the power
{o sub-delegate, and may retain or exclude the right of the board to exercise the delegated
powers, authorities or discretions collaterally with the committee. The board may at any time
revoke the delegation or alter ils terms and conditions or discharge the committee in whole
or in part, Whete a provision of the articles refers to the exercise of a power, authority or
discretion by the board and that power, authority or discretion has been delegated by the
board to a commities, the provision shall be construed as permitting the exercise of the
power, authority or discretion by the committee.

Local management

The board may establish local or divisional boards or agencies for managing the affairs of the
Company in a specified locality, either in the United Kingdom or elsewhere, and may appoint
persons to be members of a local or divisional board or agency, and may fix their
remuneration. The board may delegate to a local or divisional board or agency any of its
powers, authorities and discretions for such time and on such terms and conditions as it thinks
fit. In particular, the board may grant the power to sub-delegate, may retain or exclude the
right of the board to exercise the delegated powers, authorities or discretions collaterally with
the local or divisional board or agency and may authorise the members of a local or divisional
board or agency (or any of them) to fill a vacancy or to act despite a vacancy. The board
may at any time revoke or alter the terms and conditions of the appointment or delegation.
Subject to terms and conditions imposed by the board, the proceedings of a local or divisional
board or agency with two or more members are governed by those articles that regulate the
proceedings of the board, so far as applicable,

Power of aftorney

The board may by power of attorney or otherwise appoint a person to be the agent of the
Company and may delegate to that person any of its powers, authorities and discretions for
such purposes, for such time and on such terms and conditions (including as to remuneration)
as it thinks fit. In particular, the board may zrant the power to sub-delegate and may retain
or exchude the right of the board to exercise the delegated powers, authorities or discretions
collaterally with the agent, The board may at any time revoke or alter the terms and
conditions of the appointment or delegation,

Associnte dircetors

The board may appoint a person (not being a director) to an office or employment having a
designation or title including the word "director” or attach to an existing office or
employment that designation or title and may terminate the appointment or use of that
designation or titie, The inclusion of the word "director” in the designation or title of an
office or employment does not imply that the person is, or is deemed to be, or is empowered
to act as, a director for auy of the purposes of the Acts or the articies.

-3 -




98.

100,

101,

A

@)

©

Excreise of voting powers

Subject to article 101, the board may exercise or cause to be exercised the voting powers
conferred by shares in the capital of another company held or owned by the Company, or a
power of appointment to be exercised by the Company, in any manner it thinks fit (including
the exercise of the voting power or power of appointment in favour of the appointment of a
director as an officer or employee of that company or in favour of the payment of
remuneration to the officers or employees of that company).

Provigion for employees

The board may exercise the powers conferred on the Company by the Acts to make provision
for the benefit of a person employed or formerly employed by the Company or any of its
subsidiary undertakings (or any member of his family, incuding a spouse or former spouse,
or any person who is or was dependent on him) in connection with the cessation or the
transfer to a person of the whole or part of the undertaking of the Company or the subsidiary
undertaking.

Registers

Subject to the Acts, the board may exercise the powers conferred on the Company with
regard to the keeping of an overseas, local or other register and may make and vary
regulations as it thinks fit concerning the keeping of a register.

Borrowing powers

Subject to the following provisions of this article, the board may exercise all the powers of
the Company to borrow money and to morgage or charge all or part of the undertaking,
property and assets (present or future) and uncalled capital of the Company and, subject to
the Acts, o issue debentures and other securities, whether outright or as collateral security
for a debt, fiability or obligation of the Company or of a third party.

The board shall restrict the borrowings of the Company and shall exercise all voting and other
rights or powers of control exercisable by the Company in relation to its subsidiary
undertakings 50 as to procure (as regards subsidiary undertakings, 1o the extent that it can
procure by such exercise) that the aggregate principal amount outstanding in respect of
moneys borrowed by the group does not at any time without the previous sanction of an
ardinary resolution of the Company exceed a sum equal to three times the adjusted capital and
reserves or, if higher, £5,000,000.

In this article:
) "adjusted capital and resecves” means a sum equal to the aggregate af:

(a) the amount paid up on the allotted or issued share capital of the Company;
and
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(B the amoun standing 1o the credit or debit of the consolidated reserves;
all as shown in the relevant batange sheet bus aftey:
() making appropriate adjustments in respect of:

)] a variation in the amounts referred to in paragraphs (a) and (b) since
the date of the relevant balance sheet; for this Puipose if a proposed
allotment of shares by the Company for cash has been underwritten,
those shares are deemed o have been allotted and the amount

i (including premium) of the subscription moneys payable ig respect

of those shareg {not being moneys payable later thap six months after

() an undertaking whicl; has become 3 8roup undertaking since the date
of the relevant balance sheet;

i)  an undertaking which has ceased to pe a group underlaking since the
date of the relevant balance sheet;

E ()] excluding (so far as not already excluded):
) amounts attributable 1o minority interests: and
) asum set aside for ta,tation;'
(e) deducting (so far ag not already deductad);

)] Sums equivalent to the book values of goodwill and other intangible
assets shown in the relevant balance sheet (as adjusted pursuane to the
brezeding provisions of this article) bt adding back the amount of
goodwill that wouid have remained on the relevant balance sheet (as
adjusted) if a)) goodwill arising on acquisitions of group undertakings
and which has been written off agairst Feserves in accordance with
generally accepteq accounting practica in the United Kingdom hag
been carried on the balance sheet a8 an asset and amortised on g
straight-line basis over 20 years (or such longer period, as decided

an the amount of 3 distribution declared, recommended, paid or made
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(vi)

() making such othes adjustments (if any) as the auditors consider appropriate
or necessary to refiect changes in circumstances since the date of the relevant
palance sheet;

“external interest’ means in relation 1o @ Broup undertaking that is not wholly
owned, that part of the issued and paid-up equity share capital of the group
andertaking that is not peneficially owned, directly of indirectly, by another group
undertaking;

nexternal interest perw\wge" means, in refation t0 3 group undertaking that is Dot
wholly ovmned, the percentags that the external interest forms of the whole of the
issued and paid-up equity share capital of the group undertaking;

‘group” means (aa) the Company, and (bb) all undertakings which are included in
the group accounts in which the relevant palance sheet is comprised and which would
e so included if group accounts were prepared at the relevant time (and as if that
(ime were the end of the Company’s financial year), and (cc) all undertakings which
are not included in the group accounts in which the retevant balance sheet 18
comprised but which would be 50 included if group accounts were prepared at the
relevant time (and as if that time were the end of the Company’s financial yean);

‘group undertaking” means the Company ot another undertaking in the group;
"moneys borrowed” include the following:

{a) the nominal amount of and the arount of any premium paid in respect of any
allotted or issued share capital (not being equity share capital) of a growp
undertaking not peneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by another group

undertaking;

®) the principal amount of any loan capital (whether secured of unsecured) of
3 group undertaking not peneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by another
group undertaking;

(©) (he principal amount of any borrowings by a person other than 8 group
undertaking, the repayment of which is the subject of 2 guarantee OF
indemnity by a group undertaking ot i secured on the assets of a group

wndertaking,

& the outstanding amount raised by acceptances under an acceptance credit
opened on pehalf of and in favour of a group yndertaking by a bank OT
accepting house {except for acceptances of, or acceptance credits in relation

to, trade bills for pucchases of goods ot services in the ordinary course of
pusiness and outstanding for six manths or 1ess);

(e} a fixed or minimum premium payable on repayment of sedemption of
borrowings that constitute moneys borrowed for the purposes of this article;
and
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requirements;
but exclude;
] borrowings by one ET0Up undertzking foom another, Including the principal

(i

@

&)

U]

(m)

(n)

imrmw!ngs for the purpose of financing a tontract to the Extent that pary of
the price recetvable under the contract jg guarantesd o insured by the Export
Credits Guaraniee Department of the Departmeng of Trade ang Industry or
by another institution fulfilling , similar function;

where 3 group Undertaking ;g hot wholly owned, 3 bercentage of ji
bormwmgs that constiype moneys borrowed for the purposes of this article
€qual 1o the external interegy bercentage;



)

(vii)

(viii)

(@) sums 1o be treated as moneys borrowed by a group undertaking by reason
only of current accounting standards or other accounting principles or
practice;

and deducting:
(p) an amount equal to the aggregate outstanding of:

)] all cash deposits or credit balances on a current account of a group
undertaking with a bank (not itself being a group undertaking):

(1)  the realisable value of certificates of deposit and securities of
governments and companies; and

() other readily realisable deposits or credit balances (whether made
with 2 bank or otherwise);

in each case beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by a group
undertaking, but excluding (aa) in the case of any such items beneficially
owned, directly or indirectly, by a group undertaking that is not wholly
owned, a percentage of thoss items equal 1o the external interest percertage
and (bb) any sum advanced or paid to a group undertaking (or its agents or
nominees) by a customer of a group undertaking as an unexpended customer
receipt or progress payment pursuant to a contract between the customer and
a group undertaking;

“relevant balance sheet” means the consolidated balance sheet dealing with the state
of affairs of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings comprised in the latest
group accounts prepared and approved by the board and on which the auditors have
made their report pursuant to the Acts; and

"wholly owned™ means, in relation to a group undertaking, that it has no member
that is not itself a group undertaking or a person acting on behalf of a group
undertaking,

When the amount of moneys borrowed to be taken into account for the purposes of this article
on a particular day is being ascertained, moneys denominated or repayable in a currency cther
than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the sterling equivalent either:

()

(i)

at the rate of exchange specified in a forward purchase contract, currency option,
back-to-back loan, swap or other arrangement taken out or entered into to reduce the
risk associated with fluctuations in rates of exchange in respect of repayment of those
moneys (2 "hedging agreement"); or

if repayment of those moneys has not been covered by a hedging agreement, at the
more favourable to the Company of:
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103,

(A)

(a) the rate of exchange used for the conversion of that currency in the relevant
balance sheet, or

®) if no rate was used, the middle-market rate of exchange quoted by Barclays
Bank PLC at the close of business in London on the date of the relevant
balance sheet, or

(c) the middle-market rate of exchange quoted by Barclays Bank PLC at the
close of business in London on the business day immediately preceding the
day on which the calculation falls to be made.

A report or certificate of the auditors as to the amount of the adjusted total of capital and
reserves or the aggregate amount of moneys borrowed for the purposes of this article is
conclusive and binding on all concerned. Nevertheless the board may at any time act in
reliance or a bona fide estimate of the amount of the adjusted total of capital and reserves or
the aggregate amount of moneys borrowed and if in consequence the limit on moneys
borrowed set out in this article is inadvertently exceeded, the amount of moneys borrowed
equal to the excess may be disregarded for 90 days after the date on which by reason of a
determination of the auditors or otherwise the board becomes aware that this situation has or
may have arisen.

No debt incurred or security given in respect of moneys borrowed in excess of the limit
imposed by this article is invalid or ineffectual except where express notice that the limit has
been or will be exceeded has been given to the lender or recipient of the security at the time
when the debt is incurred or security given. No lender or other person dealing with the
Company is concerned to see or enquire whether the limit is observed.

Register of charges

The Company shall keep a register of charges in accordance with the Acts and the fee to be
paid by a person other than a creditor or member for each inspection of the register of
charges is the maximum sum prescribed by the Acts or, failing which, decided by the board.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

Subiject to the Acts and paragraph (B), a director, notwithstanding his office:

(i) may enter into or otherwise be interested in a contract, arrangement, transaction or
proposal with the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested either
in connection with his tenure of an office or place of profit or as seller, buyer or
otherwise;

(i) may hold another office or place of profit with the Company (except that of auditor
or auditor of a subsidiary of the Company) in conjunction with the oftice of director
and may act by himself or through his firm in a professional capacity to the
Company, and in that case on such terms as to remuneration and otherwise as the
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board may decide either in addition to or instead of remuneration provided for by
another article;

(i)  may be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to a contract,
transaction, arrangement or proposal with or otherwise interested in, a company
promoted by the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested or as
regards which the Company has a power of appointment; and

(iv)  is not liable to account to the Company for a profit, remuneration or other benefit
realised by such office, employment, contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal
and no such contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal is awided on the grounds
of any such interest or benefit.

A Cirector who, to his knowledge, is in any way (directly or indirectly) interested in a
contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal with the Company shall declare the nature of
his interest at the meeting of the board at which the question of entering into the contract,
arrangement, transaction or proposal is first considered, if he knows his interest then exists
or, in any other case, at the first meeting of the board after he knows that he is or has
become interested. For the purposes of this article:

(i) a general notice given to the board by a director that he is to be regarded as having
an interest (of the nature and extent specified in the notice) in a contract, transaction,
arrangement or proposal in which a specified person or ¢I~ss of persons is interested
is a sufficient disclosure under this article in relation to that contract, transaction,
arrangement or proposal; and

(i) an interest of which a director has no knowledge and of which it is unreasonable to
expect him to have knowledge is not treated as his interest.

Except as provided in this article, a director may not vote on a resolution of the board or of
a committee of the board concerning a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal to
which the Company is or is to be a party and in which he is, to his knowledge, materially
interested directly or indirectly (otherwise than by virtue of his intercst in shares or
debentures or other securities of or otherwise in or through the Company), but this
prohibition does not apply to a resolution concerning any of the following matters:

(i) the giving to him of a guarantee, security or indemnity in respect of money lent or
obligations incurred by him at the request of or for the benefit of the Company or any
of its subsidiary undertakings;

(i) the giving to a third party of a guarantee, security or indemnity in respect of a debt
or obligation of the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings for which he
himself has assumed responsibility in whole or in part, either alone or jointly with
others, under a guarantee or indemnity or by the giving of security;

(ili)  a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal concerning an offer of shares,

debentures or other securities of the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings
for subscription or purchase, in which offer he is or may be entitied to participate as
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a holder of securities or in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of which he is to
participate;

a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal to which the Company is or is (o be
a party concerning another company (including a subsidiary undertaking of the
Company) in which he is interested (directly or indirectly) and whether as an officer;
shareholder, creditor or otherwise (a "relevant company™), if he is not the holder of
or beneficially interested in one per cent. or more of the capital of the relevant
company. For the purposes of this paragraph (iv):

(a) a director is deemed to have an interest in one per cent, or more of the
capital of a relevant company if (directly or indirectly) he is the holder of or
beneficially interested in one per cent. or more of a class of equity share
capital of the relevant company or of the voting rights available to members
of the relevant company or if he can cause one per cent. or more of those
voting rights to be cast at his direction;

shares held by a director as bare or custodian trustee and in which he has no
beneficial interest, shares comprised in a trust in which the director’s interest
is in reversion or is in remainder (if and so long as another person is entitled
to receive the income from the trust) and shares comprised in an authorised
unit trust scheme in which the director is interested only as a unit holder are
disreparded;

where a relevant company in the capital of which a director is deemed for the
purposes of this paragraph (iv) to be interested in one per cent. or more is
materially interested in a contract, the director is also deemed to be materially
interested in that contract;

a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal concerning the adoption,
modification or operation of a pension, retirement, death or disability benefits scheme
or personal pension plan or employees’ share scheme under which he may benefit and
which either {a) has been approved by or is subject to and conditional on approval by
the Inland Revenue for taxation purposes, or (b) relates to both employess and
directors of the Company (or any of its subsidiary undertakings) and does not accord
to a director as such a privilege or advantage not accorded to the employees to whom
the scheme or fund relates;

a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal for the benefit of employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings under which the director benefits in
a similar manner to employees and which does not accord to a director as such a
privilege or advantage not accorded to the employees to whom it relates; and

a contract, arrangement, transaction or proposal concerning the purchase or
maintenance of any insurance policy under which he may benefit.




(E)

(F)

&)

(H)

A director may not vote or be counted in the quorum on a resolution of the board or
committee of the board concerning his own appointment (including fixing or varying the
terms of his appointment or its termination) as the holder of an office or place of profit with
the Company or any company in which the Company is interested. Where proposals are
under consideration concerning the appointment (including fixing or varying the terms of
appointment or its termination) of two or more directors to offices or places of profit with the
Company or a company in which the Company is interested, such proposals shall be divided
and a separate resolution considered in relation to each director. In such case each of the
directors concerned (if not otherwise debarred from voting under this article) is entitled to
vote (and be counted in the quorum} in respect of each resolution except that concerning his
own appointment,

If a question arises at a meating as to the materiality of a director’s interest (other than the
interest of the chairman of the meeting) or as to the entitlement of a director (other than the
chairman)} to vote or be counted in a quorum and the question is not resolved by his
voluntarily agreeing to abstain from voting or being counted in the quorum, the question shall
be referred to the chairman and his ruling in relation to the director concerned is conclusive
and binding on all concerned,

If a question arises at a meeting as to the materiality of the interest of the chairman of the
meeting or as to the entitlement of the chairman to vote or be counted in a quorum and the
question is not resolved by his voluntarily agreeing to abstain from voting or being counted
in the quorum, the question shall be decided by resolution of the directors or committee
members present at the meeting (excluding the chairman) whose majority vote is conclusive
and binding on all concerned.

Subject to the Acts, the Company may by ordinary resolution suspend or relax the provisions
of this article either generally or in respect of a particular matter or ratify any transaction not
authorised by reason of a contravention of this article.

For the purposes of this article, the interest of a person who is for the purposes of the Acts
connected with (within the meaning of section 346 of the Act) a director is treated as the
interest of the director and, in relation to an alternate director, the interest of his 2ppointor
shall be treated as the interest of the alternate director in addition to an interest which the
alternate director otherwise has. This article applies to an alternate director as if he were a
cirector otherwise appointed,

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES
Board meelings

Subject to the articles, the board may meet for the despatch of business, adjourn and
otherwise regulate its proceedings as it thinks fit.
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Notice of board meetings

A director may, and the secretary at the request of a director shall, summon a board meeting
at any time. Notice of a board meeting is deemed to be duly given to a director if it is given
to him personally or by word of mouth or sent in writing to him at his last-known address
or another address given by him to the Company for that purpose. A director may waive the
requirement that notice be given to him of a board meeting, either prospectively or
retrospectively. A director absent or intending to be absent from the United Kingdom may
request that notices of board meetings during his absence be sent in writing to him at an
address given by him to the Company for that purpose. If no request is made it is not
necessary ta give notice of 4 board meeting to a director who is absent from the United
Kingdomt.

Quorum

The quorum necessary for the transaction of business may be decided by the board and until
otherwise decided is two directors present in person or by alternate director. A duly
convened meeting of the board at which a quorum is present is competent to exercise all or
any of the authorities, powers and discretions vested in or exercisable by the board.

Chairman of board .

The board may appoint one of its body as chairman to preside at every board meeting at
which he is present and one or more deputy chairmen and decide the period for which he is
or they are to hold office (and may at any time remove him or them from office). If no
chairman or deputy chairman is elected, or if at a meeting neither the chairman nor a deputy
chairman is present within five minutes of the time fixed for the start of the meeting, the
directors and alternate directors (in the absence of their appointors) present shall choose one
of their number to be chairman, If two or more deputy chairmen are present, the senior of
them shall act as chairman, seniority being determined by length of office since their last
appointment or reappointment. As between two or more who have held office for an equal
length of time, the deputy chairman to act as chairman shall be decided by those directors and
alternate directors (in the absence of their appointors) present, A chairman or deputy
chairman may hold executive office or employment with the Company.

Volting

(Yuestions arising at 2 meeting of the board are determined by a majority of votes. 1n case
of an equality of votes the chairman has a second or casting vote,

Participation by telephone

A director or his alternate director may participate in a meeting of the board or a committee
of the board through the medium of conference telephone or similar form of communication
equipment if all persons participating in the meeting are able to hear and speak to each other
throughout the meeting. A person participating in this way is deemed to be present in person
at the meeting and is counted in a quorum and entitled to vote. Subject to the Acts, all
business transacted in this way by the board or a commiltee of the board is for the purposes
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of the articles deemed to be validly and effectively transacted at a meeting of the board or a
commites of the board although fewer than two directors or alternate directors are physically
present at the same place. The meeting is deemed to take place where the largest group of
those participating is assembled or, if there is no such group, where the chairman of the
meeting then is,

Resolution in writing

A resolution in writing executed by all directors for the time being entitled to receive notice
of a board meeting and not being less than a quorum or by all members of a committez of
the board is as valid and effective for all purposes as a resolution passed at a meeting of the
board (or committee, as the case may be). The resolution in writing may consist of several
documents in the same form each executed Ly one or more of the directors or members of
the relevant committee. The resolution in writing need not be signed by an alternate director
if it is signed by his appointor and a resolution signed by an alternate director need not be
signed by his appointor.

Proceedings of committees

Proceedings of committees of the board shall be conducted in accordance with regulations
prescribed by the board (if any). Subject to those regulations and article 111(B), proceedings
shall be conducted in accordance with applicable provisions of the articles regulating the
proceedings of the board.

Where the board resolves to delegate any of its powers, authorities and discretions to a
committee and that resolution states that the committee shall consist of any one or more
unnamed directors, it is not necessary to give notice of a meeting of that committee to
directors other than the director or directors who form the cornmittee.

Minutes of proceedings
The board shall cause minutes to be made in books kept for the purpose of:

0] all appointments of officers and committees made by the board and of any
remuneration fixed by the board; and

(ii) the names of directors present at every meeting of the board, committees of the
board, the Company or the holders of a class of shares or debentures, and all orders,
resolutions and proceedings of such meetings.

If purporting to be signed by the chairman of the meeting at which the proceedings were held

or by the chairman of the next succeeding meeling, minutes are receivable as prima facie
evidence of the matters stated in them,
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Validity of proceedings of beard or commiitee

All acts done by a meeting of the board, or of a committee of the board, or by a person
acting as a director, alternate director or member of a committee are, natwithstanding that
it is afterwards discovered that there was a defect in the appointment of a person or PErsons
acting, or that they or any of them were or was disqualified from holding office or not
entitled to vote, or had in any way vacated their or his office, as valid as if every such person
had been duly appointed, and was duly qualified and had continued to be a director, alternate
director or member of a committee and entitled to vote.

SECRETARY AND AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS
Secretary

Subject to the Acts, the board shall appoint a secretary or joint secretaries and may appoint
one or more persons to be an assistant or deputy secretary on such terms and conditions
(including remuneration) as it thinks fit. The board may remove a person appointed pursuant
to this article from office and appoint another or others in his place.

Any provision of the Acts or of the articles requiring or authorising a thing to be done by or
to a director and the secretary is not satisfied by its being done by or to the same person
acting both as director and as, or in the place of, the secretary.

Authentication of documents

A director or the secretary or another person appointed by the board for the purpose may
authenticate documents affecting the constitution of the Company (including the memorandum
of association and the articles) and resolutions passed by the Company or holders of a class
of shares or the board or a committee of the board and books, records, documents and
accounts relating to the business of the Company, and to certify copies or extracts as true
copies or extracts,

SEALS
Safe custody
The board shall provide for the safe custody of every seal.
Application of seals

A seal ‘may be used only by the authority of a resolution of the board or of a committee of
the board. The board may decide who will sign an instrument to which a seal is affixed (or,
in the case of a share certificate, on which the seal may be printed) either generally or in
refation to a particular instrument or type of instrument. The board may also decide, cither
generally or in a particular case, that a signature may be dispensed with or affixed by
mechanical means. Unless otherwise decided by the board:
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(A)

(i share certificates and centificates issued in respect of debentures or other sezurities
(subject to the provisions of the relevant instrument) need not be signed or, if signed,
a signature may be applied by mechanical or other means or may be printed; and

(i) every other instrument to which a seal is affixed shall be signed by one director and
by the secretary or a second director,

Official seal for use abroad

The Company may exercise the powers conferred by the Acts with regard to having an
official seal for use abroad, and those powers shall be vested in the board.

DIVIDENDS AND QTHER PAYMENTS
Declaration of dividends

Subject to the Acts and the articles, the Company may by ordinary resolution dectare a
dividend to be paid to the members according to their respective rights and interests, but no
dividend may exceed the amount recommended by the board,

Interim dividends

Subject to the Acts, the board may declare and pay such interim dividends (including a
dividend payable at a fixed rate) as appear (o it 1o be justified by the profits of the Company
available for distribution, If the share capital is divided into different classes, the board may
pay interim dividends on shares which rank after shares conferring preferred rights with
regard to dividend as well as on shares with preferred rights, unless at the time of pavment
a preferential dividend is in arrear. If the board acts in good faith, it does not incur any
liabitity to the holders of shares conferring preferred rights for a loss they may suffer by the
lawful payment of an interim dividend on sharvs ranking after those with preferred rights.

Entitlement to dividends

Except as otherwise provided by the rights attached to shares, a dividend shall be declared
and paid according to the amounts paid up on the shares in respect of which the dividend is
declared and paid, but no amount paid up on a share in advance of a call may be treated for
the purpose of this article as paid up on the share. Dividends shall be apportioned and paid
proportionately to the amounts paid up on the shares during any portion or portions of the
period in respect of which the dividend is paid.

Method of payment

The Company nay pay a dividend, interest or another amount payable in respect of a share
in cash or by cheque, dividend warrant or money order, or by a bank or other funds transfer
system, or by such other method as the holder or joint holders of the share in respect of
which the payment is made (or the person or persons entitled by transmission to the share)
may in writing direct. Any joint holder or other person jointly entitled to a share may give
an effective receipt for a dividend, interest or other amount paid in respect of the share.
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The Company may send a cheque, warrant or order by post (i) in the case of 2 sole heider,
to his registered addruss, or (ii) in the case of joint holders, to the registered address of the
person whose name stands fiest in the register, or (iii) in the case of a person or persons
entitled by transmission to a share, as if it were a notice given in accordance with article 138,
or {iv) in any case, to a persoa and address that the person or persons entitled 10 the payment
may in writing direct,

Every cheque, warrant or order is sent at the risk of the person eatitled to the payment and
shall be made payable to the order of the person or persons entitled, The payment of the
cheque, warrant or order is a good discharge to the Company. If payment is made by a bank
or other funds transfer, or by another method at the Airection of the holder or holders or
other person or persons entitled, the Company is not responsible for amounts lost or delayed
in the course of the transfer or in carrying out these directions.

Without prejudice to article 67, the board may withhold payment of a dividend (or part of a
dividend) payable to a person entitled by transmission to a share until he has provided any
evidence of his right that the board may reasonably require.

Dividends not to bear interest

No dividend or other amount payable by the Company in respect of a share bears interest as
against the Company unless otherwise provided by the rights attached to the share.

Calis or debts may be deducted from dividends etc,

The board may deduct from a dividend or other amounts payable to a person in respect of a
share amounts due from him to the Company on account of a call or otherwise in relation to
a share,

Unclaimed dividends etc.

All unclaimed dividends, interest or other amounts payable by the Company in respect of a
share may be invested or otherwise made use of by the board for the benefit of the Company
until claimed. Dividends unclaimed for a period of 12 years after having been declared are
forfeited and cease to remain owing by the Company. The payment of an unclaimed
dividend, interest or other amount payable by the Company in respect of a share into a
separate account does not constitute the Company a trustee in respect of it.

Uncashed dividends

If, in respect of a dividend or other amount payable in respect of a share, on any one
occasion:

0] a cheque, warrant or order is returned undelivered or left uncashed, or

(ii) a transfer made by a bank or other funds transfer system is not accepted,
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and reasonable enquiries have failed to establish another address or account of the person
entitled to the payment, the Company is not obliged 1o send or transfer a dividend or other
amount rayabie in respect of that share to that person until he notifies the Company of an
address or account to be used for that purpose. If the cheque, warrant or order is returned
undelivered or left uncashed or transfer not accepted on two consecutive occasions, the
Company may exercise this power without making any such enquiries.

Payment of dividends in specie

Without prejudice to article 67, the board may, with the prior authority of an ordinary
resolution of the Company, direct that payment of a dividend may be satisfied wholly or in
part by the distribution of specific assets and in particular of paid -up shares or debentures of
another company. Where a difficulty arises in connection with the distribution, the board
may settle it as it thinks fit and in particular may issue fractional certificates (or ignore
fractions), may fix the value for distribution of the specific assets (or any part of them), may
decide that a cash payment be made to a member on the basis of the vai . so fixed, in order
to secure equality of distribution, and may vest assets in trustees on trust for the persons
entitled to the dividend as may seem expedient to the board,

Payment of scrip dividends

Subject to the Acts, but without prejudice to article 67, the board may, with the prior
authority of an ordinary resolution of the Company, allot to those holders of a particular class
of shares who have ¢lected to receive them further shares of that class or shares, in either
case credited as fully paid, ("new shares™) instead of cash in respect of all or part of a
dividend or dividends specified by the resolution, subject to any exclusions, restrictions or
other arrangements the board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary cr expedient to
deal with legal or practical problems under the laws of, or the requirements of a recognised
regulatory body or a stock exchange in, any territory,

Where a resolution under article 128(A) is to be proposed at a general meeting and the
resolution relates in whole or in part to a dividend to be declared at that meeting, then the
resolution declaring the dividend is deemed to take effect at the end of that meeting.

A resolution under article 128(A) may relate to a particular dividend or to all or any
dividends declared or paid within a specified period.

The board shall determine the basis of aliotmeat of new shares. For this purpose the
“average quotation” of each of the new shares is the average of the middle-market quotations
for a fully-paid share of the Company of that class derived from the Daily Official List of the
Lendon Stock Exchange on the business day on which the relevant class of shares is first
quoted “ex” the relevant dividend (or such other date as the board may deem appropriate to
take account of any subsequent issue of shares by the Company) and the four subsequent
business days or shall be as detérmined by or in accordance with the ordinary resoluion.
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The board ray make any provision it considers appropriate in relation to an allotment made
pursuant to this article, including but not limited to:

{ the giving of notice to holders of the right of election offered o them;

(i) the provision of forms of election (whether in respect of a particular dividend or
dividends generally);

(lif)  determination of the procedure for making and revoking elections;

(iv)  the place at which, and the latest time by which, forms of election and other relevant
documents must be lodged in order to be effective; and

(v) the disregarding or rounding up or down or carrying forward of fractional
entitlements, in whole or in part, or the accrual of the benefit of fractional
entitlements to the Company (rather than to the holders concerned).

The dividend (or that part of the dividend in respect of which a right of election has been
offered) is not declared or payable on shares in respect of which an eiection has been duly
made (the "elected shares"); instead new shares are allotted to the holders of the elected
shares on the basis of atlotment calculated as in paragraph (D). For that purpose, the board
may resolve to capitalise out of amounts standing to the credit of reserves (including a share
premium account, capital redemption reserve and profit and loss account), whether or not
available for distribution, a sum equal to the aggregate nominal amount of the new shares to
be allotted and apply it in paying up in full the appropriate number of new shares for
allotment and distribution to the holders of the elected shares. A resolution of the board
capitalising part of the reserves has the same effect as if the capitalisation had been declared
by ordinary resolution of the Company pursuant to article 129. In relation to the
capitalisation the board may exercise all the powers conferred on it by article 129 without an
ordinary resolution of the Company,

The new sharos rank pari passu in all respects with each other and with the fully-paid shares
of the same class in issue on the record date for the dividend in respect of which the right of
election has been offered, but they will not rank for a dividend or other distribution or
entitlement which has been declared or paid by reference to that record date.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

Subject to the Acts, the board may, with the authority of an ordinary resolution of the
Company:

(i) resolve to capitalise an amount standing to the credit of reserves (including a share

premium account, capital redemption reserve and profit and loss account), whether
or not available for distribution;
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appropriate the sum resolved to be capitalised to the members in proportion 1o the
nominal amount of ordinary shares (whether or not fully paid) held by them
respectively and apply that sum on their behalf in or towards:

(a) paying up the amounts (if any) for the time being unpaid on shares held by
them respectively, or

)] paying up in full unissued shares or debentures of a nominal amount equal
to that sum,

and allot the shares or debentures, credited as fully paid, to the members (or as they
niay direct) in those proportions, or partly in one way and partly in the other, but the
share premium account, the capital redemption reserve and profits which are not
available for distribution may, for the purposes of this article, onty be applied in
paying up unissued shares to be allotted to members credited as fully paid;

make any arrangements it thinks fit to resolve a difficulty arising in the distribution
of a capitalised reserve and in particular, where shares or debentures become
distributable in fractions, the board may deal with the fractions as it thinks fit,
including issuing fractional certificates, disregarding fractions or selling shares or
debentures representing the fractions to a person for the best price reasonably
obtainable and distributing the net proceeds of the sale in due proportion amongst the
members (except that if the amount due to 2 member is less than £3, or such other
sum as the board may decide, the sum may be retained for the benefit of the
Company);

authorise a person to enter (on behalf of all the members concerned) an agresment
with the Company providing for either;

(a) the allotment to the members respectively, credited as fully paid, of shares
or debentures to which they may be entitled on the capitalisation, or

)] the payment by the Company on behalf of the members (by the application
of their respective proportions of the reserves resolved to be capitalised) of

the amounts or part of the amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares,

an agreement made under the authority being effective and binding on all those
members; and

generally do all acts and things required to give effect to the resolution,

RECORD DATES

Notwithstanding any other provision of the articles, but subject to the Acts and rights attached
to shares, the Company or the board may fix any date as tne record date for a dividend,
distribution, allotment or issue. The record date may be on or at any time before or after a
date on which the dividend, distribution, allotment or issue i3 declared, made or paid.
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ACCOUNTS
Inspection of accounts
The board shall ensure that accounting records are kept in accordance with the Acts.
The accounting records shall be kept at the office or, subject to the Acts, at another place
decided by the board and shall be available during business hours for the inspection of the
directors and other officers. No member (other than a director or other officer) has the right
to inspect an accounting record or other document except if a right is conferred by the Acts
or he is authorised by the board.

Accounts to be sent to members ete.

In respect of each financial year, a copy of the Company’s annual accounts, directors’ report
and auditors’ report on those accounts shall be sent by post or delivered to:

(0 every member (whether or not entitled to receive notices of general meetings),

(i) every holder of debentures (whether or not entitled to receive notices of general
mestings), and

@iify  every other person who is entitled to receive notices of general meetings,

not fess than 21 clear days before the date of the meeting at which copies of those documents
are to be laid in accordance with the Acts, This article does not require copies of the
documents to which it applies to be sent or delivered to:

(2) a member or holder of debentures of whose address the Company is unaware, or
(®) more than one of the joint halders of shares or debentures,
Where permitted by the Acts, a summary financial statement derived from the Company's
annual accounts and the directors’ report in the form and containing the information
prescribed by the Acts may be sent or delivered to a person in place of the documents
required to be sent or delivered by article 132(A),

NOTICES
Notices to be in writing
A notice to be given to or by a person pursuant to the articles shall be in writing except that

a notice convening a meeting of the board or of a committee of the board need not be in
writing.
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Service of noiices and other documents on members

A notice or other docurnent may be given to a member by the Company either personally or
by sending it by post in a2 pre-paid envelope addressed to the member at his registered
address, or by leaving it at that address (or at another address notified for the purpose) in an
envelope addressed to the member,

In the case of joint holders of a share, a notice or other documeat shall be given to whichever
of them is named first in the register in respect of the joint holding and notice given in this
way is sufficient notice to all joint holders,

If a member (or, in the case of joint holders, the person first named in the register) has a
registered address outside the United Kingdom but has notified the Company of an address
in the United Kingdom at which notices or other documents may be given to him, he is
entitled 10 have notices given to him at that address, but otherwise no such member or person
is entitled 1o receive a notice or other document from the Company.

Notice by advertisement

If by reason of the suspension or curtailment of postal services in the United Kingdom the
Company is unable effectively to convene a general meeting by notices sent by post, the
board may, in its absolute discretion and as an alternative to any other method of service
permitted by the articles, resolve to convene a general meeting by a notice advertised in at
least one leading United Kingdom national daily newspaper. In this case the Company shall
send confirmatory copies of the notice by post if at least seven clear days before the meeting
the posting of notices to addresses throughout the United Kingdom again becomes practicable.

Evidence of service

A notice or other document addressed to a member at his registered address or address for
service in the United Kingdom is, if sent by post, deemed to be given within 24 hours if
pre-paid as first class post and within 48 hours if pre-paid as second class post after it has
been posted, and in proving service it is sufficient to prove that the envelope containing the
notice or document was properly addressed, pre-paid and posted.

A notice or document not sent by post but left at a registered address or address for service
in the United Kingdom is deemed to be given on the day it is left.

Where notice is given by newspaper advertisements, the notice is deemed to be given to all
members and other persons entitled to receive it at noon on the day when the advertisements
appear or, if they appear on different days, at noon on the last of the days when the
advertisements appear.

A member present in person or by proxy at a meeting or of the holders of a class of shares
is deemed to have received due notice of the meeting and, where required, of the purposes
for which it was called.
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Notice binding on transferees etc.

A person who becomes entitled to a share by transmission, transfer or otherwise is bound by
a notice in respect of that share (other than a notice served by the Company under section 212
of the Act) which, before his name is entered in the register, has been properly served on 2
person from whom he derives his title.

Notice in case of entitlement by transmission

Where a person is entitled by transmission to a share, the Company may give a notice or
other document to that person as if he were the holder of a share by addressing it to him by
name Or by the title of representative of the deceased or trustee of the bankrupt member (or
by similar designation) at an address in the United Kingdom supptied for that purpose by the
person claiming to be entitled by transmission. Until an address has been supplied, a notice
or other document may be given in any manner in which it might have been given if the death
ot bankruptcy or other event had not occurred. ‘The giving of notice in accordance with this
article is sufficient notice to all other persons interested in the share.

DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

The Company may destroy:

(i) a share certificate which has been cancelled at any time after one year from the date
of cancellation,

(ii) a mandate for the payment of dividends or other amounts or a variation or
cancellation of a mandate or a notification of change of name or address at any time
after two years from the date the mandate, variation, cancellation or notification was
recorded by the Company,

(iii)  an instrument of transfer of shares (including a document constituting the renunciation
of an allotment of shares) which has been registered at any time after six years from
the date of registration; and

(iv)  any other document on the basis of which any entry in the register is made at any
time after six years from the date an entry in the register was first made in respect
of it.

It is presumed conclusively in favour of the Company that every share certificate destroyed
was a valid certificate validly cancelled, that every instrument of transfer destroyed was a
valid and effective instrument duly and properly registered and that every other document
destroyed was a valid and effective document in accordance with the recorded particulars in
the books or records of the Company, but:

(i) the provisions of this article apply only to the destruction of a document in good faith

and without express notice to the Company that the preservation of the document is
relevant to a claim;
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(if) nothing contained in this article imposes on the Company liability in respect of the
destruction of a document earlier than provided for in this article or in any case
where the conditions of this article are not fulfilted; and

(iii) references in this article to the destruction of a document include reference to its
disposal in any manner,

WINDING UP

On a voluntary winding up of the Company the liquidator may, on obtaining any sanction
required by law, divide among the members in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the
Company, whether or not the assets consist of property of one kind or of different kinds. For
this purpose the liquidator may set the value he deems fair on a class or classes of property,
and may determine on the basis of that valuation and in accordance with the then existing
rights of members how the division is to be carried out between members or classes of
members. The liquidator may not, however, distribute to a member without his conseat an
asset to which there is attached a liability or potential liability for the owner.

INDEMNITY

Subject to the Acts, but without prejudice to an indemnity to which he may otherwise be
entitled, every officer of the Company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the Company
against all costs, charges, losses and liabilities incurred by him in the execution of his duties
or the exercise of his powers, authorities and discretions including (without prejudice to the
generality of the foregoing) a liability incurred:

(@ defending proceedings (whether civil or criminal) in which judgment is given in his
favour or in which he is acquitted, or which are otherwise disposed of without a
finding or admission of material breach of duty on his part, or

®) in connection with any application in which relief is granted to him by the court from
tiability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in relation to the
affairs of the Company.

The board may exercise all the powers of the Company to purchase and maintain insurance
for the benefit of a person who is an officer or employee, or former officer or employee, of
the Company or of a company which is a subsidiary undertaking of the Company or in which
the Company has an interest {(whether direct or indirect), or who is or was trustee of a
retirement benefits scheme or anotier trust in which an officer or employee or former officer
or employee is or has been interested, indemnifying him against liability for negligence,
default, breach of duty or breach of trust or another liability which may lawfully be insured
against by the Company.

DBF$04$4.07/jct
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COMPANIES FORM No. 122

Notice of consolidation, division,
sub-division, redemjztion or
cancellation of shares, or conversion,
re-conversion of stock ints shares

Pursuant to section 122 of the Companies Act 1885

To the Registrar of Companies For official use  Company number
ety T
| 1 | | [2352435
[V T

Name of company

HAMLEYS plc

givas notice that:

by resolution of the Company dated 25 April 1994 the following was
implemented in the order set out below:~

{a) each of the 327,255 "B" Ordinary Shares of 1 pence each were
re~classified as Ordinary Shares of 1 pence each;

(b} every 5 issued Ordimary Shares of 1 pence each and every autherised
but unissued Ordinary Shares of 1 pence each were consolidated into
1 Ordinary Share of Spence each. Fractional entitlements to

jssued Ordinary Shares of 5 pence each were aggregated and sold for
the benefit of the Company;

(¢) the authorised but unissued share capital of the Company comprising
41,798,000 Deferred Shares of 1 pence each were re-classified and
consolidated into 8,359,600 Ordinary Shares of 5 pence each.

Signed | o dawn WLt | Desiometiont Secretary Date  \\ \s\q%

Presentor's name address and For official Use

reference (if any}: Genoral Section Post room
Clifford Chance

200 Aldersgate Street
London EC1A 4JJ4

ReF: ANW/DBF/JRYG/H1746/0138 “ “ “ “
1%
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Company No. 2352435 CONFORMED COPY

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1985 AND 1989

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

EXTRAORDINARY RESOLUTION
of
HAMLEYS ple
At a separate Class Meeting of the holders of the Ordinary Shares of 1p each held at 32 Queen
Anne’s Gate, London SW1H 0AB on 25 April 1994 the following resolution was passed as an
extraordinary resolution.
EXTRAORDINARY RESQLUTION
THAT this Meeting of the holders -of Ordinary Shares of 1p each consents to and sanctions the
maiters proposed 10 be effected by the Special Resolution passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting

held at 2.30pm on 25 April 1994 and to any and every variation of the rights or privileges artaching
to such Ordinary Shares which may be involved in or effected by the passing of such Resolution.

HOWARD DYER

CHAIRMAN

TN
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COMPANIES FORM No. 123

Notice of increase
in nominat capital

Pursuant to section 123 of the Companies Act 1885

To the Registrar of Companies

Name of company

For official use  Company number

T —T -
| l l J 2352435

* HAMLEYS plc

gives notice in accordance with section 123 of the above Act that by resolution of the company

dated 25 April 1994

increased by £ 1,107,485

the nominal capita! of the company has been
beyond the registered capital of £ 457,515

A copy of the resolution authogising the increase is attached.5

The conditions {eg. voting rights, dividend rights, winding-up rights etc.} subject to which the new
shares have been or are to be issued are as follow; Con.\-a.:l\ ‘- e tonpd-t\gj

A-A—i'.\ﬂ t'k- Amm!-\;v—\ .

Signed L_W—!,—\o.u

Designation

Please tick hera if
continued overleaf

S&ub’(w3 Date vy \(\o\ 54

Presentor's nama address and
referance {if any):

Clifford Chance

200 Aldersgate Sitreet
London EC1A 4JJ

Réf: ANW/DBF/JRYG/H1746/0138

For official Use
General Section

Past room

¥ABBY9 1 X~x ‘

ABSIRECEIPT DATE (98706784

Companies Form 123
Printed by Star Plus Group pie, London, SW19 2PU

ZFO257

Stat Plus Group ple

Revised June 1987
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
OF ORDER OF COURT

ON CANCELLATION OF SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT

Company No, 2352435

Whereas HAMLEYS PLC

having by Special Resolution cancelled its share premium account as
confirmed by an Order of the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division

dated the 8th June 1994

Now therefore | hereby certify that the said Order was registered
pursuant to section 138 of the Companies Act 1985 on the 10th June
1994

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 16th June 1994

M. B. MAY (MRS.)
For The Registrar Of Companies




